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COMPTROLLERS OFFICE

CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS
1OOO COMMONWEALTH AVENUE

NEWTON CENTRE, MA 02459-1449
TELEPHONE (6L7) 7 96-730s

F,AX (61Ð 796-7196
dwilkinson@newtonma. gov

DAVID C. WILKINSON
COMPTROLLER

Novembet 25,201.3

Members of the Board of Aldermen
Mayor SetU D. Watren
Citjzens and Taxpayers of the City of Newton

I am pleased to transmit to you the City of Newton's Comptehensive,\nnual Financial Repott (C,A,FR) fot the f,rscal
yeat ended June 30,20'1,3. This tepot has been ptepated by the Comptroller's Ofhce of the City in conformity *ith
accountirìg principles generally accepted in the United States of ,A.medca (GAÂP) as prescribed by the Government
Âccounting Standards Board (GASB).

The teport consists of management's reptesentations concerning the finances of the City. Consequentl¡ management
assumes full tesponsibüity for the completeness and reliability of all of the information presented in this repott. To
provide a teasonable basis fot making these tepresentations, management has established a comprehensive intemal
conttol framewotk that is desþed both to protect the assets of the City from loss, theft, ot misuse and to compile
sufFrcient teliable infotmation for the pteparation of the City's fìnancial statemerits in conformity with GA,\P.
Because the cost of internal conffols should not outweigh their benefits, the City's comprehensive framework of
intetnal controls has been desþed to provide reasonable nther than absolute assurance that the ñnancial stâtements
will be ftee from material misstatement. As management, we assert that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, this
Ftnancialteport is complete and reliable in all material respects.

The City's ftnancial statements have been audited by Sullivan, Rogets & Compan¡ I I C, a firm of licensed cettified
public accountants, who have been hited by and report to the City's Boatd of Aldermen. The independent auditors'
unqualified ("clean') opinion on the City's financial statements for the year endedJune 30, 2013 js presented as the
ftst component of the financial section of this report on pages 1 through 3.

The independent audit of the financial statements of the City was part of a btoader, federally mandated "single Audit"
desþed to meet the special needs of federal grurtor agencies. The standards governing Single ,\udit engagements
tequite the independent auditor to teport not only on the fair presentation of the financial statements, but also on the
audited government's intetnal conttols and compliance with legal requitements, with special emphasis on intemal
conttols and legal tequirements involving the administtation of federal awards. These reports are avallable in the
City's sepatateþ issued Repotts on Internal Control Over Financial Repoting, Compliance and Federal ,A.ward
Ptograms.

GAAP require that management ptovide a nartaive inüoduction, overview, and analysis to accompany the basic
ftnancial statements in the fotm of Management's Discussion and Anaþsis (I\D&A). This letter of transmittal is
designed to complement MD&A and should be read in conjunction u,ith it. The City's MD&A can be found
immediately following the repott of the independent auditors.



History and Ptofile

The City of Newton was settled n 1639 and incorporated as a City n 1873. The City is located approximately seven
miles ftom downtown Boston and is botdeted by the !7est Roxbury section of Boston on the southeast, the Town of
Needham ofl the southwest, the Towns of Wellesley and Weston on the wes! the City of Waltham and Town of
Weston on the notth; and the Town of Brookline and the ,\llston-Brighton sections of Boston on the east.

The City has a population of 83,829 according to the 2000 feder¿l cerrsus and occupies a land area of L 8.33 squate
miles. The City is principally subutban-tesidential in character and consists of 13 distinct villages -,A.uburndale;
Chestnut Hill; Newton Centte; Newton Cotner; Newton Highlands; Newton Lower Falls; Newton Upper tralls;
Newtonville; Nonantum; Oak Hill; Thompsonville; Waban; and West Newton. Open space compdses 19.6o/o of the
City's total land trea, of which 55o/o is publicly owned.

Newton has a diversihed economic base with apptoximately 45,500 individuals employed in 3,700 establishments
within the boundades of the City, with an estimated annual payroll of fi2.2 billion. Businesses are genenlTy small and
service odented with retail and wholesale trade and services accounting for 74o/o of all jobs.

Commercial uses occupy 4.1o/o of the City's land atea. Neady 24ok of commercial land parcels are offtce uses;21o/o
ate small tetail uses; znd 6o/o are storâge ot watehouse uses. Only 1.1o/o of the City's la¡d arca is industdal. Newton is
a desirable community to live and wotk in due to its ptoximity to Boston; an excellent public school system; multiple
ftanspottation systems; atttacflve neighbothoods; high property values; and well managed local govetnment. Newton
has an 

^\'..atd 
winning public hbrary and a City museurn that was a stop on the Undergtound Railroad.

O r ganizational Struc ture

The City is governed undet â home-rule charter, which vested executive authority and responsibility in an elected
Mayor, who sewes a fotx-yeat term. Legislative authority is vested irt a 24-r.r'er.rrber Board of -A,ldermen, of which
eight members are elected ftom the City's eight watds and sixteen are elected atlarge. Members of the Board of
Aldetmen ate elected every two years. An eight member school committee is elected every two yeats and is
tesponsible fot appointing the Superintendent of Schools, who has responsibility for the daily administation of the
Newton Public Schools.

Services

The City ptovides a complete tange of municipal services including education, pubhc safety, public works, recreadon,
hbrury, cultural and health and human services. The Massachusetts Water Resources Authodty provides pubJic water
supply and sewetage treatment services.

Reporting Entity

The basic financial statements along with the combining statements and schedules included in this report relate to the
activities undet the ditection and conttol of the Mayot, Board of Aldermen and School Committee. The activities of
the Newton Contdbutory Retir:ement System are included in this report as a blended component unit as prescdbed by
GAAP. The activities of the Newton Community Development Authority and Newton Commonwealth Foundation
are disctetely ptesented component units. The Newton Housing Authority is excluded ftom this report because it
falls outside the direction and control of the Mayor and Board of Aldermen.



Financial Management

The Mayot is tesponsible fot the ptepatation of the City's capital improvement plan, and annuaþ recommended
capital and opetating budgets. The Boatd of Âldermen is responsible for review and approval of all approptiations
that are tecommended by the Mayot. An eight membet Finance Committee of the Board of Aldermen oversee
financial policy and a rnajority of the membetship of the Finance Committee also sewes on the Audit Subcommittee.

The City's senioï ftnancial management teâm consists of the Chief Operatìng and Financial Ofhcets, who serve on the
Mayor's staff; the Tteasuter/Collector and Chief ,{ssessor who are appointed by the Mayot and approved by the
Board of ,\ldermen, and the Comptroller who is appointed by the Board of Aldermen.

The City's thtee-membet Board of Assessors, appointed by the Mayor,is responsible for maintaining accurate real
estate and personal ptoperty values. Ptopety values are adjusted annually to captlue changes in the local real estate
mârket and to make cettain the City's assessed valuations arc fiu and accurate.

The Treasurer/Collector is responsible for tevenue collections, cash and debt management, and the administration of
patking violations. Real estate and petsonal propetty taxes are billed quarterl¡ theteby eliminating the need to borrow
in anticipation of tevenue. A lock-box system is used for the majorigr of real estâte, personal property, motor vehicle
and utiliry cash collections.

The Comptrollet is tesponsible for maintaining the City's accounting records, and reporting the City's fina¡cia|
acnvtty and position. Detailed monthly revenue and expenditure information is ptovided on-line to opetatìng
departments. Quattetly compatative Ftnancial manâgement reports are issued to the Mayor, Board of Aldermen and
public on the Compttoller's page of the City web site. Un-audited budgetary basis year-end hnancial reports are issued
within 60 days of the close of the fiscal yeat, and audited fin¡ncial stâtements are issued prior to the end of the
calendar year.

Economic Condition and Outlook

While Newton is not immune to reg'ional and national economic development trends, the City is characterized as a
self-sustaining and stable local economy. Histoticall¡ Newton has housed a rnyÀzd of economic activities ranging
ftom manufacturing to high-tech indusfties that have seryed not only local residents, but also the Greater Boston area,
and in some cases national and intemational markets. The City's proxrmity to Boston; location on major tegúonal
highway systems; existing building stock; and solid and extensive physical infrastructure make Newton an atttacive
place fot metro-area regional and national investments ranglng from co¡potate headquatters to light manufactudng
and regional tetail.

The majority of the City's business establishments ate located in the 13 village centers, as well as in some of the
pdncipal trafltc corÍidors such as Needham, Boylston, and California Streets. There are two major concentrations of
light manufacturing and non-service related industries, both of which are located on the edges of the City; one tn
Nonantum along the'Watettown line, and a second in Newton Upper Falls, along the Needham line.

llI



Accounting System and Budgetary Conttol

The management of the City is tesponsible fot establishing and maintaining adequate intemal controls to:
o Ptopedy safeguard assets.

o Provide teasonable assurânce on the accútacy and teliabiJity of the accounting tecords used in the pteparation of
the basic finanital statements.

o Ptovide reasonable assurance relative to compliance with legal and contractual consftaints on the custody ând use
of assets.

Depattmental expenditute budgets ate ptepated and accounted for on a line item basis. Flowever, legally brnding
appropriations ate made for Personal Services, Expenses, Fringe Benehts, Debt Service and Capital Ouday. Line item
ffansfets v¡ithin an expenditute category may be made with the apptoval of the Department Head and Compttoller.
Ttansfets between e"p"nditute categories tequire the approvat "iitt. Mzryot and Bäatd of Aldermen.

Encumbtance accounting under which putchase otders, contracts and other commitments fot expenditures are
recorded to reserve that portion of the applicable apptopriation, is employed in the Governmerìtal Funds to maintain
budgetary conttol.

An analysis of all legally adopted operatìng and capital budgets âre presented on pages 1.01. - 1.24 of this report.

The City's books on fiscal yeat 2013 were closed vithin 60 days of year end and on October 2, 2013 the
Massachusetts Department of Revenue cenified the City's June 30, 2013 free cash (Genetal Fund fund balance
avallable fot apptopriation) at fi6,777,958. Of this sum, $2 million has been üansferred to the City's Rainy Day
StabiÏzation Fund, bringìng the total amount accumulated in this reserve to slightly more than $13 million -
apptoximateþ three-quattets the City's target funding level. All statutory fllings have also been made with the
Massachusetts Depattment of Revenue.

Cash Management

Quattedy bilting of real estate and petsonal property taxes coupled with timely water and sewet utility billing has

eliminated the need to bottow in anticipation of tevenue. Idle cash is jnvested by the Treasurer/Collector and
governed by the Murucrpal Finance Laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

Trust Fund, Petmanent Fund and Internal Service Fund assets, which the City does not expect to liquidate fot current
operations, ate invested in U.S. Government, lxed income andf or equlty secuïities. Professional investment
managers oversee the City's long-term investments.

The City's Retitement Boatd voted at its May 2007 meeting to transfer investment mânagement responsibilty for the
system's investment portfolio to the Commonwealth of Massachusetts Pension Reserve Investment Trust effective

July 1, 2007.The Retirement System's assets âre segtegated ftom other City assets 
^ndare 

managed by avanety of
ptofessional investment managers who have been selected by the Massachusetts Pension Reserve Investment Trust, in
order to achieve the Board's asset allocation policy.

lv



Risk Management

The City is self-insuted fot gtoup health, workers' compensation, building and general liability insurance. Individual
Intemal Sewice Funds are rr'aint¡ined fot puq)oses of accumulating suffrcient assets to meet fund liabilities.

The City putchases ptoperty insutarìce frorr:' a commetcial insurance compâny but funds annual premiums from
earnings on the building self insutance fund âssets. All other risk exposures are self insured by the City.

In accordance with the requitements of Govetnmental ,A.ccountìng Standatds Board (GASB) Statement 45, the City
began to tecognize the cost of health benef,rts in the same manner that has been required for pension benefits for the
past several yeats in the yeat ended June 30, 2008. This means that instead of tecognizing the cost of health benehts
as they ate being paid out, the cost of these benefits aÍe now recognized as they are earned. Although there are no
tequirements that the City change the method of funding these benefits, the cumulative impact of the change in
financial tepotting is a $177.5 million inctease in expenses in the government-wide ína¡cial statements and a
corresponding decline in unresfficted net position.

Newton, like most communities in Massachusetts and for that m^tter New England, does not cuÍrently have a plan
for funding health benefits on a basis othet than the histodcal pay as you go approach. Beginning onJuly 1 of 2012
the City began making a contributton of 2.5o/o of compensation for all new health plan particip a¡ts. The 2.5o/o

con&ibution level is expected to be teviewed annually and graduaþ adjusted to come closet to the actuatial requfued
contribution to fund normal cost fot the health benefits. As a result of two small pdor year apptopttations and the
recurting contributions that began rn July of 20'1,2, the City had accumulated a total of $538,537 for this pu4rose as of
June 30, 201'3. Please tefet to note 1,2 þages 65-69) for more detailed information on the City's health benefit
obligations.

Collective B atgaining Agreements

During fiscal yeat 2012 the City enteted into thtee yeat collective bargaining agreements with all employees of the City
and the Newton Public Schools. Âll contracts contain changes in health car.e plzLn design that are lntended to keep the
total annual inctease in salaries/vrages and health care benefits to flot mote than 2.5o/o pet ye ï for fiscalyears 20L2;
2013; atd2014.

Audit Committee

In otder to sttengthen the City's internal controls and financial reporting, the Boatd of ,\ldermen
has established a permanent audit committee, consisting of both representatives of the Board of ,A.ldermen and
Newton tesidents with financial management and audit education ând experience. Appointments to the City wete
made in lrscal year 2012 and the Committee held a number of meetings with management and the City's independent
auditots in both 20'1.2 and2013. A complete accounting of the work of the Âudit Committee is documented on thejr
page of the City web site.

Awards and Acknowledgments

During the ltscal yeat endedJune 30, 2013, the City maintain ed a Aaa credit rating with Moody's Investor Service.



David C. Wilkinson
Compttoller
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SULLIVAN, ROGERS & COMPANY, LLC
Corporate Place I, Suite 204 . 99 South Bedfo¡d Street

Burlington, Massachusetts 0 1 803

P . 7 8l-229-5600 F . 7 81-229-561 0 www.sullivan-rogers.com

Ce rtif e d Pu b li c Acco untants

Independent Auditors' Report

To the Honorable Board of ,tldermen and Mayor
City of Newton, Massachusetts

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the

^ggreg 
te disctetely ptesented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of

the City of Newton, Massachusetts, as of and for the year ended June 30, 20L3 (except for the Newton Contributory
Retirement System and the Nev/ton Commonwealth Foundation, fnc., which are as of and for the fiscal year ended
December 31,2072), and the telated notes to the hnancial statements, which collectively comprise the City of
Newton, Massachusetts' basic Ftnancial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Ma n agem en t's Re sp o n s i b i Ii ty fo t th e Fí n an c i a I S ta te m e n ts

Management is responsible fot the preparation and fair presentation of these Frnancial statements in accordance with
accounting princþles generally accepted in the United States of Amedca; this includes the desþ, ìmplementation,
and maintenance of intetnal conttol relevant to the ptepffation and faì-t presentation of hnancial stâtements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Respon sibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We did not audit the
fnancial statements of the Newton Commonwealth Foundation, Inc., which represents 35.0o/o,34.60/0, a¡d 35.0o/o,

respectively, of the assets, net position, and operating revenues of the discretely presented component units. Those
statements were audited by othet auditors whose report has been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it telates
to the amounts included for the Newton Commonwealth Foundation, Inc., is based solely on the report of the othet
auditors. We conducted out audit in accordance wrth auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Gouervment Aaditittg Standards, issued by the
Compttoller Genetal of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtâin
reasonable assurance about whether the hnancial statements are free from material misstatement. The Ftnancial
statements of the Newton Commonwealth Foundation, Inc. wete not audited in accordance with GouernmentAaditing
Stand¿rds.

An audit involves petforming procedutes to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the Ftnancial
statements, The procedutes selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
matedal misstatement of the Frnancial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers intetnal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fau presentation of the financial
statements in ordet to desþ audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's intemal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Flnancial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufFlcient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
oplnlons.



Opinions

In out opinion, based on out audit and the report of the other auditors, the financial statements referred to above
present fatÃy, tn all. material resPects, the respective fìnancial position of the governmentâl activities, the business-type
activities, the aggtegate disctetely ptesented component units, each major fund, and the 

^ggreg^te 
remaining fund

information of the City of Newton, Massachusetts, as of Jun e 30, 201.3 (except for the Newton Contributory
Retirement System and the Newton Commonwealth Foundation, Inc., which are as of and for the hscal year ended
Decembet 31,2012), and the tespective changes in financial position and, where appJicable, cash flows thereof for the
yeat then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Emphasis ofMattet

As mote frrlly descdbed in Note 17 to the fi,na¡cjal statements, the City has testated the beginning net position of the
governmental activities, discretely ptesented component units and OPEB trust fund, and the beginning fund balance
of the genetal fund. Our opinions âre not modified with respect to these matters.

Othet Matterc

Reqaired S tpplerzentary I nfotrzation

Accounting pdnciples generally accepted in the United States of ,{merica require that the management's discussion
and analysis (ocated on pages 4 thtough 17) and certain pension and other postemployment beneflts information
(located on pages 77 through 78) be presented to supplement the basic ftnancial statements. Such information,
although not a part of the basic ltnancial stâtements, is required by the Govetnmental Accountjng Standards Board,
who considers it to be an essential patt of financialreporting for placing the basic financial statements in an
apptoptiate opetational, economic, or histotical context. rüØe have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accotdance with auditing standards generally accepted jn the United States of ,\merica,
which consisted of inqufuies of management about the methods of prepadng the infotmation and comparing the
information for consistency with mânâgement's tesponses to our inquiries, the basic financial stâtements, and other
knowledge we obtained during out audit of the basic lnanital statements. We do not express an opinion or provide
any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufhcient evidence to
expfess an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Inþnnation

Out audit was conducted fot the purpose of forming opinions on the fnancial statements that collectively comprise
the City of Newton, Massachusetts' basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining and individual
fund financial statements and schedules, additional information and statistical section are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a requited part of the basic financial statements.

The combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules and additional information are the
tesponsibility of management and wete derjved ftom and relate directly to the underþing accounting and other
records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such infotmation has been subjected to the auditing
ptocedures applied in the audit of the basic ftnancial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such infotmation ditectly to the underþing accounting and othet records used to prepare
the basic lt¡ancial statements or to the basic ltnancial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accotdance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In out opinion, the combining
and individual fund financial statements and schedules and additronal information arc fattly stated, in all, rrraterial
respects, in telation to the basic ltnancial statements as a whole.

The inttoductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
basic ltnancial statements and, accotdingl¡ we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them.



Other Reporting Requited by GovemmentAuditing Standards

fn accotdance with Gouervment Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated Novembet 25,201.3, on o:ur
considetation of the City of Nev/ton, Massachusetts'intemal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliânce with cetain ptovisions of laws, tegulations, contrâ.cts, and gtant agreements and other matters. The
puq)ose of that teport is to describe the scope of out testing of intemal coritrol over financial reporting and
comPliânce and the tesults of that testing, and not to ptovide an opinion on intetnal contïol over financial repotting
ot on compliance. That repott is an integtal patt of an audit performed in accordance with Goaervnent Auditing
Standard¡ in considedng the City of Newton, Massachusetts'internal control over financial repoting and compliance.

=tl^,E?, 
R G_rc,Lc

Novembet 25,201,3
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Management's Discussion andAnalysis



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

,\s management of the City of Newton (the Ciry), we offer readets of the City's Ftnanital stâtements this narrative overview
and analysis of the financial activities of the City (pnrnary govemment) fot the f,rscalyeat endedJune 30,201,3.

Financial Highlights:

Total assets of the City exceeded total liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscaI year l>y ff226.4 miJds,on (net

þotttion). The City has a negative unrestricted net position totaling (fi122.4 million) in the City's governmerìtal activities
and $26.0 million positive unresúicted net position in its business g4)e activities (water & sewer utiJities).

The City's total net position decteased by $11.6 million ot 4.9o/o in fiscal year 2013. Net position of govemmental
activities decteased by $16.9 million, a 10.5%o decline from fiscal year 201,2, wh-ile net position of business-type
activities increased by $5.3 million, or 6.9o/o, from the pdor fiscal yeat.

Untestticted govemmental net position decteased by $2S.8 million to (fi122.fl million atJune 30,20'1.3. The decline in
unrestticted govemmental activities net position continues to be the result of the recognition of new liabilities
associated with the City's post-retirement health benefit (OPEB) obligations. Duting the fiscal year just ended,
$29.0.mi1lion in new liabilities were recognized, bdnging the total OPEB liabiJity that has been recognized since the
implementation of Govetnmental Accounting Standards Boatd Statement 45 to fi173.3 million.

The total cost of all City services for fiscal year 201,3 v¡as $449.6 million, $408.3 million (90.87Ð of v¡hich was for
govemmental sewices, and $41.3 million (92n of which was for business rype services. The total cost of City
services incteased by $19.8 million or 4.60/o ftom the total cost of services in the ptevious hscal year, princip alTy as a
tesult of gtou¡th in education, public wotks, and public buildings (genetal government) spending.

A total of $104.3 million or 25.5o/o of governmental services were fnanced from prcgr^m revenue, leaving 74.5o/o to
be fìnanced from general tevenues and intet-fund ttansfers. Real estate and personal ptoperty tax revenue contìnues
to reptesent the single latgest source ofgeneral reveflue.

ÂtJune 30,201.3, the City's govemmental funds reported a combined fund balance of $61,.7 million. The combined
governmental funds fund balance incteased by $3 million (5.2%) from the prior year's ending fund balance.

The City's genetal fund repoted total fund balance of fi32.7 million at the end of hscal year 201.3, a 94.8 million
(17.2o/o) increase from the re-stated total fund balance atJune 30 of the prior fiscal year. The fi31,2,973 re-srarement
reflects the teclassification of an equal amount of Genetal Fund OPEB resources that have been moved to a hduciary
fund as the tesult of the City's establishment of an i¡revocable OPEB trust during hscal year 201,3. The unassigned
portion of the fund balance incteased by $6.2 million to $21.1 million or 6o/o of total general fund revenues and othet
financing sources. The unassigned fund balance includes $11.0 million that the City set aside over the course of the
thtee most recent fiscal years as a 'T.ainy Day" Stabilìzation fund and $6.8 million in "Free Cash" that has been
cetifred as being available fot appropriation by the Massachusetts Depattment of Revenue.

o The City's total bonded debt þonds and notes) incteased by $a.9 million or 2.3o/o to fi222.6 million dudng the year.
Newton Notth project debt accounted fot $130.1 million or 58.4o/o of the City's total bonded debt.

Overview of the Financial Statements:
This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the City's basic Fmancial statements. The City's basic
fnancial statements consist of three components: 1) government-wide ftnancial statements; 2) fund ñnancial statements; and
3) notes to the financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic
fnancial s tatements thems elves.



Govetnment-wide financial statements: The gouemment-widefnancial ¡îatement¡ are designed to provide readers with a broad
overviev/ of the City's finances, in a manner similar to a pdvate sector business. The $atemenl of net potition þages 18 and 19)
presents infotmation on all of the City's non-fiduciary assets and liabilties, with the difference between the two reported, as net

þoition. Ovet time, incteases ot decteases in net positi on m^y serve as a useful indicator of whether the hnancial position of
the City is improving or deteriorating.

The ¡tatement of actiuitiæ þages 20 and 21) presents infotmation showing how the goveïnment's net position changed dudng the
most recent fiscal yeat. All changes in net position ate teported as soon as the underþing event gvlrìg rise to the change
occurs, regardless of the tining of the cath flowt. Thus, tevenue and expenses reported in this statement for some items wil] only
tesult in cash flows in futute hscal pedods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacatfon leave).

Both of the government-wide fmancial statements summarize functions and programs of the City that ate principally
supported by taxes and intetgovetnmental revenues (governmental activities) ftom other functions and programs that are
intended to recover all, or a signihcant pottion of theit costs through user fees or charges þusiness-type activities). The
goveïnmental activities of the City include the broad functions of general govemmenq public safety; education; public v/orks;
health & human services; culture and recreation; debt service - interest, and the major services ptovided within each functional
c tegory. The business-type activities of the City include two enterpdse activities: the water system and the sanitary sewer
system. Trend inform¿tion for all yeats since the City's adoption of the cuffent reporting model can be found on pages 1,26-
133 of this tepott.

Fund financial stateme nts: A fund is a gtouping of telated accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have
been segtegated fot specific activities ot objectives. The City, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to
ensure and demonstrate compliance with ltnance-relate legal requirements. All of the funds of the City can be divided intã
three categories: governmental funds, propdetary funds, and ftd:uciary funds.

Govetnmental funds: Gouerumenta/fand¡ are used to accourit for essentially the same functions and programs repotted as
gouernmenta/ aúiuitie¡ in the govetnment-wide financial statements. Flowever, unlike the government-wide fina¡cialstatements,
governmental fund financial statements focus on the near-terrn infbws ail oøf/oøs of spendab/e rerutlrcer,as well as on ba/anæt of
spendab/e rer1urce| available at the end of the fiscal year. Such infotmation may be useful in evaluation a goveffünent's near-term
financing tequitements.

Because the focus of govemmental funds is nattowet than that of the govemment-wide lnancjal statements, it is useful to
compare the information presented for gouertmentalfund.r with sirnilat information preseflted for gouervmental actiuitie¡'tn the
government-wide financial statements. By doing so, teaders may better understand the long-term impact of the govetriment's
near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental funds balance sheet and the governmental funds statement of revenues,
expenditutes, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to faciltate this comparison beíveengouemnentalfail¡ anð,
gouernmental actiuitiu. These reconciliations may be found on pages 23 and 25.

The City maintains 19 individual govetnmental funds. Infotmation is presented sepatately in the govetnmental funds balance
sheet and in the governmental funds statement of tevenues, expenditures, ând changes in fund balances for the genera/fund, the
corumanitl preservationfund and the hþh schoo/ inprouemenßfand, all of which are considered to be major funds . Data from the
other 16 funds ate combined into a single, aggtegated presentation under the caption non-majorgouernnentalfands. A bdef
desctiption and individual fund data for each of the non-major governmental funds is provided in the form of tonbining
¡tatenent¡ beginning on Pâge 79 of this report. The govemmental funds fìnancial statements can be found on pâges 22-27 of
this tepott. Ttend infotmation may be found on pages 1.34 through 137 of this report.

Ptopdetary funds: The City maintains two different types of proprietary funds. Enterþrhefunl.r ate used to report the same
functions presented as business-type activities in the govetnment-wide Ftnancial statemerits. The City uses ente¡prise funds to
account fot watet and sanitoty sewet activiti es. InÍerva/ rcruiæ fands ate 

^n 
accolrnting device used to accumulate and allocate the

costs intetnally among the City's vatious functions, including employee health benefits; workers' compensad.on; public
building insurance; and genetal liability self-insurance activities. The services provided by these funds predominately beneht
the governmental tathet than the business-type functions. Accordingl¡ the intemal service funds have been included wtthin
gou e rn m e n ta / a ctiui tie ¡ in the government-wide financial s tatements.



Ptoprietary funds provide the same type of infotmation as government-wide fmancial statements, only in more detail. The
ptopttetary fund financial statements ptovide sepârâte information for the water and satitary sewer activities, which are
considered majot funds of the City. Convetsel¡ all intemal service funds are combined into a single , ^ggreg 

te presentation in
the propdetary fund ltnarcial statements. A brief desctþtion of each fund and individual fund data for the intemal service
funds is provided in the form of cornbinirg ¡tøtement¡ beginning on page 90 of this report. The basic proprietary fund financial
stâtements can be found on 28-30 of this repot.

Fiduciary funds: Fiduciary funds ate used to account for tesoutces held for the beneht of parties outside the government.
Fiduciary funds ate notincluded in the govemment-wide financial statements because the resources of the fitnds are not
avallal¡Ie to suppott the City's own functions and activities. The accounting used fot fiduciary funds is much like that used for
propÅetary funds.

The flduciary funds ltnancial statements ptovide separate information for the pension and other post-employment ffust funds
of the City. All othet fiduciary funds ate teported and combined into a single, âggregate presefltâtion in the hduciary funds
Ftnancial statements undet the captions "privafe purpose trust funds" and "agency fi;nds", respectively. ,\ bdef description of
each fund and individual fund data for the pdvate pu{pose trust funds and agency funds are provided in the form of cornbinirg
¡tøtement¡ beginning on pâge 99 of this repoÍt. The frduciary funds fnancial statements can be found on pages 31 and 32 of
this tepott.

Notes to the financial statements: The notes provide additional information that is essenttal to a full understanding of the
data ptovided in the goverrìment-wide and fund hnancial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found on
pages 35-76 of this report. A bdef descdption of new fund balance terminology required by Governmental Accounting
Standards Boatd Statement 54 for governmental funds is presented on page 41, alongwith a detailed anaþsis of the major
components of each fund balance âccount on page 71..

Other infotmation: In addition to the basic financial statements and accomp anytngnotes, this report also presents certain
tequired supplementary infotmation tegatding the City's progress in funding its obligation to provide pension and post-
employment benefits to its employees. Such information is located ofl pages 77 and 78 of this report.

The combining statements pteviously tefetred to are presented immediately following the notes to the basic financial
statements.

Government-wide Financial Analysis:

Net Position: The City's total âssets exceeded total liabihties by fi226.a million atJune 30,2013. This represents a $11.6
million or 4.9o/o decline from total net position at June 30 of the pnor year, and a decline of $85.6 million or 27 .4o/o since hscal
year 2008 when the City htst began recognizing post-employment health benefit liabilities ìn its extemal Frnancial sratements.
Trend infotmation fot total net position and its majot components over the past f,rve yeat pedod is summarized gaphicaþ
below:

Net Position Trends for Primary
Government - Last Five Years
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The following table presents cuffent and pdor yeat data regarding the City's net position:

Assets

Current assets..

Noncurrent essets (excluding
capital assets). , .

Capital assets (net).....,...............

Total assets. . .. .

Liabilities

G o ve mm e n ta I Ac ti ui ti e s

201.3 2012

$ 138,337,209 $ 126,635,436

8,1.83,644 1,0,389,494

419,836,768 407,523,975

566,351,621 544,548,905

201.3 2012

$ 41,468,864 $ 33,584864

1,655,994 1,886,096

78,727,945 76,31,6,320

727,852,803 11,1,,787,280

TotaI

201,3 2012

$ 179,806,073 $ 160,220,300

9,839,638 1.2,275,590

498,56+,71,3 483,840,295

688,270,424 656,336,1,85

Current lìabilities

(excluding debt) 44,977,938 39,499,3t2 1,668,664
Noncurent lìabilities

(excluding debt) 188,081,336 155,495,193 4,499,822
Currentdebt............. 9,664,867 9,596,161 4,682,975
Noncurentdebt....................... 179,632,957 178,724,266 28,631.,629

Net Position
Net investment in capital assets. . . . . . 238,37 4,241
Restricted....,.. 27,981,384

Unrestricted. . .. (122,355,1,08)

Tota-l liabìlities. . 422,357 ,098 383,304,938 39,483,090 34,766,409 461.,840,i,88

1,646,678 46,646,602

3,793,774 192,581,158

4458,055 1,4,347,842

24,867,962 208,264,586

227,091.,798 56,271,350 55,890,406 294,645,597

27 ,700,568 27,981,384
(93,548,399) 26,oe8,363 21,130,465 (e6,256,745)

41.,735,930

159,288,967

1.4,054,222

203,592,228

418,071,347

282,982,204

27,700,568

(72,41,1,934)

Totalnetposition........,..,....,$ 144,000,523 $ j,61,243,96j $ 82,369,773 S lj,O2O,B71. $ 226,370,236 g 239,264,838

The largest portion of the City's total net position, ff294.6 million, represeflts the investment in capital assets (e.g., land and
land imptovements, intangible âssets, buddings and imptovements, machinery and equipment, toad network, water system,
sewer system and const¡.rction in ptogtess) less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The City
uses these c prta.l assets to ptovide services to citDens therefore the assets are not available fot future spending. Although the
City's investment in capital assets is tepotted net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources to repay debt must be
ptovided from othet sources, since capital assets t¡emselves, cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities. Please refer to note 6

þage 56) for a detailed calculation of the City's net investment in capital assets.

An additional potion of the City's net position, $28.0 million, represents resources that are subject to resftictions placed on
how they may be used by pafties extemal to the City, of which $10.8 million (38.60/ù represents Íesources restr-icted to
community ptesewation pulposes. A summary of alJ. major components of the restrjcted net position may be found on the
face of the Statement of Net Position, which can be found on page 19 of this report.

Dudng the fiscal year endedJune 30, 201,3, total unrestricted flet position declined by $23.S million as a ditect result of the
tecognition of $29.7 million new post-retitement health beneht liabilities ($29.0 million in govemmental activities and $0.7
million in business type activitieÐ. AX goverflmental activities unrestricted net position have been consumed since 2008 v¡ith
the recognition of liabilities tequired by Govemmental r{.ccounting Standards Board Statement 45. Pages 65 through 69 of
this tepott provide mote detailed information on the City's post retirement health liabilities that have given rìse to the change
in financial positions over the past frve years.



Changes in net position:

The follou¡ing table presents cuffeflt and pdor yeat data regarding the City's changes in net position:

Govemm en tal A c tiui tíe s

2013* 2012 2072
Revenues

Pro¿ram Reaenws:

Fees, fines and charges fo¡ seruices. . , . . .. . ..

Operating grants and contributions. . .. . .. . ..

Capital grants md contributions. . . . . . . . .. . .. .

Cenera/ Reuenms:

Real estate and personal property taxes. . .. ,

lVfotor vehicle and other excise taxes. . . . . .. .

Hotel room occupancy tâxes.................
Meals taxes.....
?enzlties and interest on taxes.... . ... ... .. . ..

Payments in lieu of taxes.

Community preseroation surchæges. . .. . .. . .

G¡mts and contributions not restrictcd
to specific programs., .., ..... . .. ......... . .. .

Unrestricted irvestment income.............
Other.....,......

Total revenues.

Expenses

368,923,71.9 48,244,825 49,410,076

s 28,970,340

69,319,71,1

5,975,327

258,590,398

11,404,708

2,05],414

1,407,803

1,01 1,590

524,906

2,501,875

6,276,114

202,473

1,492,956

389,729,615

$ 2s,732,684 ç 47,175,932

65,780,261 1,059,085

2,519,356 9,808

249,340,01,1

10,514,832

1,814,792

1,403,261
"t,146,496

529,294

2,431,863

201,3*

{ 16,146,272

70,378,796

5,985,135

258,590,398

1.1.,404,708

2,051,474

1,,407,803

1,01 1,590

524,906

2,501,875

6,276,1,1.4

202,473

1,,492,956

437,97 4,440

22,997,802

56,962,698

264,655,220

28,1,94,390

11,323,484

1.6,177,118

7,989,634

15,896,O34

25,359,689

ToøI

2072

$ 74,006,452

66,427,236

3,008,689

249,340,O11

10,514,832

1,,874,792

7,403,261.

1,146,496

529,294

2,431,,863

5,263,525

278,106

2,769,238

418,333,195

21,992,988

56,061,495

252,922,994

24,221,365
"10,684p32

76,21,6,945

7,559,469

15,1 85,784

24,953,457

$ 48,273,768

646,975

489,333

5,263,525

278,706

2,1.69,238

Generalgovemment............ 22,997,802
Public safety.... 56,962,698
Education....... 264,655,220
Public works. . .. 28,194,390
Health and humm services...... 77,323,484

Culturc and ¡ecreation....,,..... 16,177,118
Debtservice-interest........ 7,989,634

21,992,988

56,061,,495

252,922,994

24,221,,365

10,684,932

16,21.6,945

7,559,469

15,896,O34

25,359,689

1.5,1.85,784

2+,953,457

Total expenses. 408,300,346 389,660,188_ 47,255,723 40,1,39,241 449,556,A69 429,799,429

Change in net position before transfers (18,570,731) (20,136,469) 6,989,102 9,270,835 (71,591,629) (11,465,634)

Trmsfers,net.......... 1,640,260 1,429,518 (1,,640,260) (1,429,5i8)

Chmge in net position. . .. . (1,6,930,471) (19,306,es1) s,348,8+2 7,841.,3'17 (1.7,s81,629) (11,46s,634)

249,730,472Net position - begnning of year (as restated). . . . . ... . , 160,930,994 180,550,918 77 ,020,871 69,179,554 237,957,965

Net position - end of year.... ........ $ 144,000,523 ï 161243967_ fi _n369:113_ $ _ll_gn,B71_ $ _2%fl0%_ S _238264,838_

x The 201.3 govenmental activities beginning net position has been restated to reflect the reclassification of the City's OPEB
trust fund ftom an employer âsset to a ltduciary fund. This change is not rettoactive as the irtevocability of the OPEB trust
v/as estâblished during fiscal year 2013. See nore 17, page72.

The City's total revenues for the year endedJune 30, 2013 increased by $19.6 million (4.7%) f¡om the prior year. Propetty
taxes,inspectionalservicespermits, andgrantsf contributions\¡/ereresponsibleforthemajorityoftheincrease. The3.7o/o
increase in propetty taxes tepresents a combination of a 21/2"h increase allowed in the tax levy plus nev/ growth . The 5.9o/o
inctease rn operating grants and conuibutions is pnr;,artly a function of increased Chapter 70 and special education cfucuit-
bteaker funding for the City's schools, and the 98.9o/o increase in capital grants is related to Mass Works Roadway construction
gr^flf fß\ùnced improvements in the Route 9 area of the City.



The follou¡ing chatt illusttates the distribution of total current yeaï Íevenues for the primary govemment,by major source.

FY 2013 TOTAL REVENUE BY SOURCE
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

I Propety taxes

E G¡anß and cont¡ibutions

¡ Investment inome

I Other taxes

E Fea, fines and charges for service

I All other

Total expenses increased by $19.6 million or 4.60/o during the year. Education and public \¡r''orks spending accounted for $15.7
million ot80.10 of thetotalye roveryeatgtowthintotalspending. Snowandicecontrolspendingaccounted fot$'3.2
million of the $4 million inctease in public works spending. During fiscal year 201.3 t}'e City spent a total of g4.1 million on
snow and ice control. The median zn¡ral expenditute for this purpose over the traiJing ftve year period is $3.9 million.

Public education continues to be the function receiving the largest commitment of City resources. For the yeat endedJune 30,
2013,total spending for education purposes was ff264.7 million or 58.9o/o of total spending, and64.80/o of govemmental
activity spending.



The following chart illusttates the distribution of expenses by major function for the primary government for the year ended
J:lne 30,201,3.

FY 2013 TOTAL EXPENSES BY FUNCTION
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

?9.

6o

lGmetal go\'trflmmt lPublic safety EEduetim

EPublic rvod<s lHealth and hma¡ setvices lCulture and teüeation

llntercst on debt EWatet and servet

Governmental activities - Governmental activities decteased the City's net position by $16.9 million or L0.50/o dudng fiscal
201.3, for the teasons cited pteviously. A summary of revenues and major functional expenses is included in the tables
presented pteviously. In order to assist the teadet in undetstanding more completely the full cost of the major services
ptovided by the City within each of the btoad functional classifìcations identif,red above, the Statement of Àctrvities, presented
on pâges 20 and 21 of tbrs report, ptovides a detailed accounting of alJ. major service expenses, related reverìues, and each
service's consumption of general revenues þrincipaþ property taxes).

As has been the case in all yeats since the City has adopted this repotting model, all governmental activity services, except for
inspectional services, telied on subsidies from genetal tevenues to one degtee or another during hscal year 2013. Inspectional
service department progÍam revenues exceeded total progtam expenses by $5.3 million for the ye r. In the fiscal year ending
June 30, 2012,Inspectional services depattment progrâm revenue exceeded progrâm expenses by $2.9 million.

Business-type activities - Business-type activities increased the City's net position by $5.3 million or 6.9o/o during fiscal yeat
2013. This is primatdy the result of incteased uset chatge revenue resulting ftom a rate increase that was put in place effective
July 1, 2012 alongwith enhanced tevenue collections ftom the City's new vater meters and a decline in the value of
abatements fot priot meter reading errors.

Financial Analysis of Governmental Funds:
As noted eadieÍ, the City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements.

Govetnmental funds - The focus of the City's gouervmenta/funù is to provide information on flear-term inflows, outflows, and
balances of spendable resources. Such infotmation is useful in assessing the City's financing requirements. In patticular,
unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government's net resources available fot spending at the end of
the fiscal year.

l0



As ofJune 30,201'3, the City's governmental funds teported a combined fund balance totaling $61.7 million, a $3 million or
5.2o/o'tncrease from the pdor yeâr reported financial position.

Both the Community Pteservation and General Funds reported improved îtnancialpositions, whjle the High School
fmptovement Fund and the gtand total of all Non-Majot Governmental Funds repofied reduced fund balances.

The general fund is the primary opetating fund of the City and atJune 30,2013 repored a total fund balance of fi32J million,
$4.8 million or 1'7.2o/o greater than the total fund balance for the previous fiscal yeat. The unassþed portion of fund balance
continued to improve, increasing ftom $14.9 million or approxim ately 4.5o/o of total fund tevenues and other financing sources
atJune30,201.2to$21.1 million or6.0o/o of fundrevenuesandotherfinancingsourcesatJune 30,201.3. Dudngthepast
fiscalyear, the City added a total of $4.8 million to the Rainy Day Stabilization Fund, which at June 30,2013 accounted for $11
million of the $21.1 million in unassigned fund balance. The City's funding target for the Rainy Day Stabilization Fund is 5olo
of the General Fund budget, ot apptoximately $17.5 million. Note 14, on pâge 71 of this report provides a detailed analysis
of the majot components of each fund balance c Íegory.

City of Newton, Massachusetts
General Fund

Fund Ttends - Fiscal yeat 2012 and (5) previous fiscal years

Total fuod balmce

Less: Fund balaoce ¡estricúons for:

Less: Fund balance assþed for

Encumbrances

Total fund balance as"/o total revenues and ofs.................
Unassþed fund balance as 7o totâl revenues and ofs. .... ... ..

2013 2012

$ 32,715,384 $-- nÑ
2011 (1) 2010

30,773,574 $ 19,312,545 $ 20,169,2789 79,433,276

Debtsesice...... .. 2,896,430

Capi41............. 268,186

Other postemploymmt bene6ts (2)........................

Less: Fund balance committed fo¡:

Subseguent yø's expendinues..

Capital .....
Continued appropriations....

611,512

7,729

312,973

300,000 2,565,748

2,749,216 5,049,725

2,899,584 2,201,193

2,977,475 2,435,508

1,33,106 141,553

4.50Â

683,320

1 08,1 07

137,295

2,066,320

9,174,7 55

3,O96,073

727,8'14
't16,627

3,1,92,011 2,335,964

749,640

2,675,133

1,804606

881,707

5,051,01 7 2,900,000

2,223,358

unassþed fund ba.lance...... ....... 21,091,44i 14,886,340 14,1.23,323 ro,Bg1,14g 1o,s23,21g 13,442,052

TotalreÌ€nues&otherfinancingsowces........,...... ......,S 349,844,773 S 329,962,417 321,055,179 g 318,872,j17 g 310,562,043 g 2g6,66j,211,

"1,377,372 867,806

960Â 610/0 6.5V, 660/.

4.4% 3 4vo 3.4Vo 4 5o/.

(1) Stating in fiscal yezr 201'1' genetal fund balance is being reported in accordance with Govemmental Accounting Standards
Board Statement #54, Fønd Balønte Reporting and Gouervmental Fønd 71,þe Defnitiont

(2) Stating in fiscal yeat 201.3 othet postemployment benefìts ate being repotted as an othet postemployment benefi.ts trust
fund in the fiduciary funds fmancial statements
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Total fiscal year 2013 general fund tevenues and othet financing sources increased by $19.9 million or 6.10/o, to $349.8 million.

Source Amou¡t
%

of Total

Increase/ %

(Decrease) Change

Real estate and personal property taxes. ... ................... $ 257,225,856

Motor vehicle excise taxes.... 17,351,,369

Hotel room occupancy taxes....... ,... 2,051,414
Meals taxes.,.. 1,407,803

Penalties and interest on taxes........ 984,301,

Licenses and permits.... 8,200,172

Intergovernmental. ...,........ 57,693,939

Charges for services. 7,822,994

Fi¡es and forefitures.. 1,939,1,22

Investment income.. ..... 188,892
Payments in lieu of taxes 527,643
Special assessments............. 66,752

Miscellaneous. 375,371

Totalrevenues ,. 343,829,527

73.5% î
3.2Yo

0.60/.

04%
0.3%

23%

16.50h

05%
0.6.Â

0.1,"/o

0.1%

0 0o/.

0.1Yo

3.5'

7.4%

1,3.00h

0.3'/o

-11.9o/o

51.4%

1,3.30Â

4.8%

-3.1Y.

-27.70h

8.8%

-9.2'

-44.90

8,722,286

783,889

236,622

4,542

(1,32,700)

2,783,1,90

6,768,525

83,256

(61,264)

Q2,406)
42,026

(6,78s)

QÙs,707)

P¡emium from issuance of bonds/notes. ,.. ,.. ,.. 590,740 0.2o 459,361

Saleofcapitalass€1s.,......... .. 22,725 0.0% (12,323)
T¡ansfers from other funds........... 5,40I,781 1.5' 589,784

Total ¡evenues and other financing sources........, ç 349,844,773 1,00.0o/o S 19,882,296

98.3Yo 18,845,474 5.9Yr

349.60/.

-35.2.h

12.3Yo

6.10

Ptoperty tax gtowth of $8.7 million accourited fot 43.7o/o of all revenue growth fot the year.

fntetgovemmentâl revenue including $32.0 million in Commonwealth of Massachusetts on-behalf payments for Newton
particþants in the Massachusetts Teachets Retitement System, increased by $6.3 million ot 13.3oh during the year. The 5o/o

grant hold back on the new Newton Notth High School project âccounted for $2.3 million of this sum ard the balance
represents incteased Chaptet 70 assistance to the Newton Public Schools. The $2.3 million Norh High School grant
teimbursement has been teserved for funding of future project debt service pursuânt to Massachusetts Depârtment of
Revenue tegulations.

The $2.8 million inctease in license ând pemit revenue represents inspectional services permit revenue. Total fiscal ye r 20'1,3

inspectional service permit reveflue amounted to $6.9 million. The median annual revenue realtzed from this source over the
trailing Ftveyear pedod is $4.1 million.

'\ detailed schedule of intet-fund transfet activity is ptesented in note 7, ot page 57 of this report.
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Total general fund expenditures and transfers to other
the ptevious hscal year.

funds totaled $345.0 million, an increase of $12.5 million or 3.60/o over

.

of Total

Increasef %

(Decrease) Change,A.mount

General government.. $ 14.000,199

Public safety... 35,420,583

Education...... 176,950,1,92

Public works... 21,214,497

Health and human services 3,876,000

Culture and recreation. 9,843,035

Retirementbenefits.......,..... .. 57,813,067
'Workers' 

compensation insurance.. 1,300,643
Property and Jiability insurance.... 42j,,363

Claims and judgements.... 1,29,950

State assesments and charges.. 5,722,550
Debt service

4.1%

1,0.3o/o

51.1o/o

6.1,"k

1..1,o

2.9'k

1,6.80/o

0.4Y.

0.10h

0.0"

1,.7%

130,955

72,496

7,276,464

3,017,485

143,254

403,858

1,757,584

1.51,268

11,464

70,446

21,8,594

0.9%

0.2%

4.3.k

16.60h

3.8%

4.3.

3.1%

13.20

2.\Yo

1,20.40/o

4.0%

2.2"h

0.30

Pincipal.. 8,841.,167 2.6"/0 187,800

Interest. 7,492,20i, 2.2o/" 20,667

Total expenditures.. ...,.. 343,024,447 99.40 13,462,335

Transfers to other funds.

Toal expenditures and transfers....,...

4.1%

2,01,6,310 0.60 (933,288) -31..6y.

fi 345,040,757 100.0% $ 12,529,047 _3.8%

The two functions teporting the latgest grov/th in spending (in dollar terms) were Education arìd Public ìØorks.

The inctease in public works spending is telated to more normal sriow ând ice control requirements experienced during hscal
yezLt 201.3. The inctease in education spending is telated to the budget priorities of the community.

Expenditutes fot retirement beneflts (including pay-âs-you-go post retirement health and life benefi.ts and the
Commonwealth's on behalf contdbution to the Massachusetts Teachers Retirement System for Newton educators) increased
by $1.8 million or 3.1'oÂ fot the year. The $1.8 million jncrease in retirement spending consisted of g1.3 million in additional
contr-ibutions to the Massachusetts Teachets Retitement System; $0.4 million in additional funding for the Newton Retirement
System, and a $0.1 million inctease in pay-as-you-go retfuee health benefit costs.

The voters of the City elected to implement the Community Preservation ,\ct (CPA), with a 1,o/o surcharge on âll real estate tax
bills, in Novembet 2001. Dudng the fiscal year ended June 30, 20'!,3, the Ctty realized $3.2 million in CPA fund revenue, $2.5
million (78J'n of which came ftom the local property tax sutcharge. State matching funds amounted to $0.7 million. Fund
expendiftrres totaled $2.4 million fot the year, $1.0 million (41.9%) of which v/as for historic preservation project purposes and
$0.8 million (34.8n was for debt service on two land acquisition protects.

The high school imptovements fund was established to account for major renovations to the City's Newton South High
School and the constrtction of a new Newton North High School. Both projects are now complete and the fund ended the
Itscalyear with a fund balance of $8,565.

The overall ftnancial position of all non-major govetnmental funds declined by $2.5 million (11.3%) during the yeat. A total of
$1.8 mälion or 72o/o of this decline occurted nt capital project funds as the result of capital project spending that was financed
with bond ptoceeds that were rcahzed in priot fiscal years
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Proprietary funds - The City's proprietary funds ptovide the same information found in the govemment-wide statements, but
in slightly mote detail. Ptoprietary fund net position's net investment in capital âssets represents principally the City's water
supply and distribution system and the satitary sewer collection system.

The fnanital position of the City's sewet fund incteased by $2.9 million to $43.9 million arJune 30,2013. This resulted from
the fact that fund revenues corìtinue to exceed fund expenses, which is ptincipalty a result of the more 

^cctrt^te 
and timely

billings ftom the City's newly installed water meter system. Â total of fi26.1 million or 59.5o/o of the fund's net position
represent its net investment in capital assets. Unrestricted fund net position amounted to $17.8 million atJune 30,201.3, the
equivalent of 8.7 months of operatìng expenditures.

The f,tnancial position of the City's water fund also improved during the last flscalyear from $36.0 million atJune 30,201,2 to
$38.4 million atJune 30,201'3. The $2.4 million imptovement in the ftnzninlposition of this fund was also a function of rhe
improved billings and collections tesulting ftom the installation of new water meteïs.

Â total of $30.1 million or 78.4o/o of the total fund net position represents the City's net investment in capital assets.
Unresfticted fund net position were $8.6 million, also apptoximately 6.7 months of operatìng expenditures.

The financial positron of the City's Intetnal Service Funds decreased by $1.7 million, or 1.1..3o/o, to 1.3.4 million dudng the yeat
endedJune 30,201'3. Internal service funds ate used to âccouût for the City's self-insured group health insutance; workers
compensation; and genetal liabiJity tisk exposures and to fund propeffy insurance premiums for $741.0 million in insured City
buildings and contents. Detailed infotmation on the self-insurance funds is presented on pâges 90-93.

The hnancial position of the City's wotkets compensation self -insuance fund declined by $3.1 million dudng the year and
accounted fot all of the deterioration in the financial position of the internal service funds. A $3.9 million incease in the
City's estrmate of incutred but unrepotted wotkets compensation benef,it claims was the source of the decline. The change in
the liability estimate tesulted ftom an independent evaluation of open workers compensation cases by the City's new workers
compensation adminis trator.

In spite of a thtee week payroll deduction holiday that took place late in fiscal yeat 201.3, the City's gtoup health self- insurance
fund's ftnancialposition improved by $1.3 million to $14.1 million. The $14.1 million yeat-end net position represents 3.8
moflths of average paid claims. The City's target Ftnancial position for the fund is 1.5 - 2.0 morrths of average paid claims.

The City's Building Insutance Fund ended the hscal year with a net positior of $484,026. ,\ total of $448,000 of this sum has
been designated to fund fiscal year 201,4 property insurance premiums.

Fiduciary funds - The net position of the City's contributory retiremenr sysrem increased by $20.S million (8.9"/ù to 9254.2
million dudng the system's fiscal yeat that ended Decembet 31.,201,2, entfuely as a tesult of positive investment petformance.
Accotding to the Commonwealth of Massachusetts Public Employee Retirement Administration Commiss ion's 201.2,{.nnual
Repott, the Newton Conftibutory Retirement System's investment potfolio retruned 14.15o/o fot the year (compared to a long
term return âssumption of 7 .7 5o/o). The plan's ten yed avera;ge annual retum is 6.95o/o.The funded status of the defined
benefit retirement pTar. atJanuary 1,201,3 was 52.3o/o.

The City made its acnanally tequited conftibution to the fund in full. Mote specific information about the local retirement
system may be found on pâges 72-75 of this report.
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General Fund Budgetary Highlights:

The difference between the original General Fund budget of $317.6 million (including prioryear encumbrances and
continuing appropriations) and the final amended budget of $325.0 million amounts to 2.3o/o and can be summarized as
follows:

Description Àmount

Rainy Day Stabilization frmd... . . $
Snow and ice conttol.
Interest on tax tefrrnds. .......
Capttal outlay and imptovements..... .. .

School SPED tuitions........
Emergency ttee maintenance. .....
Veteran benefits.

Police overtime.......
Bond sale costs....
Environmental insurance.

Special election - Ward 1 ,{lderman.
Veteran sewices salades.

School technology. 119,426

2,850,000

1,300,000

1,108,368

844,926

620,000

262,000

r25,000

100,000

74,876

40,410

35,000

1,000
State assessmeflts.... (34,737\

Totalsupplementalappropriations.. . .$ 7,446,875

There were no deficits incured in the approprìations of the various departments of the City. All but $1.9 million (0.60/o) of
total apptopriations were expended, encumbeted, or continued into fiscal year 2014 for completion of the appropriated
purposes atJune 30,2013. Please refer to pages 102-1 'J.1. for a complete accounting of budget to actual expeïience for all City
depaftments, at their legal level of control.

Capital Assets and Debt Administration

Capital assets - The City's investment in capital assets for governmental and business-type activities, net of accumulated
depteciation of ff228.1 million, as ofJune 30,201.3, amounts to $498.6 million. The investment in capital assets includes land
and land imptovements, intangible assets, buildings and improvements, machinery and equipment, infrastructure and
cofistfuctlon m pfogfess.

Lmd md improvements...........

Intagible assets............... ......
Buildings md improvements.......

N{achinery aad equipment..........
lnfrastrucfufe. . . .

Construction in progress.......,...

Govemental Actiuities

2013 2072

ç 22,226,126 $ 22,226,726

2,238,267 7,270,000

372,637,033 378,092,734

27,977,216 18,577,977

45,672,372 44,064,082

75,751,760 3,293,056

B u s in es s -Twe Ac ti ui ties

2073

$ 28478s S 284,785 $

2,214,526 2,286,814

70,066,842 1.0,472,627

66,729,347 63,267,749

32,445 4,345

Total

2013 2012

22,570,977 $ 22,570,977

2,238,267 7,270,000

314,857,559 320,379,548

31,978,058 29,050,604

777,807,779 107,337,837

15,184,205 3,297,407

20'12

Tota.l capital assers. . .. . .. . . . . . . . . . . . ç 479,836,768 $ 4O7,523,975 $ _lgJ2:t 945_ ï _]6)1qn_ $ _498564Jß_ $ _4g3,s4opgí_

Total capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, incteased by $14.7 million or 3.0o/o. Major c pital asset events dudng
2013 included the following:

Business-type activity net capitâI assets incteased by $2.4 million, due to water and sev/er system lmprovements
funded with Massachusetts Watet Resources Authority grants and interest free loans, and the beginning of a locally
funded sewer infiltration and inflow teduction program.
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Govetnmentalacnvtqr capital assets (net) incteased Iry fi1.2.3 million, princþally as a result of avanety of school
improvement projects and Route 9 area road'way intersection improvements that are being funded with state Mass
Wotks gtant funds.

Additional infotmation on the City's capital assets may be found on pages 53-55 of this report.

Debt outstanding - AtJune 30,201,3, the City had total long term debr oursrancling of ff222.6 million, 9189.3 million for
govemmental activities and $33.3 million fot business-type activities. There u/ere no bond anticipation notes outstanding at
June 30, 201'3. All debt is a general obligation of the City, although water and sewer debt service payments are made from the
resources of the enterprise funds and community preservation fund ptoject debt service payments are made from resources of
the community pteservation fund.

City of Newton, Massachusetts
Genetal Obligation Bonds and Notes Outstanding - by Purpose

Goven m en ta I Ac tiui ties Business-T.vpe Actiuities Tota!

2073 2072 2073 2072 2073 2072

Deprtmental equipment.......
LmdFrlì closure.

Skeet reconstfuction....,.......
Lmd acquistion.

7,412,000 7,0,to,000

952,600 1,028,100

255,000 325,000

1,520,000 2,275,000

Educationbuìldin5... ......... $ 768,273,224 ç 167,402,333

N{urucrpal buildings 10,945,000 10,250,000

$ $ -ç 768,213,224

- 10,945,000

- 7,472,000

- 952,600

- 255,000

1,520,000

19,207,903 18,779,039 79,207,903

74,706,701 77,746,978 14,1.06,701.

$ 767,402,333

10,250,000

7,0,1o,000

1,028,100

325,000

2,275,000

78,779,039

17,746,978

$ 277,646,450

Water system....

Salitary server system........

Total bonds a¡rd notes.... ..... s 189,297,824 $ 188,320,433 $ 33,314,604 $ 29,326,017 5 222,612,428

During the yeat just ended, the City added $24.0 million in new bonds and retired $19.0 million in exisring bonds. General
fund intetest and ptincipal payments amounted to $16.3 million ot 4.60/o of fund revenues and othet financing sources.
Community Preservation F'und interest and principal payments amounted to $831,125, or 26.1o/o, of fund revenues.

All existing long-term debt of the City's existing debt v¡ill be repaid in full by theyear 2041,.

AtJune 30,201.3 the City's authodzed and unissued long tetm debt amounted to $29.9 million, a decrease of $6.8 million
(,8.7n from June 30, 2012. Subsequent to year end, the Mayor and Board of Aldermen have authoÅzed $38.7 million in new
bonded debt, $36.8 million of which is fot the construction of a new Angier elementary school. The debt service on the
Angier ptoiect is to be funded with a Ptoposition 21/z del¡t exclusion that was apptoved by Newton voters in the spring of
2014.

The City's bonds are rated Aaø,by Moody's Investor Services Inc.

Additional information on the City's long-term debt can be found on pages 58-65 of this report. In addition, debt trend
information is available on pages 144-145 of this report.

Economic Factors and NextYear's Budget and Rates

o Accotding to the U.S Census Bureau, the 2010 median household income for the City was fi'J,1,2,728. This compares
favorably with the Massachusetts median household income of $67,950, and the U.S median household income of
$54,595. The City's pet capita income was $59,877 compared with $33,704 for the Commonwealth of Massachusetts,
and $26,505 for the nation as a whole.

Accotding to the U.S Bureau of Labor Statistics, the unemployment :l:;te for the City forJune of 201,3 was 5.57o,
which compared favorably vnth the statewide unemployment rate of 7o/o and the national unemployment rate of 7.6o/o.
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¡ Âccording to the City's Board of Assessors , the 201,3 median value of a single family home in Newton was $685,900;
the median value of a commetcial ptopetty was $754,200; and the median value of industrial property was $874,200.

The City of Newton's fiscal year 20L4 general fund operating budget, as amended through the date of this report, amounts to
$339 million, $5.9 million of which represents encumbrances and continuing apptopriations ftom fiscalyear2}13. This
tepresents an inctease of $13.9 million, or 4.3o/o, from the final fiscal year2013 budget total. The fiscalyear 2014 budget
includes $8.4 million in new spending authorized by Newton voters in the spring of 201,3 as a Propositton 21/z operating
oveffide.

Request fot Inform ation

This financial tepot is designed to ptovide a. geteral overview of the City's hnances for all of those with an interest ìn the
City's finances. Questions concetning any information ptovided in this report or requests for additional financial information
should be addtessed to the Comptloller, City of Newton, 1000 Commonwealth Avenue, Newton, Massachusetts 02459 or
dwilkins on@nev/tonmâ. gov.
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CITY OF NEW.TON, MASSACHUSETTS
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

luNE 30,2013

Prinary GuvcnrrrerrI

Govemmental

Activiúes
Busif,ess-type

Activities
Coñponert

UnitsASSETS

Curref,t assets:

Cash and cash equiva-lents. . . . .. . . .. . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . .. g

Restricted cash and cash equivalmts
Rest¡icted investmmts....................
lflterest æd divìdends...........
Receivables, net of allorvmce for uncollectibles:

Real estate and personal property taxes.................
Tax and utility lims.. .................
Nfoto¡ vehicle excise...................
Comuoity preseration surcharges...
Chrges for seoice....................
Depætrnental and othcr.,.............
Ifltergovemm@tal
Special assessmmts

Noncurrent assets:

Restricted investrnflts.... ..,,. . ......
Receivables, net oI allorvance for uncollecdbles:

Real estate tax defe¡¡a.Is.,.........
Departrnental aod other....,,.,,,.....
Intergovemmental
Special assessments...........,..,.....

Other assets....,..

Due from Êduciary funds...............

52,610,560

54,047,246

9,348,880

31,913

3,496,954

8,885,430

1,138,233

25,248

775,684
71,9,993

6,813,1 56

2,365

38,417

74,991

35,657

3,213,602

4,149,929

207,486

576,976

$ 17,912,165 $

10,858,009

250,411

12,218,296

229,837

1,46

1,608,359

47,635

70,522,725

64,905,255

9,348,880

31,973

3,496,954

9,135,841

7,138233
25,248

12,933,980

179,993

7,042,993
2,511

38,417

14,997

448,073

179,806,073

35,651

3,213,602

4,149,929

1,81 5,845

624,611,

512,543

87,102

438,923

18,669

80,970

660

7,733,467

4,027,482

Prepaid expmses.

Working capital deposit...... 44B,Oj3

Total cu¡¡ent assets 138,331,209 47,468,864

[¡ans
Capital assets:

Nondepreciable... 39,616,147 31j,z3o 39,933,377
Depreciable, net ofaccumulated depreciatioo....... 380,220,621 78,410,175 458,631,336 I,965,159

Total noncur¡ot assets.... .... 428,020,412 80,383,939 508,,104,351 5,992,641

Toølassets........ 566,351,627 121,852,803 68g,2,10,424 7,126,10g

LIÀBILITIES
Cu¡e¡t liabilities :

Wrrmts payable. 6,408,670
Âccrued liabilities 5,619,060
Accrued payroll.. . 73,464,842
RevmuereÂndspayab1e.............. 5373269
Health claims payable. . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . .. 3,996,304
Other liabilities.... 2,463,09g
,A.ccrued interest. . 1,g4j ,694
,\bandoned properry.................. 880,514
Liabilities payablc f¡om ¡est¡icted assets. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 320,447
Bonds payable.... 9,664,g67
Lædfi]lclosureaodothermvi¡oommtalliabilitíes........ 110,887

Compmsated absøces.... ............. 3,011,447
'ìUo¡ke¡s' compmsaúoo bmefits.. 1,541,jO6

Total currmtliabilities....... 54,()42,805 6,357,639 60,994,444 50,283

434,673

530,760

M,066

7,921

173,064

453,679

4,682,915

28,501

6,843,343
6,149,820

1 3,51 0,908

5,313,269

3,996,304
2,4ß5,079
2,020,758

880,514

774,126

14,347,842
110,887

3,039,948

1,547,706

50,280

3
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CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS
STÀTEMENT OF NET POSITION (Continued)

luNE 30, 2013

Prima¡v Govemmeot

$ _J44,wo þ23_ S _______ 82;6el 13_

Total noncme¡rt liabilitis. . . ,... . ,,,,.. 367,174p93 33,131,451 4rn,545,744

Total lhbilties. . . . 422,157,098 39,483,090 ,{61,8,to,188 50283

294,645,597 1,965,159

10,752,57s

2,763,108

2,896,430

796,061
447206

10,326,004
(e6256,74s) s,t10,666

ç 226370236 $ 7p1s,825



CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS
STATEMENT OF ACTryITIES

FISCÁI YEAR ENDED

Progam Revenues

Fees, Fines, md
Chrges for

Sen'ices

Operatiog

Grants md
Cont¡ibutio¡s

Capital

Græts and

Contibutions

Net

@,xpense)/
Reve¡ueFuctions/Progrms

Primary govemment:
Govemmental actiyities:

General govemment
Iægislative & executive................
Electio¡s...........
Finmcial administration.................
,{dmioistrative support.................
Plaonhg & developmøt..............
Public building maintoance & operation.....................
Interest on property td fefunds. , , .. .

Public safety
PoÌice...............
Fi¡e.......
Inspectiooal serices. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Education..................
Public wo¡ks

Streets & sidervalks....................
Coot¡ol of sno¡v & ice..........
Sanitation..........
Engineering........

Health & human seryice s
Public health & human seruices.

Senior seryices....
Veteran seryices...

Cultu¡e and recreation
Libraries..,........
Pa¡ks & recreatioo

Newton History museuú.,,...........
Debt sesice - interest.,...............

Toial govemmmtal activities.........

Business-type activities:

Expeoses

$ 2,674,332

953,065

4,533,218
4,467,711

5,1 1 5,813

5,081,124

719,139

29,583,207

25,749,084
7,630,407

264,655220

12,569,978

4,708,144
9,617,604

1,844,664

9,920,774

893,449
509,321

1285,780
8,597,562

294,376

7,989,634

408,300,346

$ 259,264

7,504
225,556

420220
7,148,014

36,877

ç 72,367

45,392

1,586

6

2,493,676

89,925

389,060
61,444

63,O25,'U3

15,202
254,385

87,919

286,399
255,O72

391,382

426,779
277,130

2,454
1,798,366

69,3t9,77'I

$ s,510 $ (2,3e7,1e7)
(e06,16e)

(4,306,076)
(4040,88s)

(1,474,123)
(4,954,322)

(17e,13e)

(23,e7s,835)

Q4,748,454)
5,347,44

(1e3,610,778)

Q,43s,7e3)
(3,853,759)

(e,s77,1.7s)

(1,78e,113)

(9,50O,925)

(634,603)
(117,93e)

(6,739,801)

(s,eel,0e6)
(291,922)

(6,191,268)

(304034,968)

5,218,372

933,786

6,971,871

1,9s9269

3,089,766

6,450

55,551

133J90
3,774

118,660

2,389,336

28,970,340

5,969,811

5,975,327

Server

Total business-t¡pe activities

Total ?rimary Govemment.,..........

Component units:
Nervton Comonrvealth Foudation, Inc..,........,..,,.
Nervton Comunity Development r{uthority. . . . . . . ... . . . .

Total Componot Units...............

S 244,so5 $ 312,583 $ 2,414

660,87'1 592 622,578

$______2qlflf_ $_______!19,1_7s_ $ _______624,ee2_ $

"t5,896,O34 19,372,911 498,919 7,620 3,983,476
25,359,689 27,803,021 560,10ó 2,188 3,005,626

47255,723 47,175,932 1,059,085 9,808 6,989,102

$_11e.!19!!2_ s _____ t!!4{'22_ s____ 4 ilxll6 s_____jj¡:jr:_ c_ r]()7 o{rÍl,\

s 10j52

Q7,761)

$ 32,791



CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS
STATEMENT OF ACTMTIES (Continued)

FORTT]E FISCALYEAR

Prim Govemment

Govemmental

Activities
Business type

Activities Total
Component

Units
Changes in net position:

Net (expense)/revenue (ftom ptevious page)

Cenera/ nuenues:

Real estate and personal ptoperty t¿xes,
levied for çneral purposes........

Real estate and petsonal propefty tães,
levied for comunity pteservation pulposes..... ..,...... ..

Moto¡ velúcle and other excise taes.............
Hotel room occupa-ncy taes
Meals taxes......
Penalties md intetest on taxes.....,.......
Payments in lieu of t¿res..........
Gtmts and contributions not ¡estdcted to

specific progtams. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Unrestdcted investmenf income...............
Othet............

Transfers, flet................

Total çneral revenues and trmsfers.........

Chanç in net position.. ..........

Net position - beginning of year (as restated)...

Net position - end of year.....

See notes to basic financial statements.

287,104,497 (1,640,260) 285,4{)4,237

(16,93O,471) 5,348,842 (11,581,629)

$ Q97,04s,866)

258,590,398

2,501,875
77,404,708

2,057,474

1,407,803

1,01 1,590

s24,906

6,276,774
202,413

7,492,956

ç 32,791

32,791

237,957,865 7 ,O43,O34

$ 226,370,236 $ 7,075,825

$ (304,034,968)

258,590,398

2,507,875
77,404,708

2,057,474

7,407,803

1,011,590

524,906

6,216,714
202,473

1,492,956

7,640,260

S 6,989,102

(1,640,260)



CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS
GOVERNMENTALFUNDS

BATANCE SHEET

luNE 30,2013

General
Community
P¡cseryation

High School

lmp¡oyements

Nomajor Total
Govermental Governmenta-l

Funds FuodsASSETS

Inte¡est and d-ivìdends.

Cash and cash equivalents.. . ,. ... ... .. .. ... ,. ..... $ 50,892,228 S

Receivables, net of allowance for uncollectibles:
Real estate and pesonal property taxes. ..... .. ... ... .

ReaI estate tax deferrals... ... ... .. ..... ..
Tu liens.. ........

Deprtmental and other. ... .. . .. ... .. .

Intergovemental
Specia.l assessments. .. .. ... ... ...

Due from other funds..................
Due from fiducia¡y funds....... .. ... ...
Othe¡ assets......

Rest¡icted assets:

Cash and cash equivalents. .

InYestments.... .. .

TOTJ,L,A.SSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND B.AII\NCES

Âbandoned property. . .. .. . ....
Liabilities due depositon. . ..

Nfotor vehicle excise. .. .. . .. ... ,.... .. . 1,739,233
Comunity preswation surchrges. . .

Chrges for sewices...... ... .. ... ... . 35,335

3,496,954
3,273,602

8,88t,747

4,827,722

990,217

579,341
2,637,492

14,997

8,417

3,164,676

25,248

7,305,486

9,432,315 8,5ó5

s _12 N!2s1_ $ ___1E!1p12_ s 8,5ós

7,778,332

1,847

3,683

680,299

7,009
4,724,939

30,000

52,610,560
1,847

3,496,954
3,273,602

8,885,430

1,738,233

25,248
775,684

4,834,737

7,020,642

579,341
2,637,492

14,997

38,417

20,229,479 32,834,975

595,247 595,247

s 27,990,835 $ 118,637,400

LIABILITIES:
Wmnts payable . .. .. .... S

Âccrued liab.ilities

'{.cmed payroll..
Revenue refunds payable.. ... ... .. ..
Othe¡ liabilities. ..

3,707,237

3,291,685
12,858,905

5,373,269

880,514

320,447

s 9,368 S -

970

136

I,325,130

t,336,204

9,426,845 8,565

$ 2,461,429

7,083,694
593,269

7,256,397

364,767
2,637,492

8,391,042

447,206
17,434,255

1,778,332

19,599,793

s 27,990,835

$ 6,178,034

4,381,379
73,453,744
5,373,269

7,256,527

880,514

320,447
22,412,007

2,637,492

56,886,81 3

447,206
30,034,287

7,061 ,132
3,710,521

21,091,447

67,750,581

$ 118,637,4{0

Defs¡ed ¡evenue 20,l91,510
Due to ot¡q funds. .. ..... ... ...... .. .

TOTAT LIABrLrTrES.........,...... 47,r5s,561

FUND B,{LANCES:
Nonspendable. .. .

Restricted... .... 3,164,676
Comitted. ....,.. 5,348,800

,A.ssþed... .... ... 3,11.0,521
Unæsigred....... 27,091,447

TOTÄLzuND BAI-ANCES. 32,715,384 9,426,845 8,565

$___Z2IZ12I1_ $___t!J!9,012_ $_________9Iq!_TOT,q,L LIABILITIES AND FUND BÂIÁNCES..,.. .. .... .. . ..

See notes to basic fioancial statements
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crTY oF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENT.AI FUNDS B AI-ANCE SHEET

TOTAI FUND BAIANCES TO THE ST.{TEMENT OF NET POSITION

IUNE 30,2013

Totalgovernmentalfundbalances (page22). ....... $ 61,750,587

419,836,768

22,472,007

(1,847,694)

Capital assets (net ofaccumulated depreciation) used in governmentaÌ activities are not
financial resources and, therefore, are not reported in the goveromental funds.

Other assets are not avâilâble to pay for current period expenditures and,
therefore, are defe¡¡ed in the governmental funds.

In the st¿tement ofnet position, interest is accrued on outstanding long-term debt,
whereas in the govemmental funds interest is not repofted until due..

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and,
therefore, âre not reported in the governmenta1 funds

Bonds and notes payable.
Landfill closure and other environmental liabilties.

(189,297,824)
(668,113)

(8,348,938)

(173,296,572)

Compensated absences

Net OPEB obligation

Internal service funds are used by management to account for hea_lth insurance,
worke¡s' compensation, building insurance and liability insurance activities. The assets
and liabilities of the internal service funds are reported as governmental activities in the
statement of net position 13,400,302

Net position of governmental activities þage 19). ç 144,000,523

See notes to basic financial statements.
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CITY OF NEWTON, MASSÂCHUSETTS
GOYERNMENTAI FUNDS

ST IEÀIENT OF RE\ENUIìS, EXPENDITURES Ar\D CHAr\GES IN FUND BAI,Ar-\CES

FOR THE FISCAI \€AR ENDED IUNE 30. 2013

REYENUES
Reaì estate md penon¡.I p¡ope¡ty taxq
r\{oto¡ vehrcle ercise Be.,,,,..
Jlotel room oc@pucy E\s
Àfsals tdë .,,.,.
Comunity preevauon surchargë .,,.,.
Pcnaltie md intsct on we,.,
Licmse ud pemits,
In tergovemmental
Charga for sewice.
Fins md fo¡feirures
Invëhent income ,.,,
Conmbudons md donaûons,.,,.
Palmens in lieu of ne. .

ì{iscellmeous, . , , .

SpeciaJ æscsments

General

$ 257,22s,856 S

11,351,368

2,051,114

1,407,803

98.1,301

8,200,112

51,693,939

1,822,894
1,939,122

188,892

521,643
315,3'11

66,752

343,829,527

I,841,953
632,393

3,216,319
3,313,313
1,08t,68.1

3,12936a
119,139

17,79+,088

16,5-t9,507

1,076,988

116,950,192

1,813,312

3,694,007

1,892,391
2,301,905
1,0.11,-133

1,4.t1,.il6

2,955,788
559,325

360,887

5,051,210

1,560,626

228,139

57,a13,067

I,300,613
421,363

128,950

5,'t22,550

8,811,167

1,492,201

313,021,411

805,080

5,.101,781

590,?40

22,125

(2,016,310)

Communrty Hrgh School

Preseruation Improvements

-c

2,508,969

652,294

19,091

3,1 80,354

Nonma,or
Govemment¿l

Funds

ss

21,290
1,091,091

23,624,824
15,879,530

90,738

19,743

833,888

218,341

151.1 51

11,973,196

28,924

2,818,218
r,469,504

3,631,093
1,161,861

6,918
33,291,820

1,659,065

3,058

1,656
55,551

2.10,08r

242,911

33't,805
2,180,033

3.214

53,512,119

(1 1,539,583)

2,2't6,951
10,812,558

32,600
(4,067,636)

To tâl

Govemmental

Funds

257,225,856
11,351,368

2,051,114

1,407,803

2,508,969
1,011,591

9,291,263

81,9'11,05't

17,702,424

2,029,860
257,726

833,888

521,643

593,'112

221,503

388,983,077

1,847,953
661,311

3,216,349
3,313,313
4,516,705

5,221,190
119,139

21,431,181
11,711364

1,083,90ó

210,312,992

t2,502,31'l
3,691,007

1,895,452
2,309,561
1,096,9a4
1,441,446

3,195,869
80?'239
360,887

5,192,0'15

?,040,659
1,201,918

57,813,067

1,300,6.13

121J63
t 28,950

5,722,550

9,596,167
'1,56a326

399,05t,983

(10,068,906)

1,132,178
10,812,558

590,1 10

4,7(rt,000

597,034

55,325

(6,091,9r9)

(5,358,034)

TO'TATREVENUES

EXPENDITURES
Cunen t:

General govemment:
lægislabve & exeotìve .,,.,
Elections
Finucial admjnisution,,,
,tdminishrive suppon ,,.,,.
Plmning & dcvelopmenr.,..
Public building mintenmce & opentions
lnterest on p¡operty w refunds

Public saFery:

Police
Fire
Inspedional sewrco

Education..,.,.
Public rvo¡ks:

Streers & sidqvalls ,.,,.,
Conkol oFsnov & lce

SæihÞon..
Vehrcle rointenmce
Engineering
.-\dminishEon & suppod,.,,.,

Health md humil sentces:
Health & huru seryices

Senior seryice ,.
Vetem seûices

Cu¡ture Md rccrebon:
Llbma
Pr]c & ¡ecre¡ion
¡\flnon Ìlistory museum

Rerirement benefits..
Wolkere' compcnsation rnsumce
Property md liabiJrty rnsurce .....
Claiæ md judgments

Srate æsssmenb & chârges

Debt seqce:
Pnnopal
Interest ,,.

TOTAI EXPENDITURES.

EXCESS (DEFICIa-CÐ OF RE\ENUES O\ER EXPENDITURES

oTHER FrN.å,NCING SOURCES (USES)
Tøsfen in
Issumce of goeral obligation bonds,
Prenium from issumce of bonds æd note.
Proceeds of refundìng bonds

Premium from issuuce ofrefuoding bonds
Sale oFæseb
Tmsfec our ,.,.,, ,

Palmens to refundìng bond ecrorv agent.,

,IUT,AI OTHER FINA]\ICING SoL]RcEs OJSES),

NET CIIAT.NGE IN FLTND BÂL1NCES

FL'ND BÁI-ANCES Á'T BEGINNING OF ì84]ì. (,{S RE,STÁTED)

FUND B,ALAr.IîCESAT END OFrBÂR,.,.

See notes to bærc 6nmcrâ.lstâtements

. . 3,998,936 (2,802\ 48,215 9,054,473 13,098,882

.r,804,016 790,115 Q9,'105) (2,48s,110) 3,029,9't6

27,911,368 8,636,070 88,270 22,084,903 58,'t20,611

s __:z1l:38!_ $ ___2A%Å45 $ _________glÉ:_ $ ____1¿!2¿223 $ ____ 
jtJlq¡gz_

55ó,803

28314

970,531

755,000
'16,125

2,386,'t11

193,5't7

(2,802)

r21,980

127,980

(127,980)

53,146

4,761,000

s97,011

(s,171)
(5.358,034)



CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF EVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BÄI-ANCES OF GOVEH\MENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OFACTryITIES

FOR TT]E FISCAL YEÂR ENDED IUNE 30. 2013

Netchmçinfundba.lmces -totalgovernmentalfunds (p"æZ+)......... $ 3,029,9j6

Govenmental funds teport capital outlays as expenditutes. Hotvevet, in the stâtemnt of
activities the cost of those assets is allocated ovet their estimted useful lives and
reported as depreciation e\:peflse. fhese arrounts teptesent the telated activity
of dre ortent period

Capital outlays.. 27,106,625
Depreciation. . .. (14,727,189)

In the statement ofactivities, only the loss on the disposal ofcapital assets is reported,
rvhereas in the governmntal funds thete is no use of finmcial resources.

As a tesult, the chmge in net position diffets fromthe change in
fund ba-la¡rce by the net book value of the disposed capita1 assets........... (66,643)

Revenues in the statement ofactivities that do not provide curent financial resoutces
ate fully deferred i¡ the statemf,t of tevenues, expenditures and changes in fund
balances Thetefote, the recognition oftevenue fot vatious t.pes ofaccouflts receivable
(i e, real estate md personal ptoperty, mtor vehicle excise, etc.) differ behveen the
two stâtements. This amount represents the ret chmç ìn defered revenue. . .. . . . . . . (411,739)

The issuance oflong-tetmdebt (e.g., bonds and leases) provides curent financial lesources
to govemnental funds, while the tepaynent of the principal of long-termdebt consumes
the finmcial resources of govemmntal funds. Neithet ftansacdon, horvever, has any
impact on net position Aìso, govetnmental funds fepoft the effect of issumce costs,
ptemiums, discounts, md similar items rvhen debt is fitst issued, rvhereas these amunts
ate defetted and amttized in the statement of activities. These amounts replesent the
related activity of the cutrent petiod

Bond proceeds.. (10,812,55S)
Ptoceeds of tefundingbonds. (4,761,000)
Retirmentofrefundedbonds........ 5,000,000
Bond matu¡ities 9,596,767

In the statement of activities, intetest is accmed on outstmding long-temdebt,
rvhereas in the governmntal fu¡ds interest is flot reported untíl due This amunt
represflrts dre net chrrç in accflÌed interest payable. . . . . .. . . (63,213)

Some expenses tepotted in the stâteffiflt of activitie s do not require the use of curent
finmcial resoutces and, thetefote, âre flot repo¡ted in the govemmntal funds.
These mounts represent the net chmges in accruals:

Lmdfill closure and other mvironmenta-l ìiabiliries. 75,887

(18s,894)

Q8,963,s38)

Compensated absences

Net OPEB obligation

Intemal senice funds ate used by magement to account fot health insurmce, wotkets' corpensadon,
building insutarce and liability insutmce activities. fhe net activity of the intema.l sen'ice funds
isreportedwithgovenmerìtalactivities................. (1,747,293)

Chançsinnetposiúonofgovemmtalactivities (p"æZt)......... $ (16,930,471)

See notes to basic finmcial stateffnts.
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CITY OF NEWTON, Má,SSA.CHUSETTS
GENER.A.L FUND

ST-{TEÀ{ENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHÀNGES IN FUND BAIAI\CE
BUDGET ÀND ACTUA.L

FOR THE FISC,AI YE.{R ENDED ]UNE 30, 2013

Oogrnal Final

Budget Budget
REVENUES

Real esbre æd peoonal property tae , , . . $ 256p91,730 256,559,'163
À{ororvehicleqcisetucs ..,.,. 10,300,000 10,350,000
Hotelroom ocopmcyhë, ,.,,. '1,682,000 1,6g2,000
Meals rd., , 1,388,000 1,388,000
Ìena.ltiemdinteretona\$,,,.. 1,000,000 1,000,000
License md pemis.,..,. 5,122,520 5,122,520
lnlergovemment-al 22,815,804 21,229,610
Chages For sewice,. 1,603,21i' 1,603,21i
Finq md forfeiru¡e., !,926,000 1,927,500
InYehent income 2,10,000 240,000
Palmens in üil oFÈ\s 410,000 410,000
ì{iscellueous, 138,564 138,564
Speoal æsessmenb 75,000 73,500

TOTÁIRE\¡ENUES...... 303,758,835 303,124,104

EX¡ENDITURES
Curent:

General govemment:
lægislative&aeotìve ..,.,,.. 1,911,516 1,933,005
Elections,.,,., 1ti,69l 6i\,o93
Finmcial adninismron ,..,. 3,612,353 1,064,662

^dminishrive 
suppor ..,..,,, 3,j99,182 3,690,74]

Plmning&development ,, 1,16j,293 1,229,-101
Public building mntoæce & opcr¿bons ........ 3,969,416 3,904,946
Intere¡ on property ¿\ refunds ,,.,.,, 612,g5g

Publc sâfery:

Police
Fi¡e,...,.
lnspecLìonaJ sewices

Eduetion
Public rvorks:

Sueets & sidqvalks,
Conuol oFsnorv & rce

Smrtation
Vehicle maintcnmce
Engìneering
Adminismdon & suppoft.,.

Health md humm services:

Heafth & huru service.,..,..
Senior sen'ices ..,,
Vetem seryice .,,.,.,.

Culture md recrea¡on:
Libruìes
Pæks & ¡ec¡qtion
Nqfron Hjstory mus@m , , ,, ,

Redrement benefib
Vorken' compensacion insumce
Property md liabrlity insuøce,,
Clim md iudgnflts., , ,

Raene fund .,. ,

State æsssmenb & charge
Del¡t servrce:

Principal
Inter6 r

,IOTAT EXPENDITI,RES,.,,.,.

E-\CESS pEFTCTENCÐ OF RE\ENUES
O\ER EXPENDITURES

oTHER FTNANCING SOURCES (USES)
'føsfc rn,,
P¡emium f¡om issumce oF bonds md note
Saleofasses.,,.,,
Tøsfm out

TOT,{I OTHER FINÄNCÌNG SO LTRCES (USES) . . . ,

NET Cllr\t{CE lN FLIND Bâl-rtNCE

FLJ}]D BÁI-A}iCE A'T BEGINNING OF TBAR,,.

FL]ND BAIÂNCE AT END OF \T,AI. . ,.,,.,,

See notes to bærc finmcial statemenb

V¡nance
Actual to lìinal Budget

Budgetary Posnve/
Anounß CNcRàúve)

s 251,032,311 S 4'Ì2,614
10,914,807 564,807

2,051,114 369,414

1,407,803 '19,803

984,301 (15,699)

8,200,112 3,0'71,652

25,645,692 2,116,052
1,822,894 2t9,611
1,939,122 11,622

167,201 Q2,799)
521,643 111,64J
358,290 219,126

66,7s2 ß,718)

311,112,168 1,18't,'t64

17,920,351

1'7,530,141

1,149,813

180,,130,102

5,656,4'11

1,000,000

1,731,448
2,639,067
1,059,355

I,446,031

18,148,180

11,51J,236

1,165,639

119,323,995

5,373,131
3,696,68-1

1,916,814
2,$2,a91
1,066,998

1,148,995

1,841,95a

632,393
3,216,149
3,313,313
1,081,684

3,729,368
t't9,t39

1'1,815,391

16,519,50'7

t,076,988
1't6,950,192

1,811,112

3,691,007

7,892,194
2,301,905
1,011,+33

t,111,146

2,955,788
559,325

360,887

5,05+,210

1,560,626

228,139

25,835,951

1,300,ó43

121,363

12ß250

5,'122,550

85,052
15,700

848,313

3'77,434

148,01?

r75,578
193,719

T2,143
963,729

88,651

2,373,803

530,.119

2,6't'l
84,450

130,9a6
25,565
'l,549

117,962

28,696
32691

55,691

652,2'16

11,655
251

29,151

1,102

88,.t49

3,210,'788 3,073,150
591,434 588,02t
268,53J 393,581

5,'109,961

5,212,902

215,791
25,836,202

1,300,643

450,520

130,352

22'l
5,810,999

8,8{1,1ó7 8,a41,161

1.123,4\1 1,423,151

311.61(),665 318,738,775

(r3.857,830) (ts,0l{.07t)

6,655,381 7,695,243

(b,J21,165\

6,655,38r r,370,.t78

Q,202,4+e) 03,6+3,5e3)

21 ,1 35,821 21 .7 J5,824

8.81 r,tó7
1,421,010 2,1A1

310,997,509 1,711,266

1'14,959 15,129,030

5,t31,121
1,591,221

246,571
26,393,102

945,000

150,520
111,496

2,036,221
s,8.15,130

7,537,325
590,140

22,125

(157,e18)
s90,740

22,'t25
(6,324,'t 65)

1,82(),025 455,547

1,940.984 15,58,t,577

21,735,421

$__14I11¿ZL i _______ppezal $ _____4,61.þf¡E_ $________1¡:91ÞI



CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS
COMMUNITY PRESERVATION FUND

STÂTEMENT OF REVENUES, E)GENDITURES ÂND CIIANGES IN FUND BAI-ANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAI,

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED

REVENUES
Community preservation surchæçs. . .. . .. .. . .. . .. . . . . $
Intergovernmental ................
Investment income..................

TOTAI REVENUES...,..........

EXPENDITURES
Cuffent:

Genetal govetnment:
Plæning & deveþment...
Public building rrnintenmce & opetadons

Culture and recteation:

Libraries
Nervton History museum.........

Resese fund....
Debt service:

Principal.........
Interest..........

TOT,,\T EXPENDI'IURES. . .. . . .

EXCESS (DEFICIENCÐ OF REVENUES
O\IER EXPENDITUR-ES. ......

oTHER FTNANCTNG SOURCES (USES)
Tra¡rsfe¡s out. . .. . .. . .. . .. . ..

NET CI-IANGE IN FUND BAIINCE

FUND BAIANCE AT BEGINNING OF \T,ÂR

FUND BÂ-I-.ANCE ÂT END OF \'E,AR......,

See notes to basic fi¡ancial stâtemnts

79,091 79,097

3,039,516 3,039,576 3,179,256 739,740

Otiginal
Budget

2,472,627

s66,895

Final

Budget

2,472,621 $
566,895

,\ctual
Budgetary

Amou¡ts

Vatiance

to Final Budget

Positive/
(l',leg¿tive)

35,250

85,399

488,244

667,867

153,575

2,067,197

3,377,483

2,501,817
652,294

790,547 7,045,047

516,185 696,185

t,222
7,724,705 1,724,705

2,066,075 2,067,197

755,000 755,000
76,725 76,125

5,329,259 5,764,259

Q,289,743) Q,724,743) 792,480 3,577,223

Q,802) 3,e48

789,678

8,632,764

3,527,171

$ 9,421,842 S 3,527,t77

s56,803

28,378

970,530

755,000

76,725

2,386,716



CITY OF NEVTON, MASSAC}IUSET'TS
PROPRIETÁRY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF FUND NET POSITON

luNE 30,2013

I 11,085,891

5,726,166

7,213,699

143,824

146

229,837

47,635

1,608,359

36,158,582

60,618,345

54,845

117,352

20,829

833

165,875

12l,502

14,118

1,559,721

2,057,735

132,997

1,961,886

12,546,980

14,641,863

16,699,598

26,122,253

17,796,494

6,826,274

5,131,643

4,944,597

106,58?

44,225,357

67,234,458

379,828

+73,408

25,231

1,088

287,804

49,562

13,723

3,123,254

4,293,904

123,511

2,281¡28
76,084,649

18,489,588

22,783,492

30,149,097

8,301,869

77,912,165 S

10,858,009

12,218,296

250411

146

229,837

GovemnenÞl
Activities -

In temal

Seryice

Fmds

21,212,271

8,189,284

30,126

35,190

Busi¡ess-Twe -Activities - Enterorise Fmd

Server
¡,ssETs
Curút assets:

Cæhmdcæhequival@ts.... ....,.... .........
Resriced øh æd cæh eguiv¿lef,b. ....,,... .

Resfricted invesbenß..... , ..,... ....
Inttrest ãd dividends.........,. .

Receivables, net of allo\%nce for ucollecúbles:
Chæçs for seoice . .

Urlity liens .

Special æsessmenß

Depmenul md other..
Intergovemental

\lorking capital deposit.....,..

No¡umt assets:

Receivables, net of allorvmce fo¡ mcollectible amounts:
Speci:l æsessmmts.,,.... ..
InterAovemenbl..

Capital assets:

Totalno¡mnt æseb.,.......

Total æset

LIABILITIES
Cment lùbilities:

\tØmt payable.,..

,tcoed làbilities
.A.coed payroll.,....

Otler lùbilities
Liabilities payable fron restricted æsets...

.A,ccrued iDterest. , .. .

,{coed health daims payable

Workæ' composation c1aims....,..,..,...,.. .

Compensated absmces. . ,. . ..
Iong-tem bonds md notes payable. .

Total uent liabilities....,.....

Nononent liabilities:

\florkæ' compensatio¡ daims . . ,,....
Compmsated absences,..
NetOPESoblþtion. .. ...... . -

I¡ng-æm bo¡ds æd f,oæs payable. ....

Toul nonuent li¿büties.......

Toullûbilities. .......

FUND NET POSITION
Net invesmot in capiul æset..,...
Utresticted.,....

Tobl ment assets. 24,459,763 17,009,101 47,468,864 30,574,944

- 448,073

47,635

1,608,359

80,183,939

121,852,803 30,514,944

434,673

s30J60
46,066

1,921

453,679

113,064

28,501

4,682,975

230,636

1,237,777

I 1,698

1,206,414

3,996,304

1,541,706

6,351,639 8,224,595

- 8,890,047

256,508

4,243,114

28,631,629

33,131,451 8,890,047

39,183,090 71,114,642

56,277,350

26,098,363 13,400,302

Nondçreciable... 26,245 290,985 317,230
Depreciable, net of acmulated depreciârior. ,,.,,... 34,4j6,343 43,91+,3j2 7g,410,715

Totzlnetposition .. ...,..$_l¿¿1U1L $__lgl!gf!!_ s s2,369,713 g 13,400,302

See ootes to basic finmcial satmmts



CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS
PROPRIETARYFUNDS

STATEITÍENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSESAND CFIANGES IN F'UND NET POSITION

FOR TFIE FISCÀL \G^A,R ENDED IUNE 30, 2013

Business-Type Activities - Enterpdse Fund Govetnmental
Activities -

Intemal

Sersice

Funds

OPERÀTING REVENUES
Charges fot setvices. . .. . .

Special assessmerìts. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Serve¡

$ 27,794,041

8,980
Employer conttibu tions

$ 79,372,977 $ 47,166,9s2
8,980

q,060,456

9,990,927

3,289,644

49,4t9,226

52,708,870

Q,6s7,493)

970,200

(1,747,293)

75,747,595

s 13,4f'0,302

Pla¡r membet contdbutions.

TOTAI OPERATING

OPERr{.TING EXPENSES

RE\T,NUES 27,803,027 79,372,977 47,175,932 50,057,377

SaJaries, rvaçs md employee benefits.. . . . . .

Othet opetating eryenses.........
M\üRA assessment...............
Workers' compensation. ..

2,892,619

778,979

79,977,866

200,652

3,036,343

783,155

9,737,760

773,579

5,928,962
7,562,074

29,649,026

374,231
Self insuta¡rce claims

Depreciation. . . .

TOTAI OPERÂTING EXPENSES..,.

OPERATTNG TNCOME (r_OSS)...........

NONOPERATING R_EVENUES (EXPENSES)
Intergovemrnenta-Ì................
Investmentincome... ..........
P¡emim ftom issumce of bonds
Iflterest expense

TR¡.NSFERS
Ttmsfets in
Ttmsfets out.....

TOTAITRANSFERS.

CI{ÀNGE IN FUND NET POSITION.. .. ....,.,.. ....

FUND NET POSITION AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND NET POSITION ÂT END OF YEÂR....,..

See notes to basic filmcial statements.

(-oss) on disposal ofcapital assets.........

TOTAr NON OPERÂTING REVENUES (EXPENSES), NET. . . .

TNCOME (r-OSS) BEFORE I'RÁNSFERS

707,999 (ó0,459) 47,540 970,200

3,005,626 3,983,476 6,989,702 (1,747,293)

1,115,338

24,905,394

2,897,627

275,749

2,788
284,957

(4s4,2es)

689,753

Q84,349)

(e4,s96)

2,977,O30

47,007,777

$ 43,918,747

7,604,739

15,328,976

4,043,935

375,437

7,620

183,542

(s32,2s8)
(34800)

(1,545,664)

(1,545,664)

2,437,872

36,073,754

$ 38,450,966

2,120,O71

4,234,370

6,947,562

590,586

9,808

468,499

(986,s53)

(34800)

689,753

(2,33o,013)

(1,640,260)

s,348,842

77,020,877

s 82,369,713



CTTY OF NETVTON, MASSACHUSETTS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STÂTEMENT OF CASH FLOVS

FOR TTIE FISCAT YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2013

Busncss-Typc Bu5rncrs - E ptêrpusê lìupd Govemnrcnt¡l

Acbvrbes

Intemal

Serurce

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERÅTING ACTIVITIES
Receipts ftom customeñ md uses
Recdpß &om interfund seoices provided
Payments to rendos/ptorìdes
Payments to emplo)ees .,.,.,.,.

NET CASH FRONÍ OPER,A.T]NG ,TCTI\ITIES . . ,. . ,. .

C/q.SH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTMTIES
Tøsfea i¡,.,...,
T@sfeÉ out

NET C,\SH FROÀf NONCÂPITÁL FINANCING r\CTIYITIES.,.....

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPTTALÄND REI.ATED FINANCINGACTTVITIES
P¡æeeds f¡om thc issumce olbonds dd notes,

P¡emium f¡om the issudce of bonds æd trotes
,Acquisition md constflction of capital æsets .,.,.,.,.,.,..,
Principal payments on bonds md notes .,.,.,.,.,..
Inteæst qpense,.,.

NET CrtSH FRONI CÂPIT.4I,Å,ND REL\TED FIN,{.NCING ACTTVITES.,

CASH FLOWS FROM IIWESTING A CTIVITTES
Pu¡chæe ud sales of inveshents, net.,.,,,.,.
Invesmcnt ìncome

NET C,A.Sll FROr\{ IN\TSTING ÂCTVITIES. .,.,.,

NET CILA.NGE IN CT\SÈI ÂND SHORT-I-ER]V I\\'ESTÀ'IEIJTS,,.

C.ÅSII ru\D C/\SH EQUIV,\IEN'IS ÂTBEGINNI^-c OFYE{R.
(lncludes $2,8ó1,041, 53,973,903 md 519,125,219 reponed âs reskicted rn thc save4
valer cnterprise fuods dd ìntemaì setrice fuflds respecti\el)ì

CASH AND CASLI EQUI\¡ÂI_ENTS ÄT END OF YEAR
(lncludes $5,726,3ó6, $5,131,613 nd 121,212,271 repo(ed æ resbcted rn thc sqver,
vate¡ enterpdse Álnds md rntem¿l seo'ice funds æspectively).,,..,

RECONCILIATION OF OPERN,TING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET CA SH
FROM OPERá.TING ACTIVITTES

Openfing incone (loss)

^diushents 
to reconcile opennng rncome (oss) to net

cæh from opentng achvrbes:

Chmges rn æses md lìabiltes nor requrring orenr cæh flovs:
Dcpreciation
Net OPLB obüg¡tion

Chmges rn æsets md liabilnes requrring orenr croh florvs:
UtiJity liens

Vater fees

Sqve¡ fees. ,

Special assessments,,.
lnte¡estmd dividends . .,.......
Departmenhl úd other ,.,.,.,.,
Inte¡goremental
Vorking capìtal deposit
ì('Mts payable
,{ccfled liabilibcs,.,.,..,.,
-Accrucd payroll,
Other tiabiüries

Liabilides payable from restictcd assets.

Accoed healrh claims payable....
Workec' çgmPç¡5¿66¡,.
Âccoed compensated absences,..

Total adiushents,,.,.,,.

NET CASI] FRONÍ OIERÀIING ACTI\1TIES,.,..,.

NONCASH I\MESTING, CAPITAL FINANCING ÂCTIVITIES
Intergovemental debt subsidies @{\!?ÄT æd r\I\lRA)

See notes to bærc finmclal statements

$ 29,053,ó65 S 20,285,119

(21,147,567 01,654,80s)
(1,692,246\ 0,683,305)

5,613,a52 6,941,069

689,153

o84,349) (r,545,6ó4)

(9.r,596) (1,545,ó64)

$ .19,338,8,11

Q3,402,372)
(3,375,551)

12,560,921

689,753

(2,330,013)

(1,640,260)

4,].].6,642
.tó8,.+99

(5,t66,502)
(1,231,0e2)

(104,213\

(886,69ó)

9,808

9,808

10,043,773

18,726,40t

j 28,7'70,714

$ 6,941,562

2,120,017

691,920

61,011
893,595

1,202,124

119

(42,510)
117,129

1,142

(47,278)
966

9,031

5,619,359

s 12.560,921

Funds

î 9,990,921

40,082,231

(.18,608,213)

1,46+,939

(æ8,084
910,200

622,113

2,081,052

19,125,2t9

s 21,2122'71

s (2,651,193)

(1,s0Ð

5,O37

18,239

(70.64Ð

(s6,398)

205,887

478

(243,1M)

321,911

3,912,558

4,122,432

$ 1,464,939

1,312,942

284,957

(1,910,785)

(1,t26,256)
(182,244)

\374,611

2,188

6,900,058

9,912,199

s 16,812.25'l

s 2,891,621

l,l 15,338

315,191

18,-f01

1,202,121

119

(53,9s1)

90,705

(288)
(3,80Ð
6,971

(1,88n

2,116,225

$ 5,ó13,852

1,133,700

183,512
(3,2s5,717

(3, l 0.r,836)

(221,99e)

(2,265,310)'

1,620

1,620

3,143,115

I,414,202

s I 1,957,917

$ 4,043,935

1,604,139

382,426

18,673

893,595

tt,4t'l
26,424

t,430
(13,417

(6,00s)

13,918

2p01,134

$ 6,947,069

s s02,112 $ 315,417 $ 8r7,5.r9 $



CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSET"TS
FIDUCIARYFUNDS

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

IUNE 30,2013

Pension

T¡ust Fund
(As of 12/37/1,2)

Private

OPEB Pulpose

Trust Fund Trust Funds

Agency

FundsÁ.ssETs

Cash and cash equivalents $ 16,702,414 $ 538,537 $ 2,1.27,344$ 2,064,936
Investments. . ..

Fixed Income.. 900,926
133,095,91 0 - 5,191,,1,28

Mutual bond funds

Interest and dividends.......
Receivables, net of allowance for u¡collectibles :

Intergovernmental................
Plan members.,

Prepaid expenses........ 4,233

Totalassets.....

LIABILITIES

Real estate....,,
Altemative.....

Warrants payable........,,

254,1.89,968 538,537 9,657,602 2,064,936

7,652 1,500

49,748,870
23,367,413

30,721 ,696

335,453
21,3,979

974,987
493,368

1.6,1.86

'19,663

Payroll withholdings 971,009
1,,093,927Otherliabilities....

Due to the genera.l fund 14,997

1.6,497Total liabilities

NETPOSITION
,Assets held in trust for pension/other post employment
benefits and other purposes.....,.........

See notes to basic financial statements.

7,652

$ 2s4,1.82,316

2,064,936

$ s38,s37 $ 9,641.,1.0s $ -

31



CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS
FIDUCIARYFUNDS

STATEMENT OF CI],{NGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

FOR THE FISC,AI YEAR ENDED ]UNE 30. 2013

ADDITIONS
Contributions:

Employer.......
Plan members..
Private donations.,,............
Other

'fotal contributions

Net irìvestmerit income:
Net appreciation/(depreciation) in fair vaìue of investments.
l¡terest.........

Total investment income (IosÐ.....,......

Less investment cxpense.......

Net irvestment income (oss)...

Intergovernmental. . . . , , . , , . . . . . .

Transfers from othe¡ systems.........

TOTAIADDITIONS

Pension

Trust Fund

(As of 1.2/31/"12)

1.6,769,593

7,77 6,175

3,426

OPEB
Trust Fund

224,720 $

Private

Purpose

Trust Funds

87,520

24,549,1,94

23,081,158

8,808,318

31.,889,476

(1,21,3,488)

30,675,988

971,524

1,001,573

57,1,98,279

2,659,004

276,643

224,720 87,520

844 821,237

821,237844

844 821,237

225,564 908,757

DEDUCTIONS
Retirement benefits............. 33,423,530
Refunds of contributions and t¡ansfers to other systems.........
Âdministration expeflse.........
Educational scholarshìps and awards

TOT.TL DEDUCTIONS

CI{ÂNGE IN NET POSITION

NET POSTTION,{T BEGINNING OF \T,,tR (AS REST,{TED)...........

NET POS]TIONAT END OF YE,TR.,...

See notes to basic ftnanctal statements.

36,359,177

20,839,102

233,343,214

$ 254,182,316

225,564

312,973

$ 538,537

31,157

338,159

369,316

539,4+1

9,101,664

$ 9,641,105
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CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS
COMPONENTUNITS

COMBINING STÀTEMENT OF FUND NE,T POSITION

IUNE 30,2013

Component Units

Newton

Commonwealth

Foundation, Inc.
(t\s of 12/31/12)

ASSETS

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents,...... $ 512,543 $
Restricted cash and cash equivalents.......
Interest and dividends
Receivables, net of allowanc e for uncollectibles:

Departmental and other, 18,669
Loans..

Prepaid expenses.. 660

Total current assets

Noncuûent assets:

531,872 601,595 1,1.33,467

Newton

Community

Development

Àuthorìty Total

81,,702

438p23

80,970

51,2,543

81,102

438,923

1,8,669

80,970

660

Receivables, net of allowanc e for uncollectible amounts:

Loans

Capital assets:

Depreciable, net of accumulated depreciation. . . . ., .

Total noncu¡¡ent assets.

Total assets.

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:

rüTarrants payable.

Âccrued liabilties

Total liabi-lities

FUND NET POSITION
Net investment tn capitzl assets. ...
Unrest¡icted...

Total fund net position...

See notes to basic financial statements.

4,027,482 4,021,482

1,965,1,597,965,1.59

1,,965,1.59

2,497,031

4,027,482

4,629,077

5,992,647

7,126,108

50,280 50,280

3J

50,280

1,,965,1,59

481,592

$ 2,446,751,

4,629,074

ç 4,62e,074

50,283

1,,965,159

5,1,10,666

fi 7,07s,82s

33



CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS
COMPONENTUNITS

CON{BINING STATEIVÍENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CT{,A,NGES IN FUND NET POSITION

FOR THE FrSC r YEAR ENDED IUNE 30, 2013

Component Units

OPERÂTING REVENUES
Charçsfotservices .............. $
Intetgovemmental.............,..

Nevton
CommonweaÌth

Foundation, Inc
(As of 12/ 31 / 12)

Nevtofl
Conmunity

Development

Authority

587,794

592

372,583 $ 372,583

581,194

592

TOTAT OPER,\TING REVENUES... 372,583

OPER.ÀTING EXPENSES
SaJaries, rvages md employee benefits.......... 47,596
Grmt expense..

Othet opetating eÐenses.........

587,786 894,369

580,394
80,477

41,596

580,394

130,47750,000

Depteciation.... 752,909 - 152p09

TOTAI OPEtu\TNG EXPENSES.... 244,505 660,877 905,376

OPERATTNGTNCOTVfE(r-OSS)........... 68,078 Oe,08s) (11,007)

NONOPERÂTrNG R_EVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment/intetcst income..... 2,474 47,324 43,798

CI{ANGEINFUNDNETPOSrTrON................. 70,552 (37,761) 32,791

FUND NET POSITION ,{T BEGINNTNG OF \T,AR (AS RESTATED) . . . . . . . . . . . 2,37 6,799 4,666,835 7 ,043,034

FUNDNETPOSITIONÀ1'ENDOFYEAR....... .................. $ 2,44(),157 S 4,629,0'74 $ 7,075,825

See notes to basic finmcial statements.



CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

Fiscal Year EndedJune 30,201,3

Note 1 - Summary of Signifrcant Accounting Policies

A. Reporting Entity

The City of Newton, Massachusetts (the City) is a municipal co¡poration govemed by an elected Mayor, who serves a fol -
ye t tetm, and a twenty-fout membet Board of Aldermen, who serve two-yeâr terms. Sixteen of the membets of the Board of
,\ldetmen are elected atlarge, and eight membets are elected from one of the City's eight watds. The current city charter was
apptoved by the voters of the City on Novemb er 2, '1.971, and became effective January 1,972.

The ftnanital statements of the City have been prepared in accordance with accounting pdncþles generally accepted in the
United States of Amedca (GAAP), applicable to govemmental units. The Govemmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB) is the standard setting body fot govemmental accountìng and înancial reporting.

The accompan)¡mg ltnancial statements ptesent the activities of the City and its component units, legaþ separate organtzattons
for which the City is hnancially accountable or integrated.

Blended ComDonent Unit
The following component unit provides services ot benefits exclusively or almost exclusively to the City or its employees and
is therefore blended and reported as if it were parr of the City:

The Newton Contributory Retitement System (the System) was established to provide retirement benefits to City employees,
Newton Housing Authotity employees and thefu respective benefi.ciades. The System is govemed I>y a frve member board
comptised of the City Comptrollet (ex ofhcio); an appointee of the Mayor; two members elected by the active and retired
members of the System, and one member appointed by the other four members. The System is presented using the accrual
basis of accounting and is teported as a pension trust fund in the fiduciary funds financial stâtements.

The System does not issue a separate audited ftnancial statement. The System issues a publicly avatlable unaudited financial
report in accordance with guidelines established by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts'Public Employee Retirement
Administtation Commission. That report may be obtained by contacting the System located at 1000 Commonwealth Avenue,
Newton, Massachusetts 02459.

Discretelv Presented Comnonent Units
The following compoflent units ate disctetely presented in the government-wide ltnancial statements because of the natute
mdf or sþificance of their relationships u¡ith the City. Each of the component units descdbed below are considered major
compofleflt ufìlts.

The Newlon Comnonweahh Foundation, Inc. (the Foandatìon) was established for the management of the Newton Commonwealth
Golf Course on the site fotmetþ known as the Chestnut Hill Country Club. The Foundation is governed by a fifteen member
boatd appointed by the Mayot andare subject to confrrmation approval by amajority of the Board of Aldermen. The annual
operating budget of the Foundation is subject to apptoval by the Mayor. Complete audited financial sratements may be
obtained by writing to the Foundation Chairman at Newton City Hall, 1000 Commonwealth,kenue, Newton, Massachusetts
02469.

The Newton Comnanitl DeueltþnentAathorifl (the Aathoitj was established in 1975 pursuant to Chapter 705 of the Massachusetts
Genetal Laws to develop housing progtams fot low and modetate income families, the elderþ and handicapped residents of
the City. The Authority is govetned solely by the City's Director of Planning and Developmen! who is appointed by the
Mayot, subject to confrrmation approval by a rnajority of the Boatd of A,ldermen. The Authotity does not issue a seperr^te
audited financial statement.
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Basis of Ptesentation, Basis of Accounting

Government-wide Statements: The statement of net position and the statement of activities display information about the
pnrr,ary govemment (the Ciry) including its blended component units. These statements include the financial activities of the
overall govetnment, except for fiduciary activities. Eliminations have been made to minimize double counting of internal
activities. These statements distinguish between the gouenmental and bainess-flpe activities of the City. Govetnmental activities
generally ate ftnanced through taxes, intetgovetnmental revenues, and othet non-exchange transactions. Business-type
activities are fin¿nced in whole or in part by fees chatged to external parties.

The statement of activities presents a comparison between ditsç¡ s¡ps¡ses and program revenues for the diffetent business-
type activities of the City and for each majot function/sewice program of the City's governmental activities. Direct expenses
are those lhat are specihcaþ associated with a ptogrz;m and, therefo re, 

^re 
clearþ identifiable to a particulat service. Vehicle

maintenance; tetìtement benefits; workers' compensation; property and liabiJity insurance; health insurance subsidies; claims
and judgments; othet; and state assessments and chatges costs have been allocated to major functions/progtams in order to
present a more accurate and complete pictute of the cost of City setvices. Progtam revenues include (a) fees, ftnes, and
charges paid by the tecipients of goods or services offered by the major ptograms and þ) grants and contdbutions that ate
testticted to meeting the opetational or capital requitements of a particular program. Revenues that are not classifi.ed as

ptograrr, revenues, including all taxes, are presented as general revenues.

.Fund Financial Statements: The fund Ftnancial statements provide information about the Ciry's funds, including its Frduciary
funds ¿nd blended component unit. Separate statements for each fund category - gouervmental, pmprietøry, andfdaciary - arc
presented. The emphasis of fund ltnancial statements is on majot governmental and enterprise funds, with each displayed in a

separate column in their respective governmental funds and propdetary funds financial statements. All remaining
governmental funds 

^re 
aggfeg ted and reported in a separate column.

Intemal service funds of the City (which provide services ptrnaÀly to othet funds of the Crty) are presented, in summary
fotm, as part of the ptoptietary funds financial statements. Since the princþal users of the internal services are the City's
governmental activities, financial stâtements of the intemal service funds are presented in the governmental activities column
when ptesented at the govemment-wide level. The costs of these services are allocated to the appropriate functionf program
(general government, public safety, education, public \¡/orks, he¿lth and human services, and culture and tecteation) in the
statement of activities.

Propdetary funds distìnguish opetating revenues and expenses ftom nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses
genetally tesult from exchange ttansactions (charges fot services) associated v¡ith the pdncipal activity of the fund. Exchange
transactions are those in which each parry teceives and gives up essentially equal values. All revenues and expenses not
meeting this definition, such as intetgovetnmental subsidies and investment eamings, are reported as nonopetating revenues
and expenses.

The City teports the followingmajor governmental funds:

General Fund: The fund is used to account fot and report all, fnancial resources not âccounted for and tepoted in another
tund.

Communito lrcse¡¿ation junrl: This fund accounts for the lo/o local DroDerrv tax surcharse that the voters of the Ciw
IIJOJ

apptoved in Novembet of 2001 for open space, historic resource and affordable housing pu4)oses. The Commonwealth of
Massachusetts curtently matches (in the subsequent hscal yeat) local surcharge revenue on â percentage basis that can change
annually.

The Board of ,\ldetmen has apptopriation authority over all community presewation funds; however, all appropriation
recommendations must originate with the nine member commuflty preser\¡âflon commlttee.
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High School Imptovements Fund: This fund âccourits for major improvements that are being made to the City's two high
schools, and are being financed by the sale of long term debt and state grânts.

The non-majot govetnmental funds consist of other special tevenue, c pit^Iprojects and permanent funds that are aggtegated
and presented in the non-rua,jorgouemnenta/fund.r column on the governmental funds finanital statements. The following
descdbes the general use of these fund types:

Speda/ reuenae fund"t ate used to account for and report the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are restricted or committed
to expenditure fot specified purposes other than debt serwice or capital projects.

Capital prEectt fanàr arc used to account fot and report financial resources that ate restricted, committed, or assþed to
expenditute for capital outlays, including the acquisition or constfl.rction of capital facilities and othet capita.l âssets. Caprtal
ptojects funds exclude those types of capital-telated outflows financed by ptoprietary funds or fot assets that will be held in
trust fot individuals, private organ)zaflons, or other governments.

Pennanentfund¡arctsedtoaccountforandreporttesources thataterestrictedtotheextentthatonlyeatnings,andnot
pnncipal, may be used for purposes that suppott the government's ptograms and benefìt the govemment or its citizenry.

The City also teports the follov¡ingmajot enterprise funds:

Sewer Fund: This fund âccounts fot the opetation and maintenance of the City's sanitary sewet collection and disposal system.
The City is charged an annual assessmerìt by the Massachusetts Water Resources Authodty (À4WR {) for disposal of sanitary
sewet¿ge.

ìØater Fund: This fund âccounts for the opetation and maintenance of the City's water supply and distributlofl system.
The City is chatged an annual assessment by the Massachusetts Water Resources Authority (À4\XT.Â) fot watet supply.

The City also teports the following fund types:

Intemal Service Funds: These funds account for gtoup health, workers' compensation, building and general liability insurance
protection to City departments on a cost reimbursement basis.

Pension Trust Fund: This fund is used to account for the activities of the System, which accumulates resources for defined
beneht pension benefit pâyments to qualiFred employees and reti¡ees and their survivors. This fund is excluded from the
City's government-wide frnancial s tatements.

Other Postemolovment Benefits IOPEB) Trust Rrnd: This fund is ^n ii:revoc ble trust fund established for other
postemployment benefits, which accumulates resources to reduce the unfunded actlarial liability of health care and other
postemployment benehts.

Pdvate Putpose Trust Funds: These funds ate used to account fot resources legaþ held in trust for the benefit of persons and
organizattons othet than the City. Since such funds can not be used fot purposes of providing City sewices, they are excluded
from the City's government-wide ftnancial statements.

,\gency Fund: This fund is used to account fot monies held on behalf of parties other tïan the City, such as state and federal
agencies; independent not-fot-ptofit orgarrtzaions for which the City collects ptivate donations; the Met¡o Fite District; and
public school student activities. This fund is excluded ftom the City's government-wide financial statements.
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Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

: The govemment-wide, proprtefa\, and fiduciary
funds financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accfl)al basis of accounting.
Revenues are recorded 'ù/hen earned and expenses are recorded at the time that liabilities are incured, regâÍdless of when the
telated cash flows take place. Non-exchange ffansactions, in which the City gives (ot teceives) value v¡ithout directly receiving
(ot gtving) equal value in exchange, include property, motor excise and hotel room occupancy taxes, grânts, entitlements and
donations. On an accrual basis, tevenue ftom property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year fot which the taxes ate levied.
Dedved tax revenues, such as hotel room occupancy taxes, that tesult from assessments imposed by the City on exchange
transactions ate recognized when the underþing exchange occurs. Revenue ftom gtants, entitlements, and donations is
recogntzed in the fiscal yeat in which all eligrbility requirements have been satished.

Governmental Funds Financial Statements: Governmental funds are reported using the cuffent ltnancial resources
measurement focus and the modihed accfl)al basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recogntzed when
measutable and available. The City considets reverìues tepotted in the govetnmental funds to be available when they ate
collectible within the curent pedod or soorì enough theteafter to p^y liabilities of the curtent pedod. For this pu¡pose, the
City considers revenues to be available if they are collected within sixty days after yearend. Propetty taxes, motor excise taxes,
chatges for sewice, investment income, and in lieu of tax pâyments are considered to be susceptible to accntal. Revenue from
grânts, entitlements, and donations is recognìzed when all eligibiJity requirements have been satisFred and they are measurable
and available.

Expenditures âre recorded when the telated fund liabiJity is incurred, except fot plncipal and intetest on general long tetm
debq compensated abserices, landfill post closute monitodng costs (and other environmental liabilities) and claims and
judgments, which are recognized as expenditures only to the extent that they have matuted. General capital asset acquisitions
are rePorted as expenditutes in governmental funds. Ptoceeds of general long term debt and acquisitions under capital leases

are reported as othet f,rnancing sources.

c. Implementation of New Accounting Principles

Fot the yeat endingJune 30, 20'1.3, the City implemented the following pronouncements issued by the GASB:

GASB Statement No. 60, Accoanting and Finandal Reponingfor Seraice Coxce¡¡ion Arøn¿ements

. GASB Statement No. 61, Tbe Finan¿ial REortin¿ Entiry: Onnibl/i-an amendment of GASB Statement¡ No. 14 and No.
34

GÂSB Statement No. 62, Codiftation of Accoøntin¿ and Finandal Reporting Gøidance Contained in Pre-Nouember 30, / 989
FAS B an d AICPA Pro roan cerz e n t¡

GASB Statement No. 63, Finanda/ Reporting of Defened Oatflowt of Retoarcer, Deferred Inflows of Renarces, and Ner
Po¡ition

GASB Statement No. 63 identifies net position as the tesidual of all other elements presented in a statement of financial
position, which amends the net asset repotting tequitements of Statement No. 34, Ba¡ic Financial Statement¡-and Management't
Di¡m¡¡ion and Anaþit-þr State ald L,ocal Gouernmenfi, and other ptonouncemerìts, by renaming net assets to net position.

The implementation of GASB Statement No.'s 60, 61, and 62had no tepotting impact for the City.
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Assets, Liabilities and Equity

Cash and Cash Equivalents and Investments
The City's cash and cash equivalents are consideted to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and short tetm investments u/ith an
original maturity of thtee months or less ftom the date of acquisition. Investments are caffied at fai¡ value.

Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents and Investments
Petmanent fund cash and cash equivalents and investments and cash and cash equivalents associated with certâin development
and water arrd sewer utility deposits ate classified as resfticted. Other assets are classified as restricted when their use is
resfticted by thitd-party covenants.

Receivables
All ttade and ptoperty tax teceivables are shown net of an allowance for doubtful collections. Outstanding personal property
taxes, motor excise taxes and patkrng violations that are three or more years old have been classihed as uncollectible for
ftnancial rep otting purp os es.

Based upon an anaþsis of water and sewet teceivable activity over the past tlrree years, L.5o/o and 1,.4o/o of outstanding water
and sewer uset charges teceivable have been assigned to an allowance for doubtful collections. Real estate taxes teceivable ate
secuted by tax liens, and therefote ate considered1}0o/o collectible. Intetgovernmental receivables are considered 1007o
collectible.

Pronertv taxes: The City is tesponsible fot assessment and collection of all property tâxes. The Board of Assessors detetmine

-

the estimated fait value of all real and personal ptoperty, subject to the prope:rty t^x, eachJanuary 1. Taxes are then levied on
each ptopetty based upon the budget that is adopted by the Mayot and Boatd of Aldetmen net of the amount of state aid and
othet tevenues. Ptopetty taxes are due in quattedy installments - August 1, November 1,Febtuary 1 and May 1, and subject
to penalties and 14o/o intetest if not paid by the due date. Taxes due on Âugust L and November L are estimated based upon
the priot ye^r t^x bill since the tax tate is genetally not ftnalized until late November or December. The February 1 and May 1

tax bills are adjusted to teflect the actual tax levy. It is the City's policy to perfect tax liens on delinquent properties within
oîe ye r of the date that the tax is levied.

Motot vehicle excise taxes: Motot vehicle excise taxes ate assessed annually fot each vehicle registeted in the City and are
recotded as teceivables in the fiscal yeat of the levy. The Commonwealth is responsible fot reporting the number of vehicles
registeted and the fair values of those vehicles. The tax calculation is the fai¡ value of the vehicle multiplied by $25 pet $1,000
of value.

Communitv oreservation surcharges: Community preservation surcharges are levied annually and at 
^ 

t^re of 17o of residents'
teal estate tax bills with exemptions for the f,trst $100,000 of residential propety and propery owned by qualified persons with
low income and seniots (60+) with low ot modetate income as defined by DOR guidelines. The sutchatge is due u¡ith the real
estate tax on August 1't, November 1't, February 1,"t and May 1.'t and are subject to penalties and interest if they âre not paid by
the tespective due date. Ovetdue sutcharges ate included on the t¿x liens processed on delinquent real estate taxes.
Surcharges are recotded as receivables in the frscalyeat of the ler,y.

Water and Sewer Uset Charges: User fees are billed quattetly based on individual meter readings and are subject to penalties
and intetest if they are not paid by the tespective due date. Water âûd sewer liens are ptocessed in December of every year

^nd ^re 
included as a lien on the ptoperty owner's tax bill. Watet and sewer charges and related liens are recorded as

receivables in the fiscal year of the levy. Unbilled amounts ate estimated based upon actual billing amounts subsequent to
yeaf-end.
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fntergovernmental: Various federal and state gtants fot operating and capitalpurposes are applied for and received annually.
Fot non-expenditute driven gtants, teceivables are recogntzed as soon as all eligibility requirements have been met. For
expenditute ddven grants, receivables are recognized when the quali$ring expenditures are incured and all other eligibiJity
tequirements have been met.

Special assessments: Special assessments consist of street and sidewalk betterments and are recorded as receivables in the
fiscal yeat accrued.

Inventoties
The amount of inventories is not material to the govemment-wide and fund financial statements of the City and thetefore is
recorded as expenditures at the time of putchase.

Capital Assets
Purchased or coflstructed capital assets are recotded at cost or estimated historical cost. Donated capital assets âre tecorded at
theit estimated fair value at the date of donation.

The cost of notmal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the assets or matenally extend the assets' useful
lives are not capitahzed.

Capttal assets are defined by the City as assets with an initial, individual cost of $15,000 or more aîd aî estimated useful life of
more than a single year. Capttù, âssets are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Land improvements 7-20 years
Buildings and imptovements 20-50 years
Machinery and equipment 3-20 yeats
Inftastructure 20-50 years

Inter-fund Ttansactions
Intet-fund ttansactions are reflected as eithet loans, services provided, reimbursements, or ftansfets. Loans are reported as

receivables and payables as appropdate and ate subject to elimination in the goveffiment-wide statements. Services provided,
deemed to be at market ot fle t market rates, are tteated âs reverìues and expenditures/expenses. Reimbursements occur
when one fund incuts a cost, chatges the apptoptiate benefiting fund and reduces its related cost as a teimbursement. lA,ll
other intet-fund ttansactions are treâted as t¡ansfets and are reported 'þoss" in the fund financial statements. Transfers
between governmental funds are eliminated in the conversion to the government-wide ltnancial stâtements, while ftansfers
between govetnmental and proprietary funds ate reported "net".

Deferred Revenue
Defetted tevenue at the governmental fund financial statement level represents teceivables that do not meet the available
critedon in accotdance with the cuttent ltna¡cial resources measurement focus and the modifred accrual basis of accounting.
Defetted revenue, if appropriate, is recognized as revenue in the conversion to the govetnment-wide (full accrual) ftnanclal
stâtements.

40



CITY OF NEVTON, MASSACHUSETTS
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

Fiscal Yeat EndedJune 30,201.3

Net Position and Fund Balances

- Net position is repotted as restticted
when consttaints placed on net position use ate either externally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or
regulations of other governments, or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. Net position
has been repotted as testricted for the following pulposes:

o Community prese ation activities represent amounts restdcted by state statute for open space; historìc
ptesetvation, and affordable housing under the Community Preservation program.

¡ Education activities represent amounts received ftom the U.S. Department of Education, the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts' Depattment of Education, and various private donors for public educ¿tion services.

o Debt service represents amounts accumulated from Massachusetts School Building,\uthority (À4SBA) for future
payment of long-tetm debt service costs associated with school construction. This amount u¡ill be amortized over
the next 26 ftscalyears.

o PerPetual funds - expendable reptesents amounts held in trust for which the expenditures are restricted by
vaflous tfust agfeements.

. Perpetual funds - non-expefldable teptesents âmounts held in trust for which only investment eamings may be
expended.

¡ Other specihc putposes represent testrictions placed on assets by other outside partles.

Couernmenla/ Fand¡ Finantial Stalement¡ (Fund Balancet)

The following fund ba.lance classifications descdbe the telative strength of the spending consftamts:

Nonspendable 
- 

represents amounts that cannot be spent either because they are in nonspendable form (i.e., prepaid amounts)
or because they are legally or contractually tequired to be maintained intact (i.e., principal of permanent fund).

Re¡tricted- represents amounts that can be spent only for speciFrc purposes because of constitutional provisions or enabling
legislation ot because of constraints that ate externally imposed by creditots, grarìtors, contributors, or the laws or tegulations
of other govemments.

Connitted 
- 

represeflts amounts tJrrat can be used only for specific purposes imposed by a forrnal action of the Board of
Aldetman, which is the highest level of decision-making authodty for the City. Committed amounts may be established,
modihed, ot tescinded only thtough actions approved by the Board of Alderman.

Assigned- represents âmounts that do not meet t}re cntena to be classified as restricted ot committed but are intended to be
used for specihc purposes. Undet the City's structure, only authodzed assþments fot non-conüactual encumbrances can be
made by individual department heads.

Urctsigned- represeflts the residual fund balance for the Genetal Fund and the negative residual fund balance of any othet
governmental fund that cannot be elirninated by offsetting assigned fund balance âmounts.

In cfucumstances when an expenditute is made fot a pu¡pose for which amounts are avaltlable in multiple fund balance
classiFrcations, fund balance is depleted in the otder of resfticted, committed, assþed and unassþed.
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Encumbrance âmounts have been assigned fot specihc puq)oses for which resources alteady have been allocated.

Long term debt
Couemment-aid¿ and Pro?rietan Fund¡ Fiwn¿ial Stateruent¡ - Long term debt is reported as a liabiJity in the govetnment wide and
propnetary funds statements of net position. Material bond premiums and discounts are deferred and amofiized ovet the life
of the bonds using the effective interest method. Bonds payable ate reported net of the applicable premium or discount.

Gouervmental Fund¡ Financial Støtement¡ - The face amount of governmental funds long term debt is repotted as othet financing
sources in the Govetnmental Fund Financial Statements. Bond ptemiums ate teported as other financing sources and bond
discounts ate teported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld ftom the actual bond proceeds, are
tepotted as General Government (financial administration) expenditutes.

fnvestment Income
Excluding the permanent funds, investment income derived ftom majot and non-major goverffnental funds is legally assþed
to the Genetal Fund, unless otherwise directed by legal or contractual provisions.

Investment income ftom enterpdse operating funds is voluntarily assigned to the general fund. Investment income from
intemal seryice funds is retained in the funds.

Compensated Absences
Employees are gtanted vacation leave, special leave (sick, teligious observance, personal leave), and enhanced longevity
benefits based upon collective batgaìning agreements and city ordinance. These beneht costs are accrued when earned in the
government-wlde and proprietaty fund financial statements. A liability is repoted in the governmental funds only if the
benefit had been eatned atJune 30 as a tesult of a tetìrement, resþation, or termination, and the benefit is expected to be
paid immediately after the statt of the nev¡ fiscal yeat. Vacation pay is classified as a current liability, while special leave and
school enhanced longevity benefits are classiFred as non-current liabilities.

Post Retirement Benefits
In addition to ptoviding pension benefits and as mote fi.rlly described in Note 1,2, the City provides health and life insurance
coverage for current and futute retirees and their spouses.

Use of Estimates
The prepatation of basic Ftnanital statements in conformitywith Gl\AP requires manâgement to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the teported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosute of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the basic ltnanitù statements and the repotted âmounts of the revenues and expenditutes/expenses during the hscal
yeat. Actual results could vary from estimates that were used.

Total Column

Couerwment-vid¿fnancia/ statements -The total column presented in the government-wide ftnancial statements represents
consolidated ltnanctal information.

Fandfnanriøl ¡tatemertt¡ - The total column ptesented ofl the fund financial statements is presented only to fad\tate fi¡ancial
analysis. Data'ttt this column is not the equivalent of consolidated financial information.
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Note 2 - Stewardship, Compliance, and Accountability

A. Budget Information

The municipal finance laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts require that the Mayor and Board of Aldermen adopt a

balanced budget each f,rscal yeat. The City Chatet requires that the Mayor submit a reconunended budget to the Boatd of
Aldermen and that the Board adopt the budget, with ot without amendments, within forty-five days following the day the
budget is received. The Boatd of ,\ldetmen may âpprove, reduce or reject any budget recommendation of the Mayor by
majoÀn¡ vote, but may not increase an appropnation without the concurtence of the Mayor. Annual âppropriations âre
recomrnended a¡d apptoved fot the General Fund and Community Preservation Fund for personal services (salarìes and
wages), expenses (supplies and sewices), debt service and capital ouùay/'trnprovements, and fringe benefits. A single bottom-
line appropriation budget is tecommended and voted for the Newton Public Schools.

,{.mendments to the original budgeq ttansfets between municipal depattments; and transfers between depatmental
appropdation units tequire pdot apptoval of the Mayot and Board of Aldermen, and in the c¿se of a transfer from one
depafiment to anothet, the apptoval of the head of the department from which funds are being transferred is also required.

The Compttollet's Office has responsibility fot making certain that the budget is executed in accordance with the plan
apptoved by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen, and monthly appropriation status reports ate ptovided to the Mayor and
Boatd. Budgetary control is exetcised on a line item basis for all municipal depatments ând transfers between line items
within departmental appropriation units require advance approval of the Comptroller. Encumbrance accounting is used as an
additional control meâsure. Encumbtances outstanding at yeat-end are reported as reservations of fund balance and do not
constitute expenditures ot liabilities since goods and services have not been received.

Although unobligated annual appropriation balances genetaþ lapse at year-end, it is the City's policy to continue certain
appropriations into the following year under certâin limited circumstances. These are limited to amounts voted as special
(multi-year) appropnations (generally capital outlay and imptovements), capital maintenance funds, property tax revaluation
program apptoptiations and funds included in the annual budget for setdement of collective bargaining corrtracts that have not
been settled at year-end.

An annual budget is adopted in confotmity *ith the guidelines descdbed above. The original fiscal year 2013 General Fund
and Community Ptesewation Fund budgets authorized ff317,616,665 and $5,336,009 (including pdor yeat encumbrances and
conúnuing apptopriations), respectivel¡ in apptopr-iations and other âmourìts to be raised. Duing the hscal yeat, the Mayor
and Board of Aldetmen authodzed supplemental appropriations for the General Fund and Community Preservation Fund
totaling fi7,446,875, and $435,000, for total budgets of $325,063,540 and $5,771,009, respectively.

Total Genetal Fund expenditutes and ftansfets to othet funds totaled fi317,322,274, and $5,876,999 in appropriation balances
vere carlied forwatd into fìscal year 201,4 to support encumbtances and continuing appÍopriations.

Total Community Ptesewation Fund expenditures and ffansfers to other funds were fi2,389,578, and fi1.,28L,268 n
apptopriation balances were carli.ed forvatd into fiscal year 2014 to support encumbrances and continuing appropriations.

43



CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

Fiscal Year EndedJune 30,2013

B. Budget to GAAP Reconciliation

Accounting principles followed for pu¡poses of pteparing the financial statements on a budgetary basis differ from those used
to present ftnancial statements in accotdance with GAÂP. '{. reconciliation of the budgetary-basis to G,\AP-basis results fot
the Genetal Fund and Community Pteservation Fund for the fiscal year endedJune 30, 2013 arepresented below:

Genetal Fund

Budgetary basis as reported on the statement of
revenues, expenditutes and changes in fund
balance - budget and ¿ctual.

Reclassifi.cations

,{ctivity o6 5¡¿þilization fund recorded in the general fund
fot GAÀP pwposes.

Adiustments

Net change in recotding 60-day receþts.
Net change in recording tax refunds payable.

To record activity for landfill closrue subsidy.

To tecotd acuvity of MTRS on-behalf paymerìts...

fi 311,112,468 $ 310,997,509 $ 1,926,025

Othet Financing

Expenditutes Sources ([Jses')

2,1.72,911

343,024,447 $ 3.998.936

Revenues

38,772

874,102

Q44,062)
71,137

31,,977,116
Net change in recording other expenditures

GAAP basis as reported on the statement of revenues,

expenditutes and changes in fund balances. . ...... $ 343,829,527 $
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Budgetary basis as reported on the statement of
reverìues, expenditures and changes ln fund
balance - budget and actual. $

Adiustment

Net change in recording 60-day ¡ççeipts.

Community
Preservation

Fund

Revenues

3,779,256

1,098

GAAP basis as reported on the statement of revenues,

expenditures and changes in fund balances. . .. $ 3,1.80,354

C. Fund Deficits

ÂtJune 30,201.3, a fund deficit of $1,372,908 exists in the workers' compensation insurance internal seryice fund. The deficit
will be funded in future hscal years through employer contributrons.

Note 3 - Deposits and Investments

A. Summary of Deposit and Investment Balances

City @,xcludng the Pen¡ion Trust Fand)
The municipal finance laws of the Commonwealth atthonze the City to invest tempotarily idle cash in bank term deposits and
certificates of deposits, and treasury and agency obligations of the United States government, with maturities of one ye r o
less; U.S. treasury or agency tepurchase agreements with matudties of not more than 90 days; money market âccounts; and the
stâte tÍeasuret's investment pool - the Massachusetts Municþal Depository Trust (I\4MDT).

The MMDT meets the cdteda of an external investment pool and operates in accordance v¡ith applicable state laws and
regulations. The Tteasurer of the Commonwealth sewes as Trustee. The reported value of the pool is the same as the fair
value ofpool shares.

The municþal Frnance laws allow the City to invest ptivate purpose trust funds in securities other than mortgâges or collatetal
loans that ate legal for the investment of funds of savings banks under the laws of tlle Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

fnvestments for the Ciq are repotted at fa:or valwe.

The City maintains a cash and shott term investment pool that is available for use by all funds u'ith unrestricted cash and
investments. The deposits and investments of prìvate purpose and pensions trust funds are held separately ftom other City
funds.
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Deoosits - Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial ctedit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the City's deposits may not be recovered. The
Citydoesnothaveapolicyforcustodialcreditriskofdeposits. AsofJune30,201,3,fi98,O41,664oftheCity'sbankbalanceof
$ 1 1 8,486,55 9 was uninsured and uncollateralized.

Investments Summarv

The City's investments atJune 30,201'3 are presented below. Âll investments aïe ptesented by investmeflt type, v¡ith debt
securities presented by marudty.

Investment Matutities (in Years)

Investment TyÞe

Fair

Value

Less

Than 1 1-5

725,731

259,424

43,454

More

6 - 10 Than 10

fi 779,91,5

25,230Corpotate bonds. .- 94,630

Debt Secudties:

U.S.Treasuries....... ...... $

U.S.,A.gencies.....

Money market mutual funds.. .. ..
Mutual bond funds.

Certificates of Deposit.

fi 826,722

454,779

25,946

699,967

2,932,094
g2,g49

28,716,992

2,332,367

714,202

699,967

2,832,094

92,949

Extemal investment pools..... ... 28,716,882

Total debt securities. 35,473,09L ff 33,639,329 $ 1.,028,609ff 25,230fi 779,91.5

Other fnvestments:

Eq"ity securities. 11,154,106

Equity mutual funds. 165,196

Real estate jnvestments 493,368

Total other investments .. 11,812,670

Total investments.. . ....... $ 47,285,751

Investments - Interest Rate Risk of Debt Securìties

Intetest rate risk fot debt secutities is the dsk that changes in interest rates of debt secudties will adversely affect the fair value
of an investment. The City does not have a policy for intetest rate risk of debt secur-ities.
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Investments - Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk fot investments is the dsk that, in the event of the failure of the count erpmqr, the City will not be able to
recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside patty. The City does not
haveapolicyfotcustodialcteditdskofinvestments. As ofJune 30,201,3,ff7,915,067 of theCity'sinvestments of $47,285,751
wete uninsuted, not tegisteted in the name of the City and exposed to custodial credit risk as follows:

Investment Type
trair

Value

Held by

Held by Counte¡partyrs

Countetpaty Trust or Agent

U.S. Tteasudes.....
U.S. Agencies.......
Corporate bonds.

Money market mutual funds.
Mutual bond funds.

Eq"ity secudties.

Equity mutual funds.

Ceftificates of deposit.

Real estate investments

Investment Type

fi 189,212

202,781.

94,630

512,639

1,604,729

4,569,502

165,196

82,949

493,369

512,639

82,949

189,272

202,781

94,630

'1,604,729

4,569,502

1.65,196

493 368

fi 7,91.5,067 $ 595.588 $ 7,31.9,479

Investments - Credit Risk of Debt Securities

Ctedit dsk for investments is the risk that an issuer ot other counterp art:y to a debt secudty will not fulfill its obligations. The
City does not have a policy for credit tisk of debt securities. As of June 30,201,3, the credit quality ratings of the City's
investments in debt securities are as follows:

Quality Ratings *

Fair

Value

1.6,359 fi 5'1.,176

699,967

2,832,084

82,949

28,716,882

A2A1 Unrated

Corporate bonds. ff 94,630 $

Money market mutual funds. ... 699,967

Mutual bond funds. 2,832,084
Cetificates of deposit. . . 82,949

Extemalinvestmentpools...... 28,716,882

Total. .....$ 32,426,512 g 16,359 g 51,176 fi 27,095 fi 32,331.,881

x Pet the rating scale of Moody's and Standatd and Poor's (national credit rating organizations)
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Pen¡ion Tru¡t Fand (the Sltsten)

Pension trust fund investments (more fully described in note 18), include a combination of public and pdvate real estate
limited pattnetship investments, which tepresents 9.2o/o of the Pension Fund's total investments. The structure, rìsk profile,
retum potential and marketability of these investments differ from taditional equity and fixed income investments.
Detetmination of the value of these investments involves subjective judgment because the actual mârket value can be
detetmined only by negotiation between the paties to a sales transaction. The City has determined the value of these
investments ftom investment advisors, based upon independent year end appraisals.

The Pension Reserve fnvestment Trust pRIT) meets the ctitena of an external investment pool and operates in accordance
with applicable state laws and tegulations. The Tteasu¡er of the Commonwealth serves as Trustee and provides regulatory
oversight. The repoted value of the pool is the same as the fair value of the City's position in pool shares.

Deoosits - Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk fot deposits is the dsk that, in the event of a bank failure, the System's deposits may not be recovered.
The System does not have a poJicy for custodial credit dsk of deposits. As of Decemb er 3L,20L2, the System is not exposed
to custodial ctedit risk.
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Investments Summarv

The System's investments at December 31,2012 are presented below. All investments are presented by investment type, with
debt secudties presented by maturity.

Investment Type

F^1t

Value

Investment
Matutities
(in Years)

Less

Than 1

Debt Securities:

Moneymarketmutualfunds ("RIT).......... $ 200,028 g 200,028

Debt secudty murual funds@RlT) 49,749,970 49,749,970
Extemal investment pool (MMDÐ . . 16,502,386 1.6,502,386

Total debt securities.

Other Investments:

Eq"ity mutual funds (?RIT)
Real estate investments €RIÐ.
Real estate investments (non PRIT).
Altemative investments eRIÐ.

66,4s1.,284 $ 66,451,,284

1.33,095,91.0

22,210,159

1,1.57,254

30,721.,696

Total other investments 187,185,019

Totalinvestments.... ...........$ 253,636,303

Investments - Intetest Rate Risk of Debt Securities

fntetest tate risk fot debt securities is the risk that changes in interest rates of debt securities will adversely affect the fair value
of an investment. The System's policy is th¿t at least 1.So/o,butno more than 30o/o of the portfolio must be invested in fixed
lncome secuflles.

Investments - Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit dsk fot investments is the dsk thaq in the event of the failure of the counteryarty, the System will not be able
to recoveÍ the value of its investmerìts or collatetal secur'ities that ate in the possession of an outside party. The System does
not have a policy fot custodial ctedit tisk of investments. The custodial affangements are reflective of the fact that System
assets are invested in pooled funds as opposed to individual securities. As of December 31,201,2, the System's investments
'were not exposed to custodial ctedit risk.
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Investments - Credit Risk of Debt Securities

Ctedit rjsk fot debt securities is the risk that an issuet or other counterparty to a debt secudty will not fulfiIl its obligations.
The System's policy is that bonds shall have a minimum quality rating of Baa or equivalent as rated by one or more recognized
bond tating services, howevet, 5o/o of the total investment potfolio may be invested in bonds with a minimum quality rating
of CCC as tated by Standatd & Poot's Cotpotate and Municipal Rating Service. ,A.s of December 31, 201,2, the iredit qualiÇ
ratings of the System's debt securities are as follows;

Investment T14re

Fair

Value

Quality Ratings *

Unrated

Money market murual funds (PRIT)........ ., $ 200,029

Debt secudty mutual funds(PRIT) 49,749,870

External investment pool (MMDÐ . 16,502,386

$ 200,028

49,748,870

16,502,386

Total.. ..... $ 66,451,284 $ 66,451,284

* Pet the tating scale of Moody's and Standatd and Poot's (national credit rating organizations)

50



CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS
Notes to the B¿sic Financial Statements

Fiscal Yeat EndedJune 30,201,3

Note 4 - Receivables

ÂtJune 30,2073, receivables for the individual majot governmental funds and non-major governmental, intemal service and
f,rduciary funds in the aggtegate, including applicable allowances for amounts estimated to be uncollectible, are as follows:

Gtoss

Amount

Allowance

fot
Uncollectibles

Net
,{mount

Receivables:

Real estate and personal property taxes.. $
Real estate tax deferrals
Tax liens.
Motor vehicle excise taxes.

Community preservation surcharges.
Chatges for services.

Special assessments

Departmental and other

3,854,263
3,213,602

8,885,430
2,394,737

25,249
71.5,684

579,341
8,048,061

Q57,309) $

(1,256,504)

Q,178;1,39)

3,496,954
3,21.3,602

8,885,430
1,,1,38,233

25,249
71.5,684

579,341.

4,969,922

7,356,095
213,979

19,663

Intetgovemmental.. 7,356,095
Pension Trust Fund plan membets. . .. . . . 213,979
Loans. 19,663

$ 35,306,103

AtJune 30,2013, teceivables for the Enterprise Funds consist of the following:

Gtoss

,\mount
Receivables:

Charges for sewices. $

Uttltty liens..

(4.791,,952)) $ 30,514,151

Allowance

for
Uncollectibles

Net
Amount

12,400,853 $

250,411

(182,557) fi \2,218,296

- 250,41.1.

Special assessments 47,78'1. - 47,781

Intetgovemmental. 1,838,196 1,939,196

fi 't 4,354,694fi 14,537,241

57



CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

Fiscal Yeat EndedJune 30,201,3

Governmental funds teport defered tevenue in connection with receivables for revenues that are not considered to be
aval/rable to Jiquidate liabilities of the current period. At June 30, 201.3, the various components of deferted revenue reported
in the govetnmental funds were:

Genetal

Fund

2,690,309 $

3,21,3,602

8,881,747

97,550

35,384
579,341

Nonmajor
Govetnmental

Funds Total
Receivable tvoe:

-

Real estate and petsonal property taxes.. $

Real estate tax deferrals

Tax liens.

Motor vehicle excise taxes.

Chatges for services.
Special assessments

Commuruty preservation surcharges. - 20,244

1,305,486

fi 2,690,309

3,21.3,602

8,885,430

97,550

20,244

293,169
579,341

4,772,436

4,926
1,915,001

-$

3,683

257,784

6,970

4,926
91,404

Departmental and other. . 4,765,466

Intetgovemmental (state school construction). . ..
Intergovemmental (other state and federal).. ... .. 518,111

Total. .... $ 20,781,510 ff 1,,325,730 ff 364,767 fi 22,472,007

Subsequent to yeat-end, the MSBÂ approved a gr^ntnot to exceed $10,839,093 for the,{,ngier Elementary School ptoject.
The gtant âmount tepresents 40.10o/o of total eligible project costs, not to exceed the approved amount. AtJune 30,201.3, a

fi4,926 intetgovemmental teceivable and corresponding defered revenue have been reported in the public building
imptovements nonmajot governmental fund's ltnancial statements. The deferred revenue has been recognized as revenue in
the convetsion to the govemment-wide financial statements.
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Note 5 - CapitalAssets

Czpital asset activity fot governmental activities for the fiscal year endedJune 30,2013 was as

Beginning
Balances Increases

follows:

Decreases

Ending
Balances

Governmental activities:

Capital assets not being depreciated:

Land..
Construction in progfess.
Intangible âssets..

Sub-total

Capital assets being depreciated:

Buildings and improvements.. ..
Equipment and machinery
Road network

Sub-total

[,ess: accumu]ated depreciation:
Buildings and improvemeflts.. ..

Equipment and machinery
Road network

Sub-total

ff 22,226,726 $

3,293,056 1.3,087,371

1,270,000 969,267

26,789,182 1.4,049,632

fi 22,226,726

75,757,760

2,238,26t

39,676,1.47

433,034,750

67,357,831
71.,054,770

(7,240,778\ 577,447,357

_ (120,397,711)

7,174,735 (45,446,615)

- 

Q5,382,3e8\
7,1,74,135 (791,226,730\

(66,643\ 380,220,627

(1.,289,31,0\ ff 419,836,768

$

(t,222,667)

428,985,979

61,421,673

68,000,917

558,408,469

(770,893,245)

(42,843,696)

Q3,e36,735\
(777,673,676\

4,048,771.

7,776,936
3,053,953

14,279,660

(e,s04,472)

(3,777,054)
(1.,445,663\

(74,727,1,89\
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Depreciation was chatged to governmental fund programs in the Statement of Activities as follows:

Legislative&executive. . $

Elections.

Adrninistative suppoft.
Public building maintenance and operations. . . . . . .

Police.

Fire.. ..

Inspectional sewices.

Education.
Steets and sidewalks

Public health
Senior sewices........
Libraries.
Parks and recteation.

Beginning

Balances

3,585

25,861

50,307

795,798

543,037

734,767

8,085
g,g3o,3og

2,039,353
Control of snow and ice. 13,250
Solid waste. 998

28,717

24,709

983,580

233,889
Newton history museurn. 72,545

Total depreciation expense - goveffmefltal activities...... $ 74,727,789

Capital asset activity fot individual ente{prise funds for the fiscal year endedJune 30, 2013 is as follows:

Watet system:
Capttal assets not being depreciated:
Land.. .. $ 258,540 $ $
Construction in progress. 4,345 28,700

Sub-total %r,885 if.J00

Increases Decreases

(1e0,096)

Ending
Balances

258,540

32,445
290,985

2,203,492

13,380,698

45,039,51.4

60,623,704

(1,714,357)

(4s83,se3)
(t0,997,382\

Capital assets being depreciated:

Buildings and improvements.. ..
Equipment and machinery
'Water system

Sub-total

Less: accumulated depteciation:
Buildings and improvements. ...
Equipment and machinery
'Water system

Sub-total.

Total capital assets being depreciated, flet.....

Watet system capital assets, net.....

2,203,492

13,373,104 257,690

42,069,587 2,969,927

57,586,183 3,227,677

(1,081,1 9s)

(4,032,3e5)
(10,726,299\

(15,239,889)

42,346,294

ff 42,60e,r79 $

1.55,296 (16,689,332\
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Beginning
Balances Increases Decreases

Ending
Balances

Sewet system:
Capital assets not being depreciated:

Land..

Capital assets being depreciated:

Buildings and irnprovements. ...
Equipment and machinery

Sanitary sewer system

Sub-total

Less: accumulated depreciation:
Buildings and improvements.. ..

Equipment and machinery

Sanitary seu/et system

Sub-total

Newton Commonwealth Foundation (Golf course):
Capttal assets being depreciated:

Land improvemeflts. ... $

Buildings and improvements. . ..

Equipment and machinery
Sub-total

I-ess: accumulated depteciation:

Land imptovements.
Buildings and improvemeflts. . ..

Equipment and machinery

Sub-total.

Golf coutse, net. . .. .

62,840 5,172
3,042,276 189,962

ff 26,245

7,867,659

2,544,405

48,386,970

52,798,974

(703,142)
(1,352,487)

(17,062,449\

(1 9,1 1 8,078)

33,680,896

Beginning

Balances

$- ff 26,245

1,867,659

2,769,323

50,072,711

54,709,759

(742,268)

(1,499,586)

(17,991,562\

Q0,233,416\

34,476,343

ff 34,502,588

224,978

1.,685,867

1,910,785

Qe,126)
(147,0ee)

(929,713\

(1,1 15,3381

795,447Total capital assets being depreciated, net.....

Sewet system capital assets, net..... fi 33,707,141 ff 795,447 $

Capital asset activity for individual component units for the fiscal year endedJune 30, 2013 ts as follows:

Incteases

Ending
Decreases Balances

2,909,895 $

69,481

170,976

73,874

3,080,871

88,620

62,687

3,232,778

(1,162,854)

(5s,8ó1)

(48,3041

(7,267,0!9\

(1.,016,021)

(s1,087)

(146,833)

Q,648) Q,1,26)
2,126(47,002\ (3,428\

(1,114,110) (152,909\

fi 7,928,1.06 $ 37,053 $ $ 1,965,159
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Note 6 - Net Investment in Capital Assets

Net investment in capital assets atJune 30,2013 is summadzed as follows:

G o ve mm e n ta I Ac ti ui ti e s

Caprtal assets, flet of accumulated depreciation $ 41,9,836,768

Less: total long-term debt outstanding. ...... (189,297,824)

Add: long-term debt outstanding not related to asset acquisition...... 952,600

,\dd: nnspent B,{N/bond proceeds. 6,882,703

Net investment in capital âssets. . fi 238,374,247

B u s in e s s - Typ e Ac tÍuì ti e s

Total

Enterptise Funds/
Business-Type

!(/atet Sewer Àctivities

Capitù assets, flet of accumulated depreciation. . $ 44,225,357 $ 34502,588 $ 78,727,945
Less: total long-term debt outstanding. (19,207,903) (14,106,70I) (33,314,604)

Add: unspent B-r\N/bond proceeds. 5,137,643 5,726,366 10,858,009

Netinvestmentincapitalassets.. .$ 30,1,49,097ff 26,122,253ff 56,27'1.,350

Note 7 - Inter-fund Receivables, Payables and Transfers

Receivables and payables between funds atJune 30,2013, are summarized as follows:

Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount

General Fund Mass Wotks Roadway Gtant Fund - non major governmental fund fi 2,200,444 {1.}

General Fund School State Grarit Fund - non majot governmental fund

General Fund CH 90 Highway fmptovement Fund - non majot governmefltal fund

General Fund Chafhn Education - private purpose trust fund

Genetal Fund Scovell Education Fund - prtvate püpose trust fund

Total

{1} Âdvance funding pending receipt of grantteimbursement.

{2} Advance funding pending receþt of teimbursement.

391.,759 {1,)

39,289 {1)

13,530 {2}

1,467 {2}

$

56



CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

Fiscal Year EndedJune 30,201.3

Intet-fund transfer acttvitt¡ for the ltscalyear endedJune 30,201.3 consisted of the following:

Pakhg meter receipt ßnning for 2013 operating budget. . . . . , . . . .

llater fu nd Ftnncng fu 2013 operating budget..
Water fu nd ßnning lor 2013 swer 6:rd operating budget. .......,.,,

Community Hþh School Nomajor Water Serve¡

P¡eseryation Improyement Governme¡tal Enterprise Enterprise Total
Fmd Fuod Funds Fund Fund Âll Funds

s $ (1,ó81,650)S $ S

(8ss,e1 1)

(689,753) 68e,7s3

- Q84,34e)

General

Fund

$ 1,681,650 $
855,91 1

Sewer fund fnncìng fot 2013 ope rating budge t. . 784,349
Stormwater fi¡nd frtæcngfot2D13 operatingbudget.. 16,401
Sale ofRecyclable materials fuod Eræcing for 2013 operating budget. . 95,000
¡\utomated trash collection fund fnncing fot 2013 operating budget. . 108,350
C,\TV frmchise fee fund flnmcing for 2013 operating budget..... ,. , ,. , .... 198,000
BÂ,{mæathonfundfnmcingfor2013operatingbudget................. 55,000
BA,{marathon fuod firæcing for Mmorial schoolplayarea improvemeots... ,.,...,. 12,500
BAA mruathon fi¡nd Enæcingfor playgroundimprovemeûts............. 55,000
CH Squre development mitigation fundhg for fire equipmot.......,.... 196,000
Mariott Hotel developmmt mitigation fi:nding for Nombega Pak improvments. , , . . 20,000
Hmmond Pond Parkway sþal improvene rts..... .. , ,. 250,000
Bicyclc rack improvemots - B Street Restaurmt developmmt mitigation. , ............ ,.. 510
Bicycle rackìoprovements - M,{PC federal transpiratior grmt..,.,........ 1,,043
CH Shopping Ceoter drainageimprorrem6ts.............. 80,383
Police æset fo¡feiture funding for police cruiser repÌacmmt....,...,.,,...... 5,000
Snow & ice cont¡ol funding from inclmmt veather reserye (FEM,\/MEMA) 300,000
E-ratetechnologyfunding....,,.....,. 119,426

CPÂ fund engineering seryices reimbursemmt.... , ..... ., .... 2,802 e,BO2)
Schoolatbleticrevolvirgfundsubsidy..........,.....,... (900,533)

School food seryices fund subsidy. ... , ,..,.... (95,000)

Federal,tssistæce to Fiefighters grmtlæalmatch..,.... (24,000)
School modular desþ - School budget to school improvme¡t fu¡d. . . . . .. . (350,000)
Fire statioo #10 & rvi¡es division buildì¡g rerovatioo study. ..... (S2,9S8)

Fi¡e station #10 & wires di¡'ision buildiog rmovation study. , .. . . . . . . . . . . (67,012)
Lincol,o-Eliot elementary mechæical upgrade project supplmmtal fundìng - CSF. . , . . .. (104,000)

Cabot elemeotary øergy conscruation proiect - CPF fuûding (100,000)

NNHS project supplemertal funding - substitution for bond sale - CSF.,..,...,........ .. (51,446) - 53,446
Energy auditprojectbudget- resciûded bond authorization - CSF.,...,..,. e,331)
Eliot St lVater building improvmmts - capital stabilìzarion fuod funding.... (105,000)
MainLibrarymergycooseoationimprovilmts-CSF.,,........,...., (132,000)
Close out Deer Pæk mainte næce revolving fi:nd to consenation permæot fund.... , ,,

Close out Dee¡ Pak maintenæce revolvi¡g fund to consewation permanmt fuod ,....
Fede¡al FEMÄ storm reimbursements closed to Ioclment rvqther rçseryc. ,

Federal FEM-A. stom ¡eimbursements closed to Inclmeot rveather reserye..... .... ,...
State MEMA stom reimbursemmts closed to Inclemeût weather resen'e.,,,............,
StateMEM,{stomreimbursemmtsclosedtol¡cleme¡trveathe¡resetre..,.,.....,,...
CloseEducaúo¡CotergfleratorreplacmeotprojectbalæcetoCSF............,...... 41,986
CÌose Elementary scbool modular project balæce to CSF.. , .. , 40,463
Close School¡æf projectbalmces to CSF.....,........... 77,980
Close H. Mmn schæl improvement proiect balæce to CSF. . . . . . 2,875
Close Lincol,n-Eliot & Mæon-Rice eloentary boiler project balæces ro CSF. , ,. , ..... , , 15,637

Close Burrfl. Mæo, æð.Ze*æ e.lementary sprinkler project balances to CSF. . . . . . . . .. . 294,025
Close Cabot mergy conseration project balaoce to CSF. 42,899
Close NNHS project balæce to CSF.. ,. ... , ..... . 5,171
Close Fie staúon #7 inprovement project balmce to CSF.,........ 27,491
Close Mæet Rd communications buildirg project balmce to CSF. , ..... , ,. 25

(1 6,40Ð

(95,000)

008,3s0)
(198,000)

(ss,000)

(12,s00)

(ss,000)

(1e6,000)

(20,000)

(250,000)

(510)

(1,043)

(80,383)

(s,000)

(300,000)

(Ie,a6)

900,533

95,000

24,000

350,000

82,988

67,072

104,000

100,000

2,331

105,000

132,000

(e1 8)

918

Q54,38s)
254,385

(58,784)

58,784

(47,e86)

(4o,463)

97,e80)
Q,87s)

(,s,637)
(284,025)

(42,gee)

(e1 8)

918

Qs4,38s)
254,385

(s8,784)

58,784

(s,1 71)

- Q7,4e1)
- Q5)

Close energy conseoation project balæce to CSF. ... .. 19,905 (19,905) _

T¡ansfersfromotlrerfunds.. $ 5,401,781 $ - g 53,446 g 2,276,95I g - g 699,]-53 g 8,427,932
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CITY OF NEVTON, MASSACHUSETTS
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

Fiscal Yeat Ended June 30, 2013

Note8-Shott-TermDebt

Short tetm debt may be author-ized and issued to fund cuffent opetating costs pdor to the collecdon of revenues through the
issuance of tevenue (R,A.N's) or tax anticipation notes (IAN's), or to frnance capitalproject expenditures priot to the issuance
of permanent long-tetm debt, thtough the issuance of bond (BAN's) o1 gr^ît anticþation notes (G,{.N's).

The City has no shott tetm debt outstanding atJune 30,201,3, and did not issue or retire any short term debt during the hscal
ye t.

Note 9 - Long-Term Obligations

The follow represents a summary of changes that occutted in long-tetm obligations dudng the fiscal year endedJune 30,20L3:

Balance

June 30,

2072

Balance

June 30,

2013
Current
Portion

Governmental Activitie s :

Bonds and notes payable . $

Landfill closute and other envitonmental....
'Workers' compensation
Compensated absences.

Net OPEB obligation.

Total.. $

Busine s s -ty¡re Activities :

Bonds and notes payable . $

Compensated absences.

Net OPEB obligation.

Total.. $

Increases Decreases

788,320,433 $ 15,573,558 $ (14,596,167) $ 789,297,824 $

744,000 (75,887) 668,71.3

6,489,1.95 5,557,582 (7,609,024) 70,43t,753
8,163,044 185,894 8,348,938

144,333,034 45,022,096 (16,058,558) 173,296,572

348,049,706 $ 6ó,333,130 fi (32,339,636) fi 382,043,200 $

29,326,077 fi S,+$í,A+Z $ (4,458,05s) ff 33,31,4,604 $

9,03t 285,009275,978

3,545,394 1,084,876

33,747,389 $ 9,531,518

4,243,31.4

37,842,927

9,664,867

1 10,887

1.,54'r,706

3,011,447

14,328,907

4,692,975
28,501

ff 4,771,476

Intemal service funds predominantly serve the govemmental funds. '\ccotdingl¡ the internal service fund's long-term
liabilities ate included âs part of the governmental activities totals above. ,A.t fiscal year-end, fiL0,431.,753 of the intemal service
funds accrued liabilities (workers' compensation claims) is included above.

The outstanding long-tetm debt related to land acquisition (I{esselet W'oods, Angino Fatm and Rogers Stteet) will be funded
ftom the community ptesewation fund (major fund).

Except fot the amounts telated to the intemal service funds and community preservation fund, the govemmental activities
long term liabilities are generally liquidated by the genetal fund.

Note 10 - Long-Term Debt

The City's long term debt atJune 30,201,3, along with future year debt service requirements, is as follows:
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CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

Fiscal Yeat Ended June 30, 2013

Bonds Payable - Governmental Funds

M'WPAT lmdhll closure......
Schoolrenovatio"r. .... .............
Lmd acquisition (CP,{)............ ........
School renovations.......................
School renovations..........................
Road improvements.........................
Public works equipment.......
Fire equipment..
Schooì renovations.........................
Fire station improvements..................
Public rvorks equipment.......
Land acquisirion (CP,{).....................
Fire statìon improvements.. . . . .. . . . . . . .. . . .

School renovations................... ..... ..

School nerv coflstruction.....
Schooì nerv construcúon.....
Schooì renovations.........................
Fire equìpment..
Public rvo¡ks equipment.......
School new construction....,
Schooì ¡enovations.,,.......................
Schooì ¡enovations..........................
School renovations.................... ....
South higþ school atlletic fields. .. .....
Fire station renovations. .. . . .. . . . . .. . . . . . . . .

Fire station desþ............
Ciry hatl boiler replacement................
Bencliffe ci¡cle const¡uction. . . . . .. . . . . . . . . .

Fire equipment..
Prks equipment
DPW equipment..........
Schooì nerv construction... . .

Fire station renovations...........
Underground fuel tmls.........
Modulr classrooms.......
School renovaúofls..........................
Energr consenaúon .........
Fire equipment. .

Public rvorks equipment......
School nerv construcúon. . .

School renovaúons..........................
City hall rvindorvs............
Pubhc works equipment. .. . . ..

School renovations/upgades. . .

Fire engine replâcement. . ...
Cath pooì repairs. .. . . ..

Playground improvements. . .

Public rvorks equipment......
School advmce refunding........
School renovations..................... ..

Pubüc rvorks equipment.......
Gath Pool improvements...
City HrI improvements...
Crafts St DPW grage improvements. . . . .

Energr conservatron ......
Fire equipment..

Total. . . . . . . . . . . . .

Outstanding
Redeemed June 30,2013

$ (7s,s00) $ e52,600

(s70,000) 570,000

(s00,000) s00,000

(s,500,000) 1,oo0,oo0

(610,000) 7,26s,000

(s0,000) 1so,o00

(60,000) 430,000

(s5,000) 4.ro,000

(500,000) s,81o,oo0

(2s,000) 190,000

(50,000) 4oo,ooo

(2ss,000) 1,o2o,ooo

(30,000) 3so,oo0

(10,000) 1s0,oo0

(95s,000) 14,195,000

(475,000) 21,260,000

(110,000) 1,6s0,000

(30,000) 3oo,ooo

(40,000) 4o0,ooo

(1,445,000) 6e,390,000

(105,000) 1,610,000

(1s,000) 16s,000

(40,000) 61s,000

(21s,000) 2,355,000

(170,000) 1,805,000

(70,000) ós,000

(1s,000) 165,000

(20,000) 105,000

(ss,000) s80,000

(10,000) 70,000

(40,000) 4,10,000

(390,000) 1o,48o,ooo

(230,000) 3,83s,000

(4s,000) 31s,000

(9s,000) 1,115,000

(11s,ooo) 1,080,000

(24s,ooo) 2,93s,000

(s0,000) 350,000

(190,000) 1,330,000

(366,667) 10,266,666

(13s,000) 2,030,000

(20,000) 100,000

(7s,000) 2e5,000

(419,000) 4,075,000

(60,000) 5,ro,000

(10,000) e0,000

(10,000) 1.fo,000

(40,000) 3s0,000

- 4,767,000

- 8,230,558

- 712,000

- 150,000

- ó00,000

- 260,000

- 400,000

Date of
Issue

02/15/1998
08/1s/2003
12/1s/2003
02/1s/200s
02/ls/2006
02/1s/2006
02/15/2006
02/15/2006
02/01/2007
02/01,/2007
02/01/2007
11 /01 /2007
1r/01/2007
tl/01/2001
11/01/2007
06/1s/2008
06/1s/2008
06/ls/2008
06/1s/2008
04/01,/2ooe
04/01/2ooe
04/01/2009
04/01,/2009
04/01/2009
04/01/2009
04/01/2009
04/01/2009
04/01/2009
04/01/2009
04/01/2009
04/01/2009
0s/01/2010

05/01/2010
05/01/2010
os/01/2010
05/01 /2010
os/01/2010
os/01/2010
05/01/2010
03/30/2011
04/14/2011
04/14/2011
04/14/2011
04/03/2012
04/03/2012
04/03/2012
04/03/2012
04/03/2012
04/12/2013
04/12/2013
04/12/2013
04/12/20',13
04/12/201.3
04/12/2013
04/12/2013
04/12/2013

Interest Outstanding
Rate (oô l',lv 7,2072

+oo s 1p28,100 s

3.06 1,1.tO,000

2.0-3 4 1,000,000

3.0-4.0 6,500,000
3.0-4 3 7,875,000
3.0-4 3 200,000

3.0-4.3 490,000
30-43 495,000
4.0-5 0 6,310,000

4.0-5.0 215,000

4.0-5.0 450,000
3.98 1,275,000

3.98 380,000
3.98 160,000

3.98 15,150,000

4.37 27,735,000

3.80 1,760,000

3.80 330,000

3.80 4,to,000
2.0-5.0 70,835,000

2.0-5 0 1,715,000

2.0-5.0 180,000

2.0-5 0 655,000
2.0-5 0 2,570,000

2.0-5.0 1,975,000

20-5 0 135,000

20-50 180,000

20-5.0 725,000

2 0-5 0 635,000
20-5.0 80,000
2 0-5.0 480,000
3.0-4.0 10,870,000

20-40 4065,000
20 4.0 360,000
20-40 1,210,000

20-4 0 1,195,000
20-4.0 3,180,000
20-40 400,000
2.0-4 0 1,520,000

20 1.0,633,333

30-4.5 2,165,000

3.0-4 5 120,000

30-45 370,000
2.0-3.0 4,494,000
2.0-3 0 600,000
20-30 100,000

20-3.0 150,000

2.0-3 0 390,000
2.0-40
2.0-4.0

2.0-4.0

20-4.0
20-4.0
20 4.0

20-40

4,761,000

8,230,558

772,000

150,000

600,000

260,000

400,000
20-4.0-1,000,000-1,000,000

$ 188,320,433 $ 1s5?3,55t S (14,596,167) $ 78s,297,824
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CITY OF NEVTON, MASSACHUSETTS
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

Fiscal Year EndedJune 30,2013

During ltscalyear 201.3, the City issued $10,812,558 in new general obligation bonds; $8,230,558 for school renovations;
$1,000,000 for ltte equipmenq $600,000 for City Hall improvements; $400,000 for energy conseryation projects; $260,000 for
Ctafts Stteet DP'ù7 gatage imptovements; $172,000 fot public u/orks equipment; and $150,000 for Gath pool improvements.

During 1998, the City entered into a twenty-ye rloaÍ agreement u¡ith the Massachusetts lùØater Pollution Abatement Trust
(I\4WPAÐ to provide $2,675,000 in funding for the closute of the City's temaining satitary landfill. The loan agreement
ptovides fotbothprincipalandinterestsubsidies ovetthe termof theloan. AtJune30,201.3,abalance of $952,600was
outstanding on this loan. An interest subsidy of $71,131 has been tecorded in the general fund.

Advanced Refundins - Aoil2O13

The City issued $4,761,000 of general obligation tefunding bonds (with a premium of 9597 ,034) to ptovide resorüces to
putchase U.S. Government securities that wete placed in an irtevocable ffust for the purpose of generating resources for all
futute debt service payments of $5,000,000 of previously issued genetal obligation bonds related to school construction. As a

tesult, the refunded bonds ate considered to be defeased and the liabiJity has been removed from the government-wide
ftna¡cial stâtements. The reacquisition price exceeded the net catryng amount of the old debt by ff597,034. This amount was
expensed in the cutrent fiscal yeat. This advance tefunding was undertaken to reduce total debt service pâyments over the
next 1.2 years by approximately $417,000 and resulted in an economic gaín of approximately $359,000.
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CITY OF NEVTON, MASSACHUSETTS
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

Fiscal Year EndedJune 30,201,3

Debt service requirements fot princþal and interest for Governmental bonds payable for future yeats is as follows:

Fiscal Year

Ending Pdncipal Intetest Total
2014

201.5

2016

201.7

201.8

2019

2020

2027

2022

2023

2024

2025

2026

2027

2028

2029

2030

2031

2032

2033

2034

2035

2036

2037

2038

2039

2040

2041
Total

fi 9,664,967 ff
9,270,925

9,232,967

9,192,667

9,972,467

9,932,267

8,551,667

8,286,667

8,756,667

9,096,667

8,776,667

7,791,667

6,921,,667

6,487,667

6,736,667

5,376,667

5,33L,667

5,276,667

5,396,667

5,601,667

5,841,667

6,056,667

6,326,667

6,60I,667

6,891,,667

5,721,,667

751,667

7,41.0,782 fi 77,075,649
7,193,702 1,6,454,627

6,873,104 1.6,1.06,071.

6,575,676 75,769,343

6,259,576 1.5,1,31,983

5,910,815 74,843,082
5,567,960 14,779,627

5,279,778 13,506,445

4,881,776 73,037,783

4,567,045 72,663,772

4,254,999 72,43I,666

3,939,854 17,731,521

3,647,788 10,569,955

3,380,044 9,861,777

3,1,25,767 9,261,828
2,896,652 8,273,319

2,680,556 8,012,223

2,457,685 7,734,352

2,236,296 7,622,963

1.,993,358 7,595,025
t,739,417 7,591,094
7,474,796 7,530,863
7,1.96,770 7,523,437

906,074 7,507,747

602,115 7,493,792
283,975 6,005,642

31,030 782,697

366,657 7,333 373,990

fi 189,297,824 fi 97,302,797 ff 286,600,021.
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Bonds Payable - Water

CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

Fiscal Year EndedJune 30,2013

Enterprise Fund

Date of
Issue

Interest Outstanding
Rate ("/Ð luJy 7,2012 Issued Redeemed

Outstanding

Jt¡e 30,2013
MWRÂ !Øater . 08/15/2002 0.00 $

M!øR\ Water . 02/26/2004 0.00
MWR \ Water . 1I/18/2004 0.00
MWRA. Water. 05/18/2006 0.00
MSøRI\ Water . 05/31/2007 0.00

l7atermete¡replacement. 04/01/2009 2.0-5.0
À,f!øRÂWater.. .. 05/21/2009 0.00
MWR \ \ùØater . 05/20/2010 0.00
MWRr\ Water . 02/15/2011 0.00
'!Øater meter replacement. 04/1,4/2011 3.0-4.5
MWRÂWater. 05/1,4/2012 0.00
M!øR |Water . 08/20/2012 0.00
lVater Mains. 04/12/2013 2.0-4.0
'!Øater/Sewer Garaç. 04/12/2013 2.0-4.0

258,602 ff
517,204

775,806
t,034,407

1,,293,009

4,200,000

2,520,000

1,779,520

1,740,291,

2,700,000

1,,360,200

$ (2s8,602) $

(2s8,602) 2s8,602

Q58,602) 577,204

(258,602) 77s,80s

Q58,602) t,034,407

(600,000) 3,600,000

(360,000) 2,760,000

Q22,440) 1,s57,080

(193,366) 1,546,925

(300,000) 2,400,000

(1,36,020) 7,224,1.80

- r,360,200

- 2,700,000
1,,360,200

2,700,000

_ 73,500 - 73,s00
Total.. .. $ 18,17e,03e $ 4J33,700 $ (3,104,836) $ re,2o7,ej3

The Massachusetts lVater Resources Authodty (I\4WRA) offets water system rehabiltation 
^rtd 

s^flitary se\¡/er iflfilftation and
inflow teduction financial assistance programs to membet communities in order to assist with the on-going maintenance of
water and sewer system inftastructure. During the hscal year endedJune 30, 2013, the City was the tecþient of affL,360,200
ten-yeâr interest free v¡ater system rehabilitation loan.

AtJune 30,201.3, the City had$10,434,403 tfl MSøRA water rehabilitation loans outstanding. Intetest subsidies on these loans
for the year endedJune 30, 2013 totaledfi315,437.

During fiscal year 201.3, the City issued fi2,773,500 in new water general obligation bonds; $2,700,000 for water mains and
$73,500 for water g rage repairs.
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CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

Fiscal Year EndedJune 30,2013

Debt service tequfuements fot futute year pttncþal and interest for water entel+xise fund debt is as follows:

Fiscal Year
Ending

2014

2075

2076
2077

2018

2079

2020

2021

2022

2023

2024

2025
2026

2027

2028

2029

2030

2031

2032

2033
Total

Bonds Payable - Sewer Enterpdse Fund

135,000 4,279 139,21.9

ff 19,207,903 $ 1,760,793 fi 20,968,686

Pdncipal

fi 3;1.23,254 ff
2,963,652

2,605,049

2,346,447

2,097,946

2,097,945

7,127,945

905,405

472,040
276,020

140,000

140,000

140,000

140,000

137,500

135,000

135,000

135,000

135,000

ff 3,397,582

3,129,546
2,940,242

2,547,440

2,254,640

2,217,539

7,278,939

977,398

464,934
323,373

787,694

776,093
172,944

169,744

762,044

155,419

757,369

1,47,319
'1,43,269

Intetest Total
274,328
264,894

235,1.93

200,993

166,794

729,693

97,094

77,993
52,994

47,293

47,694

36,093

32,944

28,744

24,544

20,419

16,369

12,319

8,269

Date of
Issue

lvtSøPAT Sewer. . 7! / 70 /2000
M!øP,A,T Sewer.. 07 /03/2002
MSøRÄ Sewer... 08/23/2007
À,f!øru\ Sewer.... 1I/29/2007
MnøRÀ Sewer.. 09/09/2008

Sewer system improvements. 05/07/2070
lvf!øR\ Sewer.. 08/25/2070
Sewer system improvements. 04/03/20112
Sewet I& I removal. 04/12/2013
!Øatet/Sewet Gatage. 04/12/2013

Total ..
73,500 - 73,500

$ 11,146,978 $ 4,312,942 .ff (1,353,219) fi 14,1,06,701

Interest
Rate (7o)

5.16

5.20

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2.0-4.0

0.00

2.0-3.0

2.0-4.0

2.0-4.0

Outstanding

.h:Jy 1.,2072

$ 3,04o,ooo $

4,004,000

75,657

10,560

30,723

224,048

3r7,790
147,900

450,000

575,300

2,277,000

$ (34o,ooo)

(391,000)

(5,6s7)

(10,560)

Q0,723)
(r12,024)
(158,895)

(47,300)

(25,000)

(115,060)
(117,000)

Outstanding

.June 30, 2013

$ 2,700,000

3,613,000

70,000

112,024

158,895

94,600

425,000

460,240

2,160,000

Issued Redeemed

4,239,442 - 4,239,442

The MWRA's sanitary sewet infdftation/inflow reduction financial assistance progïam ptovides ftna¡ctal assistance for eligrble
ptojects in the form of a combinaion of grants and f:ve-year intetest-free loans. ,\tJune 30, 201,3, the City had fi825,759 lnr
M!øRA sev/er infiltration/inflow teduction loans outstanding.
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Fiscal Yeat EndedJune 30,201.3

The City has also entered into (3) ten-year subsidized loan agreements with the MWPAT for addition¿l sanitary sewer system
infiltration and inflow reduction projects. AtJune 30,201,3 the City had $6,383,000 in loans outstanding under this project.
Interest and pdncþal subsidies on these loans for t}'eyear endedJune 30,201,3 were $275,149 andfi226,963, tespectrveþ.

During ftscalyear201.3,the Cityissued fi4,3'1,2,942 in new sewergeneral obligation bonds; ff4,239,442 fot sewetimprovements
and $73,500 for watet g t^ge repairs.

Debt service requirements fot future year princþal and interest for sewer enterpdse fund debt is as follows:

Fiscal Yeat
Ending Principal
2074 $ 1,559,721 $

2015 7,303,360
20t6 7,281,060
2077 1,306,060
201.8 1.,226,000

2019 7,256,000
2020 1,276,000
2021 8ó1,000

2022 365,000

2023 365,000

2024 355,000

2025 355,000

2026 355,000

2027 355,000

2028 347,500
2029 345,000

2030 345,000

2037 320,000
2032 320,000
2033 210,000

Total $ 14,106,701 $

Interest

500,667

471,762

479,597

365,043

307,642

253,123

198,544

149,808

1,24,051

771,075

98,926

86,448
77,737

67,412

57,087

46,687

36,362

25,762

1.6,762

6,562

3,419,447

$ 2,060,388

1,775,722

1,699,647

7,677,703

7,533,642

7,509,723

7,474,544

1,o1o,gog

489,051.

476,075
453,926

447,448
432,737

422,412

404,587

397,687

381,362

345,762

336,162

216,562

ff 77,526,748

Watet and sewer debt is expected to be funded from water and sewer enterprìse fund revenue.

Subsequent Events

On August 1,2,201,3, the City received non-intetest bearing notes ftom MVØRÂ totaling $1,360,200. The proceeds of the
notes will be used for water system improvements.
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AtJune 30,2013 the City h¿d a total of $29,939,446 tn athorized and unissued debq which is summadzed as follov¡s:

Authorized and ljnissued Debt
Begnnrng
of Year Increases Decreases

End
of Yezt

High schoolimprovements. ff 6,329,692 fi
School improvements. . .. . .. 7,535,000 75,324,676
Enetgy conservation audits. 18,979 400,000
Public wotks equipment. - 704,000
Sewet systern imptovements .. ... .. 536,655
Sewer I&I removal-MWPAT 2,995,073

Sewer system I&I removal - PH I USISIP.. .. ... 4,239,878
'Water main tehabilitiation - MWtu\. L2,247,800
'Water metet replacement. 2,528p00
Watet main cleaning.

Newton city hall improvements. 300,000
Fire engine and station repairs. ., 90,000
Lower Falls community centet.
Gath pool tepairs.

Watet and Sewer building masoffy tepaüs.
Garage masoffy repairs and toof desþ sewices........

Total.. . . $

2,700,000

300,000

1,ooo,ooo

275,000

150,000
'1.47,000

260,000

fi 27,260,676 fi

74,629,1.18

532,000

536,655
2,995,073

10,881,600

90,000

275,000

fi 29,939,446

(6,329,692) fi
(8,230,558)

(41,8,91,9)

(772,000)

(4,239,878)

(1,,360,200)

Q,528,000)
(2,700,000)

(600,000)

(1,000,000)

36,875,077

Note 11 - Landfill Closure and Post-closure Ca¡e Costs

State and federal laws and tegulations mandated that the City close its old landfill site when it ceases accepting waste and to
petfotm certain maintenance ¿nd monitoting activities at the site aftet closure. On June 28, 1.996 the City signed a conserit
agreement v¡ith the Commonwealth of Massachusetts' Depattment of Environmental Protection that established a schedule
fot closure of the Rumford Avenue landfill. This landfill ceased operations tn 197 6 and was capped dudng 1998, which was in
compliance 

"¡¡ith 
the consent agteement. The City has recorded a liability of $533,000 at June 30,201.3 for future year landfrll

site monitoring and maintenance. Estimated costs per year total $35,000. The cutrent estimate is based upon current costs
and may tequi-te modihcation in futute yeats due to price inflation, changes in technology or changes in state/fedetal law and
tegulations.

Note 12 - Other Post Employment Benefits

Pløn Description -The City ptovides health and life insurance coverage for its retirees and their surrrivors (hereinafter referted
to as the 'Tlnn') as a single-employet defined benefit Other Post Employment Benefit (OPEB) plan. Chapter 328 of the
MGL assigns authodty to establish and amend benefit provisions. Changes to plan desþ and conftibution rates must be
accomplished through the collective bargaining process. The Plan does not issue a stand alone financjaheport since there are
flo assets legally segtegated fot the sole purpose of paying benefits undet the Plan.
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The numbet of patticipants as ofJune 30,201,3, the latest acttanalvaluation, is as follows:

Active employees. 2,31.7

Retited employees andbenefi.ciaries........... 3,397

Total 5,7L4

FandingPolir,y - The contribution tequirements of Plan members and the Ciq, are established ¿¡ndmay be amended by the City.
The tequired health insutance contribution rates of Plan members and the City are25%/30% atd75o/"/70%o, respectively. In
addition, the City teimburses 80% of the Medicate Part B premiums paid by retirees. The Plan members and City each
contribute 500/o towatds a $5,000 tetm life insutance premium. The City curently contributes enough money to the Plan to
satis$' clütent obligations oî a pay-^s-you-go basis. The costs of administedng the Plan ate paid by the City.

Annøal OPEB Co¡| and Neî OPEB Obligntion - The City's annual OPEB cost (expense) is calculated based on the annual
tequired contribution (ARC) of the employet, àî actuarjally determined amount that is calculated in accordance u¡ith the
parâmeters set fotth in GASB Statement #45. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is
ptojected to cover normal cost each yezr and 

^mortfze 
any unfunded acÍtarialliabilities (or funding excess) over a period not

to exceed thirty years.

The following table shows the components of the City's annual OPtrB cost for the yeat, the actual aûlouût cortributed to the
plan, and changes in the total net OPEB obligation:

Amount

(in thousandsl

,\nnual requfued conttibution fi 49,079

Intetest on net OPEB obligation. 2,958

Âdjustmenttoannualtequiredcontdbution....... (5,930)

Ânnual OPEB cost... 46,'1.07

Contti.butions made. (1,6,446\

Inctease in net OPEB obligation. 29,66'1,

Net OPEB obligation at beginning of yeat. 147,879

Net OPEB obJigation at end of.year. fi 1,77,540
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Ttend information regatding annual pension cos! the percentage of the annual pension cost conftibuted and the net pension
obligation is as follows:

Dollar Amounts in Thousands

Fiscal Yeat

Endins

June 30, 201,1,. . $ 49,898

June 30, 2012.. 46,41.9

June 30, 201,3.. 46,107

Annual Percentage Net
OPEB Cost ofAOPEBC OPEB
(AOPEBC) Contributed Obligation

32.6"h $ 118,063

35.30h 147,879

35.0% 1.77,540

Fønd¿dStatu¡andFurdingProgres -Thefundedstatus of thePlanatJune 30,20L3, themostrecent acínnalvaluation,was as

follows:

Dollar,tmounts in Thousands

Actuarial
Accrued

Actuari¿l Liability (AAf) Unfunded

UAAI as a

Percentage

Actuatial Value of Ptojected Unit Ar{I Funded Covered of Coveted

Valuation Assets Credit (uAr\f) Ratio Payroll Paytoll

Date (A) (B) @-A) (,{/B) (Cl (@-Ä)/C)

06/30/1.3 $ 538 fi 602,309 fi 601,771 0.1"h $ L82,51,3 330o/o

Actu¿rial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of repotted amounts and assumptions about the
probabiJity of occurtence of events fat into the futute. Examples include âssumptions about futute employment, mortâlity,
and the healthcate cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required
contdbutions of the employet are subject to continual revision as actual results aÍe compaïed with past expectations and new
estimates are made about the future. The schedule of funding progress, presented as requited supplementâry information
follovzing the notes to the fnancial statements, presents multi-year trend information that shows whethet the acínnal value of
plan assets is incteasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits.

Method¡ and Atwruþtiorc - Prcjecttons of benefits fot financial reporting purposes are based or the substantive Plan (the Plan as

understood by the employet and plan membets) and include the types of benehts ptovided at the time of each valuation and
the historical pattern of shadng of benefit costs between the employer and Plan membets to that point. The actuarfal methods
and assumptions used include techniques that are desþed to reduce short-term volatìlity in actuaÃal accrued liabilities and the
actuanal value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations.

67



CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

Fiscal Yeat EndedJune 3Q,201.3

The significant methods and assumptions as of the latest acttanalvaluation ate as follows:

Valuation datq Jwe3O,2O1,3

,\ctuadal cost method: Ptojected Unit Credit

Amotization method: Level dollar

Remaining amofüzation period: 25 years (closed)

Intetest discount râte: 2.0i0oh

Healthcare/Medical cost ttend rate: 1.570^ for 2ß13;2.67"Á fot 201.4;3.76o/D for 2A1,5;4.86% for 2016;5.96% far 2077;
5.93% for 2O'1.8; 591oh for 2019;5.89Y0 for 2020; 5.78ok for 2A25;5.87"/a for 2030;
5.19o/o for 2040; S.OitOo fot 2050; 4.83yo fot 2O60;4.35% starting in 2O7A n an
ultimate level of 4.35o/o per year
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Allocatiort ofAOPEBC - AOPEBC costs wete allocated to the City's functions as follows:

Governmental Activities:
Legislative&Executive ....$ 451,767

Elections. 96,579

Financial adminisuatiorì..... 584,289

'\dministtative support. 553,240

Planning & developmeot.... 274,1.39

Public building maintenance & operation ., 597,330

Police. 4,1.46,348

Fire... 4,3ss,414
Inspectional services. 255,54L

Education. .. 28,685,266

Streets & sidewalks 1,,163,323

Collection & disposal of solid waste. 426,438
Equipment maintenance 41.0,736

Engineedng 234,675

,{dministtation & support...... 309,913

Public health. 637,357

Seniot services. 1.04,304

Vetetan services. 51,639

Libraries. 945,953

Patks & recreation. 702,270

Newton history museum. 35,575

Total,\OPEBC - govemmental activities. .. 45,022,096

Business-Type Activities :

rù7ater.

Sewet.

Total ÂOPEBC - business-type activities

594,459

490,417

1.,084,876

Note Íl - Risk Financing

The City is exposed to va¡ious dsks of loss telated to general liability, property and casualty, workers' compensation,
unemploymenq and employee health insutance claims. The City is self-insured for general liability dsks, hovzever, Chapter 258
of the Massachusetts General Laws limits the liability to a maximum of $100,000 per claim in all matters except actions relating
to fedetal civil rights, eminent domain, and bteach of contract. The City is also self-insured for workers' compensation and
unemployment claims.
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The City has medical plans with Tufts and Harvatd-Pilgdm, under which it makes actual claims payments. The medical plan
ptovidets act as claims processors and a ttansfet of risk does not occur. City employees currently contribute befr¡¿een 207o
¡nd 30o/o of the cost of health care, and tetitees contdbute between 25o/o and 30o/o of thek health care costs, and the temainder
is funded by the City. The City putchased stop loss insurance for individual claims in excess of $250,000 per year,which are
incured during the frscal year andpaid within eighteen months afterJune 30.

During the fiscal yeat endedJune 30, 2012 the City implemented several changes in health c te plzrn desþ for active
employees and their dependents through the collective batgaining process. The changes include inttoduction of annual
deductibles; incteased co-payments , ^rd 

an inctease in health premium contributions for new employees fror.r' 20o/o to either
25o/o or 30o/o, depending upon bargaimng unit.

,\tJune 30,2013, the City's health claims liabiJity totaled fi3,996,304 and is based on approximately one moûth claims paid

^ver^ge. 
Changes in the teported liability sinceJuly 1,2011 are as follows:

Fiscal yeat 201.2........... $

Fiscal ycat 201.3..

Balance at

Beginning of
Fiscal Yeat

Cutrent Yeat

Claims and

Changes in
Estimate

Balance at

Fiscal

Year-end

4,022,849

3,674,387

45,184,335

43,804,672

Cuttent Yeat

Claims and

Changes in
Estimate

3,674,387

3,996,304

'Wo¡kets' 
compensation claims ate administeted by the City's Personnel Department. The City contracts for an annual

acitzrialvaluation of the ptogr^m,^fld based on this stud¡ has recorded a l-iability of fi10,431,753 atJune 30,2013, of which
fi1',541',706 has been tecorded as a cutrent liability based upon the City's expectation that this amount v¡ill be paid within the
frscalyear ending June 30,2014. The liability includes an estimare of the IBNR claims.

The June 30, 201.3 plan valuation is based upon the use of a combination of the paid loss development metlod and the
Bomhuettet-Ferguson Paid Loss method. US Life Tables 2001 Yital Statistics for Males and Females have been used to
detetmine annuity values fot long tetm claims, using a 5.Oo/o an¡ual rate of interest.

Changes in the reported liabiJity sinceJuly 1,2011 are as follows:

Balance at

Beginning of
Fiscal Yeat

Fiscal year 201.2......... $ 7,016,910 $

Fiscalyear 2013......-.. 6,489,195

Balance at

Fiscal

Year-end

1,334,597

5,551,,592

6,489,1,95

10,431.,753
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Note 14 - Fund Balances

The constraints on fund balances as listed in aggregate in the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet are detailed as follows:

Community
General Preservation

High School

Improvements

Nonmajor

Govcrnmcntal

Funds

Total

Govcrnmcntal

Funds

Nonspendable:
Permanentfundprincipal.. ................ $ - $ - $

Restricted:
Debt service.,. 2,896,430
General governrneût.
Public safety...
Education..,...
School construction............ 8,565
Freeman Foundation exchange prograrn. . . . . .. .

Pre-school progrâm.....
Summer school..
Continuing education......
Public wo¡ks..
Health and human services........
Culture and recreation.
Recreation activities/classes. . . . . . . . . . .

Camp programs.............,..

s 447,206 $ 447,206

6,195,410
1 ,009,515
1,299,997

349,235

572,688

1,632,433

331,414
2,043,750
4,205,799

362,91,8

214,866
1,99,999

189,408

1,365,841

396,437

1,504,575
811,,1,28

143,051

2,896,430
1,,632,433

331,414
2,043,750
4,214,364

362,918
214,866
1,99,999

189,408

1,,365,841

396,437

1,504,575
811,128
'743,051.

6,195,41.0

1,009,515

1,299,997

349,235

572,688
268,1,86

14,61,0

11,,453

Community preservation. . . . . .

CPr\- community housing.....
CPA- histo¡ic resotxces..,....
CP,A.- open space.. ...
CPÂ- community recreation...
Capital.,....... 268,1,86

School lunch.
Insu¡ance proceeds.......
Receipts reserved....

Committed:
Subsequent year's expenditures 300,000
Capital.......... 2,149,216
Continuing appropriations.. 2,899,584
Receipts reserved

Sub-total - Committed... 5,348,800

Assigned:
Encumbrances 2,977,41,5
Capita\.......... 133,106

Sub-toal - Assb".d..... 3,11,0,521,

Unassigned... 21,091,,447

sub-total - Restricted.... 3,164,61,6 9,426,845 s,565 17,434,255 30,034,281,

14,610
11,453

3,406,573 3,406,573

300,000

- 2,1,49,21,6
_ 2,899,584

1,718,332 1,718,332

1,71,8,332 7,067,1.32

2,977,415
1,33,106

3,11.0,521.

21,,091,447

$ 19,599,793 $ 61,750,587fi 32,715,384 $ 9,426,845 g 8,5ó5
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Note 15 - Stabilization Funds

TheCitymaintains capitalandrainydaystabiszationfunds. Apptopriationsinandoutof thestabilzationfundsrequire
apptoval of the Mayot and Board of Aldermen. Investment income is retained by the funds.

The balance of the capital and rainy day stabtlization funds atJune 30,2013 total $2,550,508 and ff1,1,,024,489, respectivel¡ and
ate tepotted in the genetal fund as restticted ($268,186), committed (fi2,1.49,216), assþed ($133,106) and unassþed
($11,024,489).

Note 16 - Donot Restricted Endowments

Permanent Fund and Private Purpose Trust Fund donors have placed restrictions on the expenditure of certain Permanent
Fund and Ptivate Purpose Trust Fund endowments. Local policy ptohibits the expenditure of umealr,ed gaìns and, as a result,
only rcaltzedgains anã investment income on all such funds is aviable for .*p.nåitore. Furthermor., thJ.*p.nditure of
investment income is restricted by individual donot trust agreements.

Amounts available fot expenditute telated to Petmanent Funds are teported as expendable perpetual funds in the Statement of
Net position and testricted fund balance in the Govetnmental Funds Balance Sheet. Âmounts available for expenditute
telated to Private Purpose Trust Funds ate teported as held in trust for other purposes in the Fiduciary Funds Statement of
Fiduciary Net Position.

Note 17 - Ptior Period Reclassifications and Adiustments

The beginning net position/fund balance of the governmental activities, general fund and OPEB Trust Fund have been
testated from$1'61',243,967,fi28,224,341and $0 to $160, 930,994,fi27,91,1,368 andfi312,973 to reflect the reclassification of
the other postemployment benefits (OPEB) fund ftom an employer âsset reported in the general fund to a fiduciary fund
tepotted as an OPEB úust. This reclassification is the result of the City establishing an irrevocable trust during fiscal year
201,3.

The beginning net position of the discreteþ component units has been restated ftom ff7,421,547 to $7,043,034, to reflect the
exclusion of the Newton Community Fatm, Inc. (Ì.{CF) being presented as a disctetely presented componerit urut in the City's
basic financial statements. This testâtement is the result of the City considering the NCF's activities to be immatedal to the
basic financial statements.

Note 18 - Pension Plan

A - Plan Description and Membetship

The City conttibutes to the System, a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan administered by the
Newton Contributory Retfuement Board OJCRB). Substantially all employees of the City are members of the System, except
fot public school teachers and cettain school adminisftative petsonnel who are members of the MTRS.

The System provides tetiremenq disability and death benefits to plan members and beneficiarìes, pursuant to Massachusetts
Genetal Law Chapter 32, up to a maximum of 80% of the avetage of a membet's th¡ee highest consecutive years' tegular
compensation. In addition to tegular compensation, benefi.ts are based upofl a member's age, length of creditable service and
group classificaúon. Membets become vested after tenyears of creditable service. A normal reti-tement allowance may be
received after the completion of 20 years of service or upon reaching age 55, with 10 years of service. Normal retirement for
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most employees occurs at age 65, except fot certain hazardots duty and public safety employees who attain ¡ormal retirement
at age 55. Benefits and membet conftibution rates are determined by Chaptet 32 of the Massachusetts Genetal Laws.

,\ retitement allowance consists of two pârts, an annuity and a pension. A member's accumulated total retitement deductions,
plus interest, constitutes the annuity. The difference between the total retfuement beneht and the annuity is the pension.

At Decembet 31.,201.2, the System's membership consisted of the following:

,tctive members 1.,61.6

547

1,72

1,163

3,498

lnactive members

Disabled members

Retirees and beneficiaries currently teceiving benefi.ts. . . . . .

Total.

B - Basis of Accounting

The System's fìnancial statements ate prepared using the full accrual basis of accounting. Plan member contibutions are
recognized in the period in which the cont¡ibutions are due. Employer contributions to the plan 

^te 
ïecognized when due and

the employer has made a fo:-rnal commitment to provide the contributions. Benefrts and tefunds arc recognized when due
and payable.

Investments of the System are stated at fat vahrc.

C - Funding Policy

In 1984 the City began funding the System on an actuadal teserve basis. This funding includes both current year service and
the amortization of past service liability. It is the policy of the NCRB to contract for a¡ annual act.tarial valuation of the
System to detetmine whether the contdbutions ate sufficient to meet accruing liabilities and to demonstrate what adjustments,
if any, ate necessaly on the basis of actual expedence. Active member contribution rates are based upon date of hire: Pdor to
January 1., 1.975 - 5o/o of rcgttlar compensation;January 1,, 1,97S-December 31,, 1,984 - 7o/o of regulat compensation;January '1,,

1985-June 30,1996 - 8o/o of regulat compensation andJuly 1,1996 to date - 9o/o of rcglat compensation.

Membets hi¡ed on or after January 1, 1979 conüibute an additional 2o/o of annual tegular compensatìon in excess of $30,000.
Cost of living adjustments gtanted between 1981 and 1997 and any increase in othet benehts imposed by the Commonwealth
dudng this time pedod ate funded by annual conujbutions from the Commonwealth. Cost of living adjustments gtanted aftet
1997 must be apptoved annually by the NCRB and the costs are borne entirely by the System. These adjustments may not
exceed 3o/o on the first $12,000 in benehts.

D - Investment Policy

The NCRB is tesponsible fot the adoption of a formal asset allocation policy, the selection of ptofessional investment
managers to execute the investment policies, and the appointment of an investment consultant to assist with the evaluation of
investment m^nager performance. All investment activities of the NCRB ate subject to oversight by the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts'Public Employee Retitement Administration Commission (PER {C).
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EffectiveJuly 1.,2007, the Nev¡ton Conftibutory Retirement Board transferred investment manâgement responsibility for all
assets, except those curtently invested in teal estate limited partnerships, with earþ withdrawal penalties, to the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts' Pension Reserve Investment Trust.

E - Annual Pension Cost

The City's conftibutions to the System fot the fiscalyears endedJune 30,201.3,201.2,and201.1 were $16,165,564;$16,077,924;
andfi1.4,829,525; tespectively, and equaled the actuariaþ tequired conftibution for each fiscalyear. AtJune 30,201.3 the City
didnothaveanetPensionobligation. TherequiredcontributionwasdeterminedaspattoftheJanuaryl.,20l.l.acítaital
valuation using the individual entry age normal cost method. The actuarial assumptions included a7.75o/o rate of return on
investments (netof administtativeexpenses);aninflationaryï^teof 3o/o andprojectedsalaryincreases of 2o/ofor2012,2.5o/o
for 20L3,3.0o/o for 201.4 and stattìng tfl 201,5 the inctease will be 3.5o/o annualTy thereafter. The actuarial value of the System's
assets was determrned using the Ftve-year smoothing of investment renüns greater/(less) than expected. The valuation must
be within 20o/o of matket value. The System's unfunded acÍ)arial accrued liability is being amofitzed as a level petcentage of
ptojected payroll.

Funded Status and Funding Prcgress - The funded status of the plan at Janu ary 1,, 201,3, the most recent act-tarral valuation
date, is as follows:

Dollat Amounts In Thousands

Âctuatial

Valuation

Date

Actuarial

Accrued Unfunded
Liability (A,Ar) A,\I

EntryAge (IJAAT)
(B) (B-A)

Funded Covered

Ratio Payroll

(,\/B\ (Cr

52.3oh $ 82,970

UA,{l as a

Petcentage

of Covered

Payroll

((B-A)/c)

294.40January 1.,2013 $ 512,377 $ 244,299

The schedules of funding progress, ptesented as requìred supplementary information SS! follovdng notes to the financial
stâtements, present multi-yeat trend information about vzhether the ¡c¡nnaI values of plan assets are increasing or decreasing
over time relative to the A:{l for benefits.

The significant methods and assumptions

Valuation date:

Âctuatial cost method:

Amorttzaion method:

Remaining 
^mofijza:Jofl 

p erio d:

Asset valuation method:

as of the latest actuar-ial valuation are as follows:

January 1,2013

F'nty age normal

Incteasingpayments 3.750 petye t

24 years (closed)

Actuarial assets equal pteliminary asset value pfus 25%o of the difference between
matket value and pteliminary asset value. Ptelirninary asset value is the ptevious
yeats' actuarial asset amount incteased by net cash flow and expected investment
income. The tesult must be within 20o/o of market value.

7.75o/oInvestment fate of retum:
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2.5o/o per year tn 2013;3.0o/o pet ye r n 2014; starting n 201.5 the annual increases
will be 3.5%

3.0o/o on the first $12,000 in benefits

Amount Purpose

Legally Requi¡ed Reserve Accounts - The balance in the System's legally required reserves as of December 31, 201,2 arc as
Follows:

Description

Ânnuity Savings Fund. . .. .

,{nnuity Reserve Fund. . ..

Milrtary Service Fund. . .. .

Pension Fund..

fi 79,778,188

30,387,494

56,941

143,959,693

Active members' cont¡ibution balance

Retired membersr contribution account

Military leave of absence contribution balance

Remaining net assets

Total. fi Z5+,t82,316

F - Non Contributory Retirement Allowances

City employees with Wotld War II mittary vetetan status, at le¿st 30 years of service to the City, and who began work pdot
July 1, 'l'939, ate entitled to a non-conftibutory pension benefit equal to 72o/o of thett highest annual r^te of :regolaf
compensation. Retitement benefits for these individuals are funded on â pay-as-you-go basis by the City, and there is no
estimate of the actuadal liability for these benefits because the City deems the amount to be immaterial to the financial
statements. Expenditutes fot non-contributory retirement beneFrts for the fiscal yeats ended June 30, 201.3, 2012, and 2011
werc $283,1'43, $298,065 andfi347,374, tespectively. Non contdbutory retfuees are eligible for at annual cost of living
adjustment of not mote than 3o/o on the first $12,000 of their annual tetirement benefit.

Note 19 - Massachusetts Teachers Retirement System

Public school teachets and certain administtators are members of the Massachusetts Teachers Reti¡ement System, to which
the City does not conftibute. Pension benefits and administr¿tive expenses paid by the Teachers Retjrement Board are the
legal responsibiJity of the Commonwealth. The amount of these on-behalf payments totaled fi31,,977 ,11,6 for the ftscal year
endedJune 30,201'3, and, accotdingly, are repotted in the general fund as intetgovemmentâl reverìues and pension
expenditures.

Note 20 - Commitments and Contingencies

Sigruficant commitments include the continuing appropriations and encumbrances outstanding for the genetal fund and CPA
fund, fot which outstanding balances atJune 30,201.3, totaled $5,876,999 and$1.,281.,268, tespictively.

The City particþates in a number of state and federal award ptograms. Although the federal grzLntprogr^ms have been audited
in accotdance with the ptovisions of the Single Audit Act ,{mendments of 1996 tbrough June 30, 2013, these programs, as
well as certain state gtant progtams, ate still subject to separate fìnancial and compliance audits. The amount, tf any, of
expendiftrres which may be disallowed by the granting agencies cânnot be determined at this time although it is expected such
amounts, if any, will be immatedal.
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CITY OF NET/TON, MASSACHUSETTS
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

Fiscal Yeat EndedJune 30,2013

Various additional legal actions and claims ate pending. Litigatron is subject to many uncertaiflties and the outcome of
individual litigated matters is not always predictable. Although the amount of liability, if any atJune 30,201.3 cannor be
ascertained, management believes any tesulting liabiJity should not materially affect the ltnancialposition of the City atJune
30,201,3.

Note 21 - Future Implementation of GASB Pronouncements

The GASB has issued the following statements:

2014. Management does not believe the implementation of this Statement wrll significantly rmpact the basic financial
statements.

Statement No. 66,Tecbnical Corection¡ - 201 2 - an anendnert of GASB Statement¡ No. l0 ønd No. 62,which is required to
be implemented duting f,rscal yeat 201,4. Manaqement does not believe the implementation of this Statement will
impact the basic ltnancial stâtements.

Statement No. 6T,FinandalRepoftingþrPension Plan¡- anAmendment of GASB StatemeúNo. 25,wlichis tequired to be
implemented during Frscal yeat 2014. The implementation of this Statement w'ill tequire expanded note disclosures
and requited supplementary information.

Statement No. 68, AccoøntittgandFinanñalReportiryþrPenilnr- ønA¡nendment of GASB StatementNo. 2T,whichis
tequfued to be implemented dudng fiscal yeat 2015. The implementation of this Statemenr will represent a significant
change in the accounting and repoting of pension expense and the related liability. Fot the fLsr time, the City will be
required to tecognize its long-tetm obligation fot pension beneFrts as a liability and to more comprehensively measure
the annual costs of pension beneflrts. The implementation of this Statement also expands pension related note
disclosutes and required supplementary information.

Statement No. 69, Gouernnenî Corzbination¡ and Ditpoult of Goaernment Operatiou,which is requited to be implemented
during lrscal yeat 201'5. Manasement does not believe the implementation of this Statement will impact the basic
financial statements.

Statement No. 70 , Accoønting and Finandal Reþortingfor Nonexchange Finan¿ial Gaarafltees,which is required to be
implemented dudng Frscal yeat 2014. Manasement does not believe the implementation of this Statement will impact
the basic ftnarrcial statements.

These pronouncements will be implemented by their respective implementation dates.
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CITY OF NEVTON, MASSACHUSETTS
Requted Supplement ary Informaion

Fiscal Year EndedJune 30,201.3

PENSION PLAN SCHEDULES

The following schedules provide information telated to the System as a whole, for which the City is one particþating
employer:

SCHEDULES OF FUNDING PROGRESS (SYSTEM)

Dollat Amormts in Thousands

Actuarial

Valuation

Date

Januzry 1,2013

January 1.,201.2

January 1,2071

January 1,2010

January 7,2009

January 1,2008

Actuarial

Value of
Assets

(,{)

268,097

262,109

260,156

254,035

252,717

281,715

572,377 $

493,224

473,083

462,104

443,010

41.9,001

trunded

Ratio

(A/B\

52.3o/o

53j,%
55.0%

55.0%

56.9o/o

67.1.o/o

Covered

Paytoll

(c)

82,970

80,337

81.,378

83,844

82.014

79,206

UA,A.L as a

Percentage

of Covered

Payroll

(@-.,\)/c'l

294.4o/o

287.7%

261.7o/o

248.2%

232.80h

774.1o/o

Actuadal

Accued Unfunded
Liability êAr) AAr

EntryÂge flJAAL)
@) (B-,Ð

244,289

231,115

272,927

208,069

190,893

137,gg6

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS (SYSTEM)

Yeat Ended

Decembet 31

2007

2008

2009

201,0

2077

2012

,{.nnually

Required

Contributions

(ARC)

\1,747,762

12,943,635

13,547,779

75,029,927

76,252,351.

76,343,094

Petcentage of
ARC

Contdbuted (%ol

100

100

100

100

100

100
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CITY OF NE\VTON, MASSACHUSETTS
Requited Supplementary Informaaon

Fiscal Year Ended June 30,201,3

The following schedule provides information related to the City's portion of the System's ARC:

CITY SHARE OF SYSTEM ARC

Fiscal Year

2008 $ 11,594,554 100

2009 12,682,312 100

2010 13,364,434 100

201,1 14,829,525 100

201.2 16,077,924 100

2013 16,1.65,564 100

Petcentage of City ARC

,{RC as a Percentage of

98.7"/o

98.7%

98.6%

98.7%

98.9%

98.9%

Ended ARC Contributed (70) Svsrem ARC (%)

OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS SCHEDULE

The followrng schedule ptovides infotmation related to the City's other postemployment benef,rts plan:

SCHEDULES OF FUNDING PROGRESS

Dollar Amounts in Thousands

,\ctuarial

Accrued

Actuatial Liability (AAf) Unfunded
UAAI as a

Percentage

Actu¿rial Value of Ptojected Unit AAL Funded Coveted of Covered

valuation Assets Credit (UAAI) R¿tio Payroll Payroll
Date (A) (B'l (B-Al (A/B) (O ((B-,\)/C)

06/30/1,3 $ 53S fi 602,309 fi 601,,771 0.1!h g 182,513 33oo/o

06/30/1.2 - 601,300 601,300 - 176,525 341"h

06/30/t1 - 639,1.1.0 639,110 - 176,191. 363o/o

06/30/1.0 - 531.,675 531,675 - 1.75,729 303oh

06/30/09 - 595,672 595,672 - 174,021 342o/o
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Nonmaior Governmental Funds

Special Revenue Funds

School Lunch Fund:
This fund is used to accourrt fot the opetations of the Newton Public School Department's student lunch program. Revenues
ate generated ftom the sale of lunches, state and fedetal reimbursement grants, and investment income. A formal budget is
not adopted for this fund; howevet, expenditures can not exceed revenues plus the beginning fund balance. Any difference
between fund tevenues and expenditutes is financed with ¿ transfer ftom the School Department's general fund operating
budget. It is the policy of the Newton Public school depafiment ro subsidize all fund employee beneht costs.

Revolvino Fund

-

The Revolvìng Fund is used to account fot a variety of municipal functions that are expected to be self- suppotting, such as
depaftmental private duty details. All tevolving funds, except for damage recoveries of less than $20,000i private duty details
and assignments; wetlands ptotection and development reviev¡ activities; and police asset forfeitures âre authoitzed annually by
vote of the Boatd of Aldetmen undet Massachusetts General Law Chaptet 44, Section 53F, /2. Fund expenditures are
limited to the lesset of actual avallal:'le resources or the annual spending limit authodzed by the Board of Aldermen.

Receiots Reserved Fund
This fund is used to account for a vanety of local revenues whose use is either legally rest¡icted by state law, ot has been
resüicted by vote of the City's Board of Aldetmen, for specihc purposes 

^fld 
c n only be spent with the pdor apptopriation of

the Board of Aldetmen. The fund is used to âccount for ptoceeds from the sale of surplus real estate, parking meter receipts,
development mitigation funds, and tevenues generated from cable television license agreemerts and the sale of recyclable
materials. No expenditures cân be made directly ftom the fund; rather, resources are appropnated and ttansferred to the
City's general fund for expenditure.

Fedetal ARR A, trund
This fund is used to account for Amedcan Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARR {) grant funds.

Communirv DeveloDment Block Grant Fund
Thls fund is used to account fot activities undettaken with federal Community Development Block Grant funds. The Mayor
and Boatd of Aldetmen approve each year's grânt budget. This is a reimbursement grant.

Municioal Federal Grant Fund
This fund is used to account for avanety of categodcal municipal federal grants. The Board of Aldermen approve annual
gtant budgets and gtant budget obligations are generally limited to the lesser of actual available resources or the annual
spending limit authodzed by the Board.

Municioal State Grant F'und
This fund is used to account for avaiety of categodcal municþal state grants other than ARRÂ glants. The Board of
,\ldetmen âpprove annual gtant budgets and gtant budget obligations are limited to the lesser of actrtal avallable resources or
the annual spending limit authorizedby the Board.

School State Grant Fund
This fund is used to âccount fot all categorical pubìic education state grânts. The School Committee approves annual gtant
budgets andgrantbudget s âre recorded upon receipt ofapproved grânt agreements.
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School Fedetal Gtant Fund
This fund is used to accourìt fot all categodcal public education federal grants other than ARR \ grâflts. The School
Committee approves annual gtant budgets ¿nd grant budgets are recorded upon receþt of approved grant agreements.

Gift Fund
This fund is used to âccount for pdvate gifts and donations that are unrelated to 

^try 
othet fund. Expenditures ate limited to

the lesset of act.tzl zvatlable resoutces ot the annual spending limit authotizedby the Board of Aldermen and School
Committee.

Stormwater lvfanasement Fund
This fund is used to account fot operation and mainteriance of the City's stormwater dtainage activities. Effective July 7, 2006
the Mayot and Board of Aìdetmen voted to establish the Stormwatet Management special revenue fund. These activities were
previously accounted for within the Public Wotks depattment's General Fund appropdation. A flat rate stormwater
manâgemeflt fee was imposed by otdinance effective July 1.,2006 and is intended to fund maintenance and operations. The
City has no stormwater management debt at this time.

Capiøl Prolects Funds

Public Building Imorovements Fund
This fund is used to account fot the acquisition, construction, reconstructi on, andf or major renovation of buildings (and
related flrelds and facilities). Financing is generally dedved from the issuance of bonds or rìotes. Board of Aldermen
appropriations ate fot the tetm of the ptoject. The Public Building Commissioner is responsible for all projects accounted for
in this fund. A sepârate sub-fund is maintained within the fund for each rrlapr capital project.

Street Imorovements Fund
This fund is used to account fot the revenues and expenditutes of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts Chapter 90 highway
construction grant funds and state construction gnnt for certairr road and intersection improvements. Grant budgets are
recorded based upon annual grant awards ftom the Commonwealth, Board of Aldermen authoitzajLon of annual spending
authority, and approval of specific construction projects by the Massachusetts Highway Department. Chapter 90 highway
construction grants are paid to the City on a reimbursement basis. The City finances grant expenditures internally until
reimbutsements âte teceived from the Commonwealth. Gtant revenue is recognized when approved expenditures are incurred
and submitted to the Commonwealth for reimbursement.

Municioal Equioment Reolacement Fund
This fund is used to account fot the acquisition of public safety and public works motor equipment, fmanced with the issuance
of debt.
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Pe¡manent Funds

Municioal Fund
This fund is used to account for a vatieLy of municþal putposes. A detailed report may be obtained from the Comptroller's
Offrce.

Libraw Common Fund
This fund is used to âccourìt for the putchase of library supplies and materials and the enhancement of public hb:øLry services
in Newton. The Newton Iibtary Boatd of Trustees maintains custody of fund assets.
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crTY oF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING B,¡II-ANCE SHEET

luNE 30. 2013

Rest¡icted investmerts........,.,......
I¡terest æd dividqds......... , .......
Receivables, net of allorv¿nce for uocollecúble amounts:

Ta1ios.......,...

Departmeflta.l md othet.,,.....,.
In tergolremDfltal

Othe¡ æsets. ,

TOTAI ASSETS.

LIABILITIES AND FUND BÂI-ÀNCES

LIABILITIES:
Warmts payable..
,¡tccrued liabiÌities.
Accrued payroll. . .

Other jiabilities. 
. . .

Defened ¡evøue. .

Due to othe¡ funds.......,,............

,IOTAI LIABILITIES.

Comitted.

TOTÀI FUND BAIANCES..

TOTÂI, LIABILITIES ÂND FUND B,{LÄNCES., . .,,. .

- $ 7,778,332 $
5,628,752 3,q6,573

558,300

$______qJ_q7,qs2 î ____:]429!_

School

Lmch Revolving

-$
310,477

Special Revenue Funds

Receipts Fede¡al

Reseroed ARRA Fund

Comunity
Development
Block Grmt

176,309

$ 176)0e

6,969
731,949

î _ i4e)3!_ g

1,716 S

375,139
72'l

1 10,1 80
6,969

308,197

15,121

241,639
t,146,271

249,189

_î -$ 39,O73

465
7,053

129,718

$ 176,309

46,597

FUND B-AIÂNCES:

Nonspendable.. ,

Restricted.., 14,610 4,226,095 3,406,513 - 129,718

434,725 1,960,957

- 1,7 18)32

14,670 4,226,095 5,124,905

$ ___44e33:_ $_!l!lpv $ ____:!429!_ I



Stomw¿ter
Gift Mm¿gemmt

-$

3,683
- 721,999 680299

86ú; \a7J2; ß4,0s; 
4 ' 

t.*?tYri

g 456þ63 ç 4r9,e96 $ 7,4n)28 $ 340J13 $ t?39,976 î 856324 $ 16,69.S,601

14,532 $ 95,541 $ 12,504$ 155,446 S 966,ßA
67 644 - 21,890 40t,43O130,603 77e,767- e206_ 3,72: 

,.i:;Zlr]Jl
- '1,t,679 284,90s

3.97,759 191:759

536,961 275952 21,710 192,739 3,894,394

- 16,4{'8

347þ16 83,443

356,553 890,367

_ 1,718332

115,547 356Js3 890,367 64,561 1218266 663,s85 12,804207

$_______+sÉÉÉ9_ $_43e9e!_ 8___J,4nþn_ $_______?4é13_ $_J23e97_g_ ç 8s6þ24 $ 16,6e8,601



CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSET'TS
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTÄL FUNDS

COMBINING BAIÄNCE SHEET

IUNE 30,2013

Capital Proiects Funds

Public Municipal
Building Street Equipment

Improyements Improvements Replacement S ub-total

-$
7,134,828

-$ -9
- 244,824 7,379,652

I¡terest æd dividmds..... ... , ..........
Receivables, net oIa]lowmce for u¡collectible mounts:

Talims...........
Cbæges for seoices.......... , ,. .,. , ,.

Departmental æd otìer.,,.......
Iotergoveromø tal 4,926 2,663,634 - 2,668,560

Other æsets. ,.,...

TOT,{I^SSETS. g _f ,13ef:!_S 2,663,634 g 244,824 $ 10,04s212

LIÀBILITIES AND FUND BAI.ANCES

LI,dTBILITIES:
Warætspayable., ,....,......,........,.$ 1,438,713 $ 55,787$ -$ 1,494,500
Accrued liabilities. .. 521,228 160,570 _ 681;9g
Accrued payroll.,,
Other liabiiities. , ,.

Defered revoue....

Rest¡icted....,

4,926 74,936 79,862
Due to otler funds. 2,239,733 2,239,133

TOT.4I LIÂBTLITIES. ......... , ,. ..... 7,s64,867 2,531,026 _ 4,495,891

FUND B,{I,A.NCES:

Nonspmdable...

5,774,887 132,608 244,824 5,552,319
Comitted....,....

TOTAI FUND BALANCÈS.. .. , ,. 5,174,897 132,608 244,824 5,552,319

TOTATLTÂBILIIES,ANDFUNDB,{IANCES....... ..... $ 1,73s,754 $ 2,663,634 $ 244,824 $ 10,045212

u



Petmanent Funds

Librarf
Muicipal Common

30,000 ________________ 30,00û 30,000

$ _____ sOs p6_ ï _____l 57 J e6 $ ____1 244,022_ ç ___Z 929,83!_

447,206 - 4472Ã6 4472A6
58,265 7t7,796 796061 77,434255

-----------------
505471 757,796 1243,267 79,s99,793

ç ______506 p226 _ $ ______131 l2!_ $ ____t344W_ $ ______4¿20,ps_



CITY OF NEWTON, MASSA,CHUSET"TS

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTÁL FUNDS
COI\íBINING STATEMENT OF RE,VENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE FISCAT YEAR ENDED ì UNE 30, 2013

Special Revenue Funds

School

Lmch

638,005

2,381,894
Fines md fodeitu¡es
Inrest¡nent income ..,,. 1,1g+
Contributions md donations.....,.....
Miscellmeous

Special æsessments

TOT^LREVENUES...,,..... 3,021,083

EXPENDITURES
Cunent:

General govemment:
Elections,.,.. ,

Plæning & developmeot. .

Public building maintenmce & operatìons.
Public safeg:

Police. .,.
Fire.......
Inspectiooal services..,....

Education. ..,,....
Public rvo¡ks:

Streets & sidervaìks.

Sæitation.
Vehicle mar'ntenmce.,,.. .

Engineering

Health md hwan seryiccs:

Health & humm seryices...,...
Senior seruices

Culture md ¡ecreation:

Libraries.. ...
Pa¡ks & recreation
Newton Historymuseum ...,,...

Fede¡al

ARR-A FudRevolving

t

50,018

10,903,704

82,988

1,488

143,41,3

65,426

157,751

11,404,188

Comunity
Development

Block G¡ant

1,945,609

1,945,609

Receipts

Reserved
REVENUES

Penalties md interest on tães, , ,... $
Licenses md pemits .

Ifltergovernmental ...
Charçs for seruices. , ,...

TOTAL EXPENDITURES..

EXCESS @EFICTENCÐ Olì REVENUES
O\ER EXPENDITURES. , . , . .

oTHER FTNANCTNG SOURCES (USES)
Træsfers in.,.. ,

Issumce of geoeral oblþtion bonds

Saleofæsets.,.,,.....
Trmsfe¡s out , ,. . .. . .

TOTAL OTT{ER FTNANCTNG SOURCES (USES).

NET CHANGE IN FUND BAI-ANCES

FUND B-ALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YE,{R......

FUND BAIANCE.S ATEND OF YEAR .,,.,,.,.

s-
1,091,091

1,857,01 1

7,750

382

97,000

152,915

3,206,149

c

77,O78

77,O78

3,120,345

(ee,262)

95,000

95,000

(4,262)

18,872

$_______11Í19_

748,176

833

3,155,170

237,697

6,918

6,789,778

130,307

3,058

7,656
55,551

536

63,908

27,271
2,144,696

1,912

12,768,067

Q63,279)

900,533

32,600

(s,918)

921,215

163,936

4,062,759

$ 4,226,095

(3,'171,819)

(2,8s8,650)

347,499

4,777,406

î 5,124,905

77,O78

1,81 5,891

1,81 5,891

729,718

729,778

$ 129,718

1,878

3,120,345

15,200

3,206,149

373,169

ç



Special Revenue Funds

Mmicipal
Fede¡al G¡ant

Mmicipal
S tate Grant

School School
State Grmt Fede¡al G¡ant

Stomwâter
Mæagement

27,290 $

724,927

$

t,743,s4s

{

7,401,544

1,407,544

955,591

10

-$ $

5,420,554 11,000

- 1,625

316,318

5,420,554 328,943 752,2t1 35,663,105

27,290
1,091,091

17,648,944

75,867,530

90,738

4,689

556,731

218,341

7,743,545 955,601

868,354

196,503

23,830

71,665

1,306

1,161,658 873,478 7,963,741 5,628,557 455,140

- 28,924

- 2,878,218

- 80,.t09

3,637,093

307,431

- 6,978
- 23,253,384

1,022,426 1,227,933

3,058

- 7,656

55,551

- 240,081
_ 242,9f4

68,524

2,2+5,009

7,022,426 34,286,381

28,924

42,949

79,576

282,248
45,904

164,309

175,48r

41,307

12,180

7,963,747 5,628,557

370

3,112

350,963

3,511

3,525

6,006

8'1,533

(18,113) 82,123 (556,197) (20s,003) (126,197) Q70,215) 1,316,.124

24,000 _ 1,332J02

32,600
(255,428\ (58,784)

(237,428) (58,784) _ 06A01) (2,143,048)

(249,541) 23,339 (s56,197) (208,003) (126,1e7) (286,616) Q66,324)

365,088 333,214 1,446,564 272,564 1,344,463 950/M 13,510,531

$ 11s,547 $_____1!!É:1_ s ___q2ç!l_ $________É1M_ $_l_2ß266_ $______qq!q!_ $_____J2N!.207_
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CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACI{USETTS
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENT.AL FUNDS

COMBINING S1'ATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CIIANGES IN FUND BAIANCES

FOR T]IE FISCAI- YEAR ENDED TUNE 30, 2013

REVENUES
Penaltiesmdinterestontdes ..,.....,. .,.,, $
Licmses æd pemits......
Intergovemental . .. , ,. .

Charges for seruices. . . .. , .. .

EXCESS pEFTCTENCÐ OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES....,........

lssumce of general obligatim bonds..

NET CI{ANGE IN FUND B-AIANCES. . .. . .. . ..

FUND BAI.ANCES AT BEGINNING OF YE.AR.

Capiial Pro¡ects Funds

Public Mmicipal
Building Street Eguipment

Improvements Improvements Replacement

-$ -9 -$

80,998 5,894,8A2

10,0+1,436

Fines md forfeitures. ..........
Investrìentincome .........
Cont¡ibutio¡s md do¡ations..
Miscellmeous. . ..

Special æsessments. . ..

TOTAL REVENUES. . .. 80,998 5,894,882

EXPENDITUR,ES
Cur¡en t:

General govemment:
Elections. ...,....
Plmning & development......
Public building mainte nmce & op€rations. . .

Public safety:

Police.,,......
Fire..,.......... ..,.....
Inspectional seryices. ..,,.......

Education.
Public vo¡ks:

Strees & sidervalks..... .

Smitation.
Vehicle maintenmce , .. , .. , , .

Engineering.. ,

1,376,985

Health and hmm seruices:

Health & humm seryices.

Senio¡ seryices. . ..

Culture md recreation:

Libraries........
Pa¡ks & recreation
Newton History musem.

TOTAI EXPENDITURES..,.........

235,O24

11,653,445 5,894,732 1,396,830 18,945,007

(1,396,830) (12,969,127')(11,572,447)

oTHER FrNÂNCING SOURCES (USES)
Træsfers in. . .. . .. . 943,331

Sub total

5,975,880

5,975,880

1,376,985

860,430

10,041,436

6,431,132

235,024

150

1,712,000

943,337

10,812,558
Sale of æsets. . .. .

Trmsfers out .. . .. . .. . . (559,286)

TOTALOTT{ERFTN,ANCINGSOURCES(USES). .......... 10,024,603

(sse,286)

1,772,000 17,796,603

9,640,558

(1,547,844) 150 (224,830) (1,772,524)

6,722,731 132,458 4ó9,654 7,324,843

FUND BAIANCES AT END OF \€AR. . .. .. , $ ______:Jl!W_ S 132,608 $ 244,524 $ s,5s2,31s



Muicipal

12,00o

445

72,445

Penanent Funds

Llbrary
Cotmon

I

44,(frg
2-17,757

321,766

Sriþtotal

$-

12,00ti

45,054

277,751

314,211

$ 27,290
7991,091

21,624,824
15,879,530

90,738
49,743

833,888

218347
757,751

41,973,196

12,710

72,710

269,287

269281

52,485

28,924
2,878,278
1,449,504

3,637,093
7,167,861

6,978
33,294,824

7,659,065

3,058

7,656

55,551

2q,081
242,914

331,805
2,480,O33

3,278

53,572,779

12,'110

52,&20 (11,539,583)

918

918

1,253

504,278

$ 50s,471

53,738

685,31 I 1,189,529 22,O84,90i

$ 737,796 $ 1,243,267 g 19,599,793

(CondudeQ



fnternal Service Funds

Health Insuance Fund
This fund is used to âccount for gtoup health benehts for active and retired employees of the City. The City Íunds 70o/o/75o/o
of gtoup health benefits, and employees conttibute 25o/of 30o/o of the cost through payroll deductions. The City maintains
sepaÍate sub-funds fot plans administered by Tufts Associated Health Plan and Harvard-Pilgtim Health.

'Workets' ComDensation Insurance Fund
This fund is used to account fot workets' compensation benefits, replacement wages and medical benef,rts for qualified
employees. The fund is also used to account for the cost of ptoviding medical benefits to public safety employees who are
injured in the lÍre of duty. Replacement wages for pubJic safety employees are accounted for in the Genetal Fund opetating
budgets of the police a¡d fite depatments.

Buildins Insutance Fund
This fund is used to generate annual income, which is used to Frnance the City's annual property insurance premiums. Funds
ate ttansferted to the General Fund, based upon an annual atthonzatton vote of the Board of Aldermen.

Liabilirv Insurance .Fund
This fund is used to accumulate resources to pay liability claims in excess of $50,000. LrabtLtty claims of $15,000 or more are
f,rnanced frorn a judgment and settlement apptoprìation in the City's Solicitor's General Fund annual appropdation. Claims
gre tet than $5,000, but less than $50,000 ate hnanced with a transfet from the Reserve Fund annual appropdation in the
Genetal Fund.
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CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

COI\fBINING ST,{TEMENT OF FUND NET POSITION

IUNE 30,2013

Health
ASSETS I¡surance
Cuffent assets:

Restricted cashand cashequivaÌents........,..................., $ 20,207,928 $

Restricted investments.. . . .. .

Interest and dividends.,........
Receivables, net of allowance for uncollectible mounts:

Departmental and other. .. ..... . ... .. 35,190

!?orkbg capital deposìt............. 449,073

Total assets. .... . . 20,691,191

Workers'
Compensation

Insu¡ance

297,244

8,789,284

30,126

9,116,654

45,897

214

11,698

1,541,706

Building

Insurance

$ 484,026 $ 223,073 $ 27,212,27'l

8,789,284

30,126

35,190

448,073

Liabfity
Insurance

LIABILITIES
Current ì.iabilities:

Warrants payable

Âccrued liabilities

Total curent liabiLities. .

Noncurrent liabilities:
Workers' compensation claims.

Total liabiliúes...

FUND NET POSITION
Urestricted... ...

6,625,080 7,599,575

8,890,047

6,625,080 10,489,562

184,739

1,237,563

Accrued payroll..

Othe¡ liabilities. ..

Äccrued health claims payable.. . . .

Workers' conpensation claims............ .......

484,026 223,073 30,514,944

230,636

1,237,777

1 1,698

1,206,474

3,996,304

t,541,706

8,224,595

8,890,047

11,114,642

1,206,474

3,996,304

$----149661L1- $--ftzfgQ_ $ __ 4u,o%_ $ 223,073 $ 73,400,302



CITY OF NEVTON, MASSÂCHUSETTS
INTERN.AL SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING STÀTEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NEl'POSITION

T.OR THE FISCAI YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013

Health

Insuø¡ce

$ 38,385,582 $
9,990,921

48,376,503

Workers'

Compensation

Insurmce

Building

Insurmce

Liability
I¡surance

OPERÂTING REYENUES
Employer contributions , . . .. . .. .

Plm member contributions........

TOTAI OPERATNG REVENUES ....,....

OPERÅTING EXPENSES
Chuge in incurred but not reported liability..
Self i¡suræce claims. ..,,.,,..
Insurmce premiums ....,.......
Administrative expenses. , ,. . ,

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES,,,.....

OPERATTNG TNCOME (r_OSS)....

NONOPERATING REYENUES (EXPENSES)
Invesùnentincome..... .,.....

CIIANGE IN FUND NET POSITION.,,

FUND NE'I'POSITON AT BEGINNING OF \TAR

FUND NET POSITON AT END OFYEAR.

1,674,814 $ $ 40,060,456

9,990,921

50,051,317

3,858,495

45,560,731

554,711

2,734,873

1,674,814

(84063)
43,951,707

554,771

2,688,187

47,170,596

1,265,907

40,929

1,306,836

12,759,275

$ 14066,111

3,942,558

7,609,O24

46,692

5,598,214

Q,e23,4oo)

879,075

Q,1o4,32s)

1,731,417

s (1,372,908)

49,726

49,726

434,300

$ 484026

_ 52,708,870

(2,6s7,493)

470 970,200

4-1o (1,747,293)

.)),603 t5,147,595

223,073 $ 13,,100,302
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CITY OF NEWTON, M,{SSACHUSETTS
INTERN.AI SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW S

FOR TI-IE FISCAI YE.{R ENDED IUNE 30. 2013

Health

Insuøce

s 9,990,921

38,,tO8,858

(46,e5e,761)

1,440,018

40,929

40,929

1,480,947

Worke¡s'

Co mpe n sation

Insumce

$$
7,677,108

(1,648,+52)

22,856

(6e7,224)

819,075

721,851

Building

Insumnce

2,065

2,065

4D9,737

49,726

458,863

460,928

+10

470

+'t0

s 9,990,927

40,o82,231

(48,608213)

1,464,939

(288,08Ð

970,200

622,773

2,087,O52

Lìability

Insuøce
CÄSFI FLOWS FROM OPER¡,TING ÂCTryITIES

Receipts from customeß dd users.

Receìpts from interfund serices provided. , . .

Paymtrts to vmdoa/providea. ,. . ,. ,.

NET CÂSI{ FROI!Í OPERATING ¡.CTIVITTF'S . .,..,...

CASH FLOWS FROM IÀIVESTING.A,CTryITIES
Purchæe md sales of investnef,ts, net. .. .. ,. .

lfl vestrnent income,.,..,.,.

NET C,\SHFROM INVESTINGACTIVITIES .,.,....,.

NET CI]A,NGE IN CÁ.SH AND CASH EQUIVATENTS

C.A.SH ,{ND C.A.SH EQUIVAIENTS ,4,T BEGINNING OF YE.AR.

C,A.SH Á.ND C¿.SH EQUIVATENTS ¡,T END OF YEAR (reported Æ restricted). .

RECONCTLTATION OF OPERÅTrNG INCOME (LOSS) TO NET CASH
FROM OPERATING ACTTWTIES

Operating income (loss) .. . ,. ,. , , . ,.

Adjustments to reconcile opcøting incomc (oss) to ner

cash from openting activities:

Changes in assets md làbilitìes:
Interest æd dividods. ,. .

Dcpartnøtâl trd otle¡. .. . , . ,. ,.

htergovermentâl.
Vorking capital deposit,.,....,
Varnts payable,..,....
Accrued ¡rayroll.
Other liabilitis. .........
Accrued Iùbilities....,....,.
,A.ccrued health claims payable. ,

Workes' compensation,

78,726,981 152,537 23,098

$ __20201228_ $ _______2n_244_ $ __lg!925_

144 707

222,601 19,125,279

î 223,073 $ 21,212,211

î 1,26s,901 $ (3,923,,tOO) S_ $________________:- î (2,6s7,+93)

5,031

18,239

Qo,641)
(62,e70)

Q43,144)
205,613

321,917

Q,s66) 2,065

6,512

4'18

274

3,942,558

_ (1,s0Ð

5,O37

- 18,239

_ (/0,64Ð

(s6,3e8)

- 478

- (243,144)
_ 205,887
_ 327,977

- 3,942,558

Total adjustments. 714,1'17 3,946p56 2,065 4,122,432

NETC-ASHFROMOPERATTNGACTÌVTTTFS....... .. .... s 1,,140,018 S 22,856 $_ 2,065 $ _ S 1,441,939



Chafftn Education Fund
This fund is used to account for highet education loans and grants issued to Newton high school gtaduates who ate unable to
afford the cost of college education. Revenues consist pdmanly of investment income on fund cash and investments.

Scovell Education Fund
This fund is used to account fot ptizes and awards to students for distinguished scholarships awarded at Newton high schools.
The prizes are subject to approval of the School Committee. Revenues consist primarþ of investment income on fund cash
and investments.

Gotin Education Fund
This fund is used to account fot loans to Newton high school gtaduates for attending institr¡tions of highet education.
Revenues consist pdmarily of investment income on fund cash and investments.

Cousens Welfare Fund
This fund is used to account fot loans and ot gtânts to Newton residents who quali$' as poor. At least 90o/o of the annual
income of the fund is to be distributed to the deserving poor and not more than 20o/o of tlis sum may be loaned to individuals
who ate tempotatily in fìnancial need. Revenues consist pdmady of investment income on fund cash and investments.

School Scholarshio Fund
This fund is used to account fot avariety of pubhc school scholarship funds. Detailed fund information is available ftom the
City Comptroller's Ofhce.

I{enddck Welfare Fund
This fund is used to âccount for distdbutions to needy industtious poor of Newton, especially widows and orphans.

Read Chariw Fund
This fund is used to account fot the perpetual maintenance of the donor's grave site, an annual sleigh dde or picnic fot the
childten of the Newton Comet section of Newton, ftee lectures on scientific subjects in Newton Corner, library book
putchases, and assistance to poor widows of the City. Revenues consist primadly of investment income on fund cash and
lnvestmefits.

Soeat Inltmarv Fund
The tetms of the gift of this fund calls for the income to be used to ". . .provide cheer for the inmates of the City farm." The
fund has been inactive fot a number of years.

Mabel Rilev Senior Fund
The terms of the gift of this fund calls fot the income to be used fot ". ..special treats for residents of nursing homes and
homes fot the eldetþ on holidays and for comforts for the sick throughout the year."

Elderlv Tax Relief Fund
The City has accepted Massachusetts General Law Chapter 60, Section 3D, which authorizes the implementation of a
voluntary tax check-off ptogram fot pu¡poses of defraying real estate taxes for elderþ and disabled Newton tâxpâyeÍs with low
incomes. This fund is used to account for the teceipt of voluntary don¿tions and awards voted by the Taxation Aid
Committee.

Arnold Daniels Fund
Pursuant to the terms of the ,\rnold S. Daniels, Jt. Revocable Trust, datedJuly 20,2000, this fund is used to assist needy
tesidents of Newton by providing them with monetâry distdbutions to provide food, shelter, and clothing.
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CITY OF NEVION, MASSACHUSET:IS
PRIVATE PURPOSE TRUST FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

IUNE,30.2013

Chaffin Scovell

Education Education

Gorin Cousens

Education Welfa¡e

236,976 $ 34,468 g 6,500 $ 1,040,626
Investments...,

Fixed Income..
Equities. . . . . . . .

Mutual bond fu¡ds............
Real estate......

Iflterest and dividends.......

356,420
3,584,235

677,1,52

168,784

9,202

361,,428

603,3'13

1,34,457

3,835

- 25,230

- 686,B13

- 324,584

- 894
Receivables, net of allowance for u¡collectibles:

l,oans, 19,663

Total assets.

LIABILITIES
Wa¡rants payable.........
Duetothegeneralfund.... 13,530 1,467

Total liabilìties 13,530 1,467

NET POSITION
Assets held in trust for other pu4)oses. $ 5,019,239 $ 1,,136,034 ï 26,1,63 ff 2,078,1.47

5,032,769 1,137 ,501. 26,163 2,078,147
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School

Scholarship

$ 663,777

Kendrick Read

Welfare Charity

$ 3,117 $ +z.zSz

Spear

Infirmary

$ 4,671. $

Mabel Riley

Senior

Elderþ
Tax Relief

Arnold Daniels

Fund Total

38,097 $ 1,585 $ 48,275 fi 2,121,344

1,57,848

316,767

103,378

2,255

900,926

5,191,,'1.28

91.4,987

493,368

16,186

19,663

1,244,025 3,117 43,252 4,671. 38,097 1,585 48,275 9,657,602

1,500

1,500

s 7,242,s25 $_____1lll_ $ ___43,2s2_ ___4,6T_$___!9,0e7_ $______1,s8s $

1,500

14,997

16,497

$ 9,641,105
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CITY OF NEWTON, MÀSSACHUSETTS
PRTVATE PURPOSE TRUST FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMEN'T OF CI]ANGES IN FIDUCI,A,RY NET POSITION

FOR TT]E FISCAL \GAR ENDED TUNE 30. 2013

Chaffir
Education

Scovell
Educadon

Gotin
Educaúon

Cousens

Welfa¡e
ADDITIONS
Contribudons:

Pdvate donations........,.........

Net investment incone:
Interest.

TOTAT ÂDDrTIONS............

DEDUCTIONS
,A.dminist¡ation expense..........
Educational scholæships & arvards.. .. ... .

TOTAI DEDUCTIONS....,...

CIÌÄNGE IN NET POSI]TON......

NET POSITION ,{T BEGINNING OF YEÂR. , .. . . . . ..

NET POSITION ,4,T END OF \']]ÁR. . .. . . .

527,343 80,643

522,063 80,643

852
760,250

767,702

360,967

4,658,278

$ 5,079,239

25,500

25,500

55,143

1,080,891

$ 7,736,034

26,763

s 26,163

s 4063

172,301

776,364

30,305

33,260

63,565

772,799

7,965,348

s _407W41-

720 $
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School Kendrick Read Spear
ScholarshiÞ Welfare Charity Infirmary

Mabel Riley
Seniot

Eldetþ
Tx Relief

Amold Dmiels
Fund Total

ï 7e,297 S $ _1 - $ 87,520

103 827,231

908,757

31,157

3,446

3,000 7,200 338,759

3,000 7,200 369,376

46,653

725,950

774,949

774,949

10

10 10391

11,001 791 10 80 446 (1,oe7) 539,447

7,231,524 3,110 43,161 4,667 38,017 7,739 49,372 9,707,664

$_J?a,s2s_ $___lr11l_ s___ 432s2_ $_____4,671_ $ 38,0e7 $ 1,s8s fi 48,27s g e,641,10s
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Aqencv trund

-

This fund is used to account fot monies held on behalf of paties other th¿n the City, such as state and federal agencies;
independent not-fot-proht organizaions fot which the City collects private donations; the Metro Fire District; and pubLic
school student activities.
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CITY OF NEW'TON, MASSACHUSETTS
AGENCYFUND

STATEMENT OF CI{ANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

FORTHE FISCAL YEAR ENDED ]UNE 30. 2013

Balance Balance

Jùy 1,2012 ,{dditions Deductions ltne 30,2O73
ASSETS
Cash ard cash equivalents..................................,..,. $ 1,9s9,284 81,61,4,525 (81,508,s73) $ 2,064p36
Receivables, net of allowance for uncollectibles:

Departmental and othe¡....,..... '18,452 _ (18,4s2)

Totalassets..... ......................., $ 1,977,736 $ s1,614525 $ (s1,521,325) $ 2,064,936

LIABILITIES
Warrants payable.......... $ 1,054 $ j5,153,366 $ Q5,154,420) $
Payrollwithholdings............ 819,485 79,887,408 (79,j35,884) 971.,009
Otherliabilities 7,157,1.97 1,727,1,1'7 (1,790,39j) 1,093,927

TotalliabiÏties.fi1.,917,736$756,76j,891 $(156,680,691)ç2,064,936
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General fund

This is the City's pimary opetating fund. It accounts fot a|l. îtnancial resources of the government, except those required to
be accounted for in another fund.
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CITY OF NEì/TON, MASSACHUSETTS
GENERÂLFUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ÂND TRANSFERS OUT
BUDGET TO ÁCTUAL - LEGÂL LEVEL OF CONTROI,

FOR THE FISCAT YE,A.R ENDEI)

Encumbrances/
Continued FY 2013 trY 2013

Âpproprìations Originâl Budget Budget Revisions
City Clerk/Cle¡k of the Board

Pe¡sonal Seruices

Expenses

Fringe Benefits
Total City Clerk/Clerk of the Bomd

Mayorrs Office
Personal Services

Expenses

Fringe Benefits

Total Mayor's Office

Comptrollerrs Office/Property Insurance
Personal Services

Expenses

Fringe Benefits

Total Comptroller's Office/Property Insurance

Purchasing/General Seryices
Personal Services

Expenses

Capital Outlay
Fringe Benefits

Total Purchasin g/ Genen) Services

Assessing Department
Personal Services

Expenses

Fringe Benefits
Total Âssessing Department

Treasury & Collection Department
Personal Sesices
Expenses

Fringe Benefits
Tota-l Treasury & Collection Depârtment

City Solicitorr{udgments & Settlements
Pe¡sonal Services

Expenses

Fringe Benefits
Total City Solicitor's Office/Setdements

5,058
$ 842,651, $

70,739

222,516

5,058 1,135,906

683,026

38,7',t9

30,285

423,511.

502,545

30,285

2,538

31,0,557

63,806

47,196
2,538 421,559

78,807 (7,220)

800,5s2 (6,810)

(40,000)

40,41.0

(7,817)

t7,0s2 (4,s81)

997,1,08 (12,404)

983,1 1 8

38,934

1 35,1 68

1,157,220

6,253

6,253 1,,066,377

576,763

401,566 74,876

88,048 (7,763)

41,,916

41,976

922,865

207,970

174,308

1.,239,743

67.713

(1,1,250\

(11,2so)
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FY 2013 Budget
As,{.mended

Total Revised

FY 2013 Budget
Expenditures and

Transfers

831,755 $

62,823

209,055

1,703,633

634,6'10

38,1.24

71.,586

Encumbrances/
Continued

'\ppropriations

Closed to
Fund Balance

209,055 209,055
7,134,205 1,'139,263

854,411 $

10,739
854,411 $

7s,797

643,026

79,729

4,818

22,656

8,1 56

4818 30,872

643,026

19,1.29

7',|,587

793,742

41.5,694

502,545

290,557

63,806

17,817

36,666

408,846

958,1 1 8

38,934

122,258

1,119,31,0

41.5,694

532,830

290,557

66,344

17,817

36,666

411,384

958,1 1 8

38,93+

722,258

r.1 19.310

397,060

502,735

66,465

966,260

287,049

58,510

17,817

35,946

399,322

953,877

38,550

122,258

1,114,625

564,797

435,085

80,285

1.,080,767

922,645

242,286

103,058

1,267,989

_ 18,634

30,051 44

30,051 18,678

3,508

7,834

720

1.2,062

744.320 40,410

8,476

595
,1

9,072

40,410
71.587

793.742

66,4ó5 66,445
984,704 1,01,4,989

4,301

384

576,763

476,442

80,285
't,1.33,490

922,865

201,970

576,763

482,695

80,285

1.739.743

922,865

243,886

4,685

3,936

1.1.,966

43,674

3,936 55,640

r,403
220
'197

103,058 103,058
1,227,893 1,269,809 7,403 417

(Continued)
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CITY OF NBVTON, MASSACHUSETïTS
GENERA.LFUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES AND TRANSFERS OUT
BUDGET TO ACTUAL - LEGAL LEVEL OF CONTROL (CONTINUED)

FOR THE FISCÂL YEAR ENDED IUNE 30, 2013

Ffuman Resources Departrnent
Persona.l Seruices

Expenses

Capital Outlay
Fringe Benefits

Total Human Resources Department

Information Technology Department
Personal Services

Expenses

Capital Ouday

Fringe Benefits
'Iotal Information Technology Department

Election Commission
Pcrsonal Services

Expenses

Fringe Benefits

Total Election Commission

Financial Information Systems
Personal Services

Expenses

Fringe Benefits

Total Financial Information Systems

Planning & Development Department
Personal Services

Expenses

Fringe Benefits

Total Planning & l)evelopment Department

Public Building Department
Personal Services

Expenses

Capital Outlay
Fringe Benefits

Total Public Building Department

Encumbrances/
Continued

Appropriations
FY 2013

Original Budget

+59,821

170,472

16,800

223,653

FY 2013

Budget Revisions

9,404

9,404 870,746

(87,018)

(87,01 8)

37,903

651,924 (78,000)

161,853

r 05,000

90,024 (6,277)

37,903 1,008,801 (84,277)

342,497

47,925

57,278

447,694

188,041

114,875

5,907

368,823

869,858

126,715

1.21,933

20,249 1,118,506

(62,272)

(62,272)

45,000

(4,1,4s)

40,855

20,249

46,11.8

957

47,075

2,01,0,343

1,334,228

1 3,000

(141,77e)

369,207 (20,308)

3,726,778 (162,081)

GENERA,L GOVERNMENT TOTAL 200,681 14,359,273 (385,075)

Police Departrnent
Personal Seroices

Expenses

Capital Ouday
Frhge Benefits

Total Police D epartment

14,485,637

925,542

375,000

t 80,000

(s,ss4)

21.,635

2,134,717 (1,43,252)

17,920,290 52,8296'l
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FY 2013 Budget

As,Amended
Total Revised

FY 2013 Budget

459,821,

119,876

16,800

Expenditures md
Transfers

Encumbrances/
Continued

,4,ppropriations

15,000

Closed to
Fund Balmce

459,821
"170,472

16,800

453,229

179,876

1,358

6,592

1.36.230

442

4051,36,635 136,635

183,728 793,732

83,747 83,747

924,524 962,421

573,924

1.61,,853

105,000

342,491.

58,925

513,924

767,853

1.42,903

342,491

58,925

564,970

1.51,,972

1.32,262

83,746

932,950

330,1.63

46,602

31.,676

710,693 15,000 7,439

6,228

1.0,641

8,954

3,653

16,869 12,608

- 1.2,328

8,757 3,566

-1.

3,+94

7,343

294

1,1.,1.31

7+,863

48,821.

736

1,,839

74,863 51,,396

-66
70,268 2,817

772 27

1,640

70,980 4,598

31.,677 31,671

433,093 433,093 408.441 8,751 15,895

125,769

174,875

5,907

306,551

914,858

726,71.5

177,188

1,159,361

1,868,564

1,334,228

13,000

348,899

3,564,697

1,25,769

114,875

5.907

306.551

914,858
"t46,964

1.1.7.788

1,1.79,610

1,868,564

1.,380,346

1.3,957

348,899

3,671.,766

122,275

167,532

5,613

295,420

866,037

77,365

115,949

1,053,351

1,868,498
"t,307,201

73,224

347,259

3,536,188

13,974,7i8 14,174,919

1.4,665,631,

920,O49

396,635

1,990,865

17,973,180

73,673,359

74,527,767

900,329

396,435

1,990,865

17,815,396

267,087 ?34,373

137,864

19,720

200

1.57,784

(Continued)

14,665,631

919,988

396,635

1,990,865

17,973,11.9
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CITY OF NEìøTON, MASSACHUSETTS
GENERÂLFUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES AND TRANSFERS OUT
BUDGET TO,\CTUAL - LEGÁI LEVEL OF CONTROL (CONTTNUED)

FOR TT{E FISCAL YE,q.R ENDED IUNE 30. 2013

Fire Department
Pe¡sonal Services

Expenses

Capital Outlay
Fringe Benefits

Total Fire Department

Inspectional Services Departrnent
Personal Seroices

Expenses

Fringe Benefits

Total Inspectional Seruices Department

Encumbrances/
Continued

Appropriations

34,387

36,789

11,776

1,315

7,375

FY 2073

Original Budget

1,4,003,671

787,460

1 58,000

2,224,769

1,7,1.73,900

w 2013

Budget Revisions

Q64,1oo)
40,100

(188,907)

(41,2,907)

9"t3,601.

47,769

22,500

2,500
'142,843 (9,174)

1,,1.04,2',13 1.5,826

PUBLIC S.AFETYTOTAI 72,672 36,198,403 (344,252\

NEVTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 1,429,711 n8,781,245

83,889

301,385

385,274

7,625,556

9,694,888

178,000

1,497,793

78,996,237

(1,845,533)

7,31.7

2,325,000

(1e8,e2e)

2,133,388

Public Works Department
Personal Services

Expenses

Capital Ouday
Fringe Benefits
Total Public Works Department

PUBLIC WORKS TOTAL 385,274 18,996,237 2,7i3,388
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FY 2013 Budget
As Amended

73,139,57"1

821,560

158,000

936,1.0'l

50,269

733,669

1,120,039

Total Revised

FY 2013 Budget

13,739,571

861,947

194,189

936,101,

51,644

1.33,669

7.727.474

Expenditures and

Trmsfers

1.3,470,416

764,376

94,820

2,035,860

16,365,472

893,343

51,004

1.32,641.

1,076,988

Encumbrances,/

Continued
Appropriations

Closed to
Fund Bala¡ce

269,1.55

65,608

622

2

1.31.,310 335,387

635

42,758

5

1.,028

43.79'1.

31,963

99,347
2,035,862 2,035,862

16,760,993 1,6,832,169

635

35,854,151 35,926,763 35,257,956 ß1,945 536,962

n6,935,712 178,365,423 176,722,988 2,241,283 I,152

7,632,873

12,01 9,888

178,000

1,,298,864

21,129,625

1,632,873

12,103,777

479,385

1,,298,864

21,51,4,899

7,625,865

1.1,,793,208

449,41+

1,298,864

21,167,351, 186,1.54 1.61.,394

164,448

2',t,106

7,008

t46,1.27

8,265

21,729,625 2l,5l4,ggg 21,167,351 196,154 161,394

(Continued)
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CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS
GENERALFUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES,¡\.ND TRANSFERS OUT
BUDGET TO ACTU,{I - LEGAL LEVEL OF CONTROL (CONTTNUED)

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED IUNE 30. 2013

Health & Fluman Se¡vices Department
Personal Services

Expenses

Fringe Benefits

Tota-l Public Health Department

Senior Services Department
Personal Seruices

Expenses

Fringe Benefits

Total Human Services Department

Veteran Services Department
Personal Seruices

Expenses

Fringe Benefits

Total Veteran Seruices Department

Encumbrances/
Continued trY 2073

Appropriations Origina.l Budget

FY 2013

Budget Revisions

(80,000)

(3,41,3)

) 1aa

2,772

2,425,882

339,429

591,434

85,016

1.66,499

1,000

125,000

1.7,01,8 (9s2)
268,533 125,048

HE.ALTH & HUMAN SERVICESTOTAL 2,772 4,059,314

1o,339

3,487,665

1,065,958

5,500

561,965

5,121,088

2,278,587

1,748,760

316,98+

3,744,33'l

192,000

19,629

2+,727

235,756

10,339

(40,000)

602,000

Q,822)
554,178

Q77)
(777 )

Newton Public Library
Personal Services

Expenses

Capital Ouday
Fringe Benefits

Total Newton Public Library

Parks & Recreation Department
Personal Seruices

Expenses

Fringe Benefits

Total Parks & Recreation Department

Newton Ffistory Museum
Personal Services

Expenses

Frhge Benefits

Totzl Newton History Musem

CULTURE & RECREATION TOTAL 10,339 9,101,n5 531,935
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FY 2013 Budget

As Amended
Total Revised

FY 2013 Budget

2,345,882

342,207

Expenditures md
Transfers

2,265,939

31.2,851

376,998

2,955,788

Encumbrances/
Continued

Apptopriations
Closed to

Fund Balance

79,943

29,350

't09,293

1,3,28',1

1,5,1.53

261.

28,695

159

32,535

32,694

2,345,882

339,429

376,998 376,998
3,062,309 3,065,081

261.,672

278,409

47,940

588,021

86,016

291,,499

76,066

393,581

261.,672

278,409

47.940

588,021

86,016

291.,499

1.6,066

393.581

248,391

263,256

47,679

559,326

85,857

258,964
'16,066

360,887

4,043,911 4,046,693 3,976,001

3,413,423

1,05'7,137

42,61.2

540,498

5,054,270 1 8,51 0

1:|0,682

- 36,742

18,510 50

- 388

1

37,1.81

3,450,1.65

1,065,958

43,000

3,450,1,65
'1.,o76,291

43,000
540,499 540,499

5,099,622 5,109,96L

2,238,587

1,,750,760

309,162

4,298,509

2,238,587

1,,750,760

2,187,327

1,,698,418

5t,260
52,282

309,762 309.762
4,298,509 4,1,88,967 109,542

192,000

1.9,629

192,000

1.9,629

1 85,930

1,8,794

23,350

228,074

6,070

835
23,350 23,350

234,979 234,979 6,905

9,633,110 9,643,449 9,471,311 1g,510 153,629

(Continued)
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CITY OF NEW',TON, MASSACHUSETTS
GENERÂLFUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES AND TRANSFERS OUT
BUDGET TO ACTUAL _ LEG,{L LEVEL OF CONTROL (CONTINUED)

FOR THE FISC,A,L YEAR ENDED IUNE 30. 2013

Encumbrances/
Continued FY 2073 FY 2013

Âppropriations Originâl Budget Budget Revisio¡s

672,858

OTHER
Iflterest on property tax refunds

DEBT SERVICE (PRINCIPAL & INTEREST)
Debt Seruice

RETIREMENT
Personal Services

Expenses

Fringe Benefits
Total Reti¡ement

APPROPRIATED RESERVES
llage & SaJary Reserue

Reserve Fund (Budget Reserve)

Reserve Fund (Snow & Ice)
Total Budgetary Reseroes

16,264,678

187,493

73,550

26,132,359

26,393,402

36,227

500,000

1,500,000

2,036,227

(ss7,2oo)

(ss7,200)

STATE & COUNTY ASSESSMENTS s,84s,130 (34,131)

SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS 2,535,312 2,645,880

4,636,701 31,2,03+,964 166,467

945,000 105,643

250,000

900,533

95,000

24,000

350,000

82,988

22,244

4,850,000

6,680,408945,000

$ __1,636J91_ $ __31zn995!_ $ 7,446,875

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS:
Workers Comp Self Insurance Fund - lVfunicipaì
rJlorkers Comp Self Insurance Fund - School
School Athletic Revolving Fund - School
School Lunch Fund - School
Federal Grant Fmd
School Building Improvement Fund
Municipa.l Building Improvement Fund
Capital Stabilization Fund - Mmicipal
Rainy Day Stabilzation Fund

Total Transfers to Other Funds

TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND TRá.NSFERS
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FY 2013 Budget
As Amended

Total Revised

FY 2013 Budget
Expendinrres and

Transfers

Encumbrances/
Continued

ApproÞriations
Closed to

Fmd Bz-lance

672,858 672,858 119,1,39 493,179

76,264,618 16,264,618 76,262,237 2,38"t

187,493

73,550
1.87,493

73,550
1.87,490

73,550
3

2+925,575,1,59 25,575,159 25,574,910
25,836,202 25,836,202 25,835,950

227

227 227

5,810,999 5,810,999 5,722,550 88,449

2,645,880 5,1.81.,1.92 2,128,724 3,032,020 21,048

3',12,801,431, 317,438,132 309,696,866 5,876,999 1.,864,267

1,050,6+3

250,000

900,533

95,000

24,000

350,000

82,988
350,000

82,988
350,000

82,988

7,050,643 1.,050,643

250,000 250,000
900,533 900,533

95,000 95,000
24,000 24,000

22,244 22,244 22,244

4850,000 4850,000 4,850,000
7,625,408 7,625,408 7,625,408

-320,46W- 

$ --!2s,063,!19_ $ __3t73nø!_ $ _1,876222_ $ _r,8!!267_
(Concluded)
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This fund accounts fot the 1'/o localproperty tax sutcharge that the voters of the City apptoved in Novembet of 2OO1 for
oPen space' histotic tesource and affo¡dable housing puq)oses. The Commonwealth of Massachusetts curently matches local
sutchatge revenue on a dollar for dollar basis.

The Board of Aldermen has appropriation authority ovet all community preservation funds; however, all appropdatìon
recommendations must originate with the nine member community preservation committee.
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CITY OF NE\X/TON, MASSACHUSETTS
COMMUNITY PRESERVATION FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDIf'URES,{ND TRANSFERS OUT
BUDGET TO ACTUAL _ LEGAL LEVEL OF CONTROL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED ]UNE 30, 2013

Encumbrances/

Continued Cunent Yea¡

Appropriations Appropriations

6,000 742,376

Original
Budget

$ 148,316Administration & opera tions

2072 CP L apptopriation reserve

Open space:

Recteation Open Space Plan

Kessele¡ Woods debt servrce

Total - Open spâce proiects

Ilistoric resou¡ces:
Historic presewad.on tesewe

Historic building asscssment (1830-1840)

Civiì rvar monument lepairs

Histodcal burial gtounds restoradon

Historical butial grounds resto¡adon Phase II
Dutant Ke¡rick Homestead pteservation restricdon

Nervton History Museum Ârchives Project

Ätchives Ptesen'aúon

Angino fam barn rchabilitadon

Total Histonc preservation

Community housing:

Community housing teserve

61 PeaÀ Steet housing

54 Eddy Stteet housing

Nervton Homebuyet Assistance Program II
Total - community housing

Community recreation:
20 Rogers Stteet land acquisition debt sewice

Angino farm brn tehabilita¡on
Total - community recreation

TOTAICPAFUND

7,458,777 7,458,771

345

525,725 525,725

525,725 525,410

303,952

37,500

134000

73,O76

55,788

7,024,393

30,848

1,222

77,97 4

1.368,801

'ìo? o(,
37,500

134,000

13,076

55,788

7,024,393

30,848

7,222

77,97 4

303,952 7,672,753

1 56,105

327,O37

477,136

444,277

444>277

303,952 303,952
_ 156,105

303,952

327,037

781,088

306,000 306,000

444,277

306,000 750,277

$ 2,296,493 $ 3,039,516 $ 5,336,009



Budçt
Revisions

1,222

1,458,171

345

525,725

525,470

305,774

37,500

134000

73,076

55,788

7,02+,393

30,848

(t,222)

27,000 98,974

27,000 1,699,753

Encumbtances/
Final Continued

Budget Expendcd Apptopdations

î 148,316 g 112,766 S 3,529 S 32,021

Closed to

Fund Balance

7,458,777

525,725

525,725

18,600

8,302

2,270

968,267

3,795 95,779

7,007,228 393,357

345

305,174
18,900

725,698

1.3,O76

53,518

56,132

30,848

500

(soo)

255,000

304,4s2

155,605

255,000

304,452

1 55,605

27,285

243,046

479,936

306,000

31 1.700 304,452

233,775

255,000 1,03ó,088

_ 306,000

153,000 597,277

153,000 903,277

24,523 572,688

330,523 572,688

77.985

$---- 43s'09q-$-llz1'092-$---¿!ql78 $------128r,268-6 2,100,163
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CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS
CAPITALPROIECTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES AND TRT\NSFERS OUT
BUDGET TO ACTUÂL

OR TI]E FISCAL YEAR ENDED ]UNE 30, 2013

School Builrling Improvement Fund:
Nervton South High Âttrletic Fìeld Improvements - 2009
Eoergy Conseruation Improvements: Cabot School - 2013
Education Center Emergency Generator Replacement - 2010
Bsrrfl{.Mz¡n/Zeryas Modulr Classrooms - 2012
Elementary Modulus Desþ - 2013

Elementary Modu'lus - 2013

Mason-Rice Sprinklcr System - 2013

School Roof Repars - 2011

School Nfasonry Repxrs - 2011

Ho¡ace Mann School Windorv/Door Replacement - 2011
F.A Day Renovations/Âddition - 2012

F.A Day Renovations - 2072

School Accessibilty Improvements - 2012
Lincoln-Eliot N{echanical Upgrades - 2012

Borven Masonry Rep^rs - 2012
Burr Mechanical Upgrades - 2012
Cur Elementary Evaluation/Design - 2012

Car Elementary Reoovations - 2013

Bvr/H Man¡/Zeruas Sprinkler Systems - 2012
School Electrical Upgtades 2072

School Emergency Generators - 2012

School Boiler Replzcemet - 2012
School Mansory Repms - 2012

Total School Building Improvement Fund

High School Renovation Fud:
Ne\vton North Ftigh School Renovations

Angier School Improvement Fund
Angier Elementary Sschool Feasibility Study

Municipal Building Improvement Fund:
Energy Audits - Vrious Buildings - 2010

City HaIl Vctcran Memorial Wing Improvements - 2013

Utiliq, Building Masonry Repairs - 2013
Energy Consewation Improvements: Nfnn Library - 2013

Àfain Iìbrary FIVAC Repairs - 2013

Crafts St Gæage Masonry & Roof Desþ Svs - 2013

Fi¡e Statio¡ #4 l?indow Repairs - 2012

Fi¡e Station #7 Renovations - 2010

Fi¡e Station #10 Improvements - 2011

Poìice Station HQ Iobby Safety Imp¡ovements - 2011
Manet Rd Communications Building Replacemeît - 20"12

City Hall 'üindorv Replacement/Repairs - 2011

City Hall Electrical & Boiler Improvements - 2012
l¡rve¡ Falls Communìty Center ,A,DA Complìan ce - 2072
l¡rve¡ Falls Community Center Improvements - 2012

Total Municipal Building Improvement Fud

Continued
Appropriations

$ 455,453 $

FX 2013

Âppropriations

78,857

2,400,000

480,000

695,558
11,7 49,118

15,403,533

Trans fers

57,101
(41,e86)
(40,463)

350,000

(77,980)

Q,81s)
104,000

Q84,02s)

(1s,637)

42,135

101,099

45,801

570,876

318,032

473,789
6,750,000

313,995
259,436
250,000

60,000
250,000

300,000

1,469,951
792,198
161,037

435,312

483,737

72,889,570

6,747,745 (6,053,47s) 48,275

750,000

1ó,589

90,000

100,722

44,965
757,976

25

125,000
792,959
20,500

749,450
898,1 8ó

(18,e1 e)

300,000

147,000

321,143

260,000

7,009,224

2,330

105,000
(19,90s)

132,000

Q],4e0)
150,000

Qs)

347,970
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541,174

8,565

175,384 33,442

703,456

450

149,450
1,376,9ß5 103,906



crTY oF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS
CAPITAI PROJECTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES AND TRÂNSFERS OUT
BUDGET TO,q.CTUAL

FOR TT{E FISCAL YEAR ENDED TUNE 30. 2013

Continued FY 2013
Approp¡iauons Appropriations Tnnsfm

2,356,150 Q,025,624)l

CH 90 Hþhway Improvement Fund:
Unallocated
Commonrvealth Avcnue - Engineering
'Dlaìes Street Bridge
2010 Resufacing - Vuious Streets
2011 Cold Planning - Vuious Streets
Crafts St/Linrvood Ave Pedest¡ian Beacon
Prke¡ St Pedestrian Beacon

Nahantoo St Bridge Desþ
lVaìnut & Centre Street Desþ
Pavement Management Plan

Nahanton St Bridge Repairs

Nahanton St Bridç Construcúon Inspection
\)íoodland St¡eet Reconstruction
Cub/Sidervalk/Road Prep for Paving - Vtrious Streets
Police Details - 201 1 Roadrvay Program
TrafFrc Sþals/Mukings - 2011 Program
2072Roadwzy Overlay - Cit¡vide
2072 Cold Planning - Cit¡vide
2072Trafûc Signa.ls & Makings
2072 Cnck Sealing - Vuious Roads

2012 Roadrvay Program - Police Details
2013 Old Frums Rd Reconstruction
2013 Roadrvay Improvements - Labo¡ & Mate¡ials
2013 BicycleLane Striping & Sþaç
2013 Eliot St Bridge EvaÌuation
2013 Cold Planning - Vrious Roads
2013 Oveday - Vrious Roads
2013 DPW Labo¡ & Materials
2013 Police Details
2013 Wales St Bridç Repairs

2073 TrafCtc Sþals & Mækings - Conco¡d & lVashington
Total CH 90 Highway ImprovementFmd

Masswo¡ks Road Inprovement Fund:
2072GnntAwud
2013 Graot Awrd

Total Massworks Road Improvement Fund

Municipal Equipment Replacement Fund:
DPW Srveeper Replacement - 2013
DPìí Equipment Replacement - 2012
DPW Equipment Replacement - 2012
DPIV Equipment Replacement - 2013
DPW Snow Melting Equipment - 2013
Fire Ladder Replacemef,t - 2013
Fìre Engine Replacement - 2072

Total Municipal Equipment Replacement Fud

Park Improvement Fund
Gath Pool Repais - 2012
Gath Pool Repain - 2013
I¡rve¡ Falls Comunity Ctr.Accessibility - 2013
Bnceland Playground lmprovements - 2012

Total Park Improvement Fund

67,764

3,147

57,850
22,685

103,63 1

96,900

75,000

5,510
13,444
19,524

155,805

6,802
130,100

289,877

2,429

6,652
800,000

338,725

6ó,800

50,000

59,712

17,000

(22,68s)
(81,622)

77,697

(1ss,80s)

(17 6,187)
(28e,817)

(2,42e)

(6,652)
(133,638)

(7e,24s)

778
(33,016)

267,624
299,761

33,960
32,700

329,000
192,000
723,200

80,000

400,000

25,000

46,087

2,3'12,291 2,402,237

1,800,103

4,000,000

5,800,103

_ 772,000
300,000
90,000

282,000
250,000

1,000,000
79,654

449,654 1,704,000

80,975

4'7,979

150,000
275,000

128,954 425,000

tt7



Expended

1,485

16,009

96,094
56,192

18,082

2,745

666,362
259,480

54,778

26,696
267,624
299,167

72,549
32,700

187,552
3,118

1,997,?27

1,134,771
2,762,734

3,897,505

1,662

7,059

100,000

200,000

80

308,801

665,332
7,234,266

1,899,598

398,290

74,850

80ó

18,808

5,510

79,524

4,057

66¡00

27,471

229,000
592,000
535,568

76,882
400,000

25,000

2,468,506

1000
3,000

3,675
21,986

282,000
250,000
146,971
72,312

776ß24

998
3,743

27s900



CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSET"TS
CA-PITAL PROJECTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ÀND TRÂNSFERS OUT
BUDGET TO ACI'UAL

FOR THE FISC,A,L YEAR ENDED ]UNE 30. 2013

Continued FY 2013
Àpp¡opriations ,{ppropriaúons T¡ansfe¡s

Water System Improvenent Fund:
MWRr\ - Water System - Accumulated Intsest Income
MWRA - \Vattr System Improvemeots - I¡an of 2005
MWRá. - \Vate¡ System Improvements - I¡an of 2009
MWRå - Water System Improyements - III Tnnsfe¡
MWR 4, - ìgater System Improvements - I¡an of 2010
MìYR { - Water System Improvements - laa¡ o12017
MWRÂ - Wata System Improvemenrs -Intt of 2012
MWR - Water Syst€m Improyem€nts - I¡aû of 2013
Water Meter Replacement - 2009
'Wate! Main Claning & Relining - 2013
'Waban llill Resewoir Improvements - 2001/2003

Total Water System fmprovement Fund

Sanitary Sewer Improvement Fund:
Saver Emergency Repain (Gty of Neivton)
Cochitutate Sewer Repait (Iotvn oflüellesley Contb)
Oakdale Rd Server Improvements - 2010
Fuina Rd Server Improvements - 2010
Iwing St Sewu Improvements - 2010
Old Frm Rd Server Improvements - 2010
Woodland/Studio Rd Server Improtements - 2010
OId Frum Rd Sqve¡ Improvements - 2011
,\spen ,Ave /Hawthome ,A.ve/Studio Ed Ext - 2011

Quìnobequin Rd Server Repais - 201 1

Grodon Rd Sewer Repairs - 201 1

Nervtonvìlle ,{.ve Server Repain - 2011
llood End Rd Sewer Repais - 201 1

?hase I Underground Infrast¡ucture Impt Plan - 2012
MIVR-A. - Sewe¡ I&I -,A,ccumulated Inte¡est Income
l\f'WRÂ - Infiltmtion/ Infl orv - 2007
MWRÂ - Infiltntion/Inflow - 2007
MIVR-A, - Infiltmtion/Inflow - 2008
MV/RÂ - Inûltration/Inflorv - 2009
MìgRi. - Infiltration/Inflorv - 2009
MìVR.A, - Infiltntion/Infl orv - 201 0
MWRÂ - Infiltration/Inflorv - 201 1

Total Sanitary Sewer Improvement Fund

Capital Stabilization Fund:
Resened for Debt Funded Projects
Reseryed for llater/Server Âpproprauons
Desþated for North Hìgh School Debt Sewice
Desþated for Fi¡e St¿tion Renovations
Desþated for Energy Consewation Projects
Desþated for Ordirary Capital Appropriations

Total Capital Søbilization Fund

Total Capital Projects Fmds

38,328
77,479
76,209
59,767

43,550

7,402,436
1,360,200

2,639,967

7,621

1,360,200
(2,s28,000)
2,700,000

(436)
2,788

128,009

250,467
5,828,397 1,539,821 128,009

10,000
135,478
26,083
50,500
60,518
26,571
12,0't7
39,O31

731,000
200,000

39,659
160,000
160,000

42J9,818
22,565
10,350
72,772

7

5
4,004

232,768
196,402

7,029,488 1,152

7,729 - 260,451
105,000 - (105,000)

4,801,557 - (2,753,446)
8,659 5,509 (12,880)

247,553 17,080 Q9,527)
34,50e (26,692)

5,205,007 22,589 (2,677,088)

47,573,341 $ 16,454,681 $ (2,116,759)
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Expe¡ded

122n3

34,670
28,945

7,304,673
7þ6A,169

202,248
57,766

3p00,674

Enmbered

2,140,117 ----ffi
* ____n,sn,66s_ $ ____11f73¿48_ $ ______2ß W;ffi_

(Conelucled)

414þ94 %257 !58,7s7
1,464,005 697,5519 4ß69,676



CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS
SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

SCHEDULE, OF EXPENDITURE,S ÀND TRÀNSFERS OUT
BUDGETTO,\CTUÄI

FOR THE FISC.\L \G,{R E,NDED TUNE 30. 2013

Sewer Maintenance & Operation
Personal Services
Expenses
Capital Outlay
Fdnge Benefits
Total

MWRÂ Sewer Àssessment
Intergovemmental

Debt Maturities & Interest

Retirement

Transfer - Wotkers Compensation Fr.md

Transfer - General Fund

Total Sewer Enterprise Fund

Continued

Àppropriations

$
457,683

7,322,081

7,773,764

FY 201.3

Original Budget

$ 2,049,243
1,096,370

568,500
438,693

4,1,52,806

20,151,919

Q7,342)

7,299,503 10,000

375,287

183,309

945,069

77.342

773.764 fi 27,106,893 $

r27



FY 2073 Budget

Às Àmended

2,031,,901 $
1,539,053
1,990,591

438,693
5,899,228

Total Revised

FY2013 Budget Expended

Encumbtances/

Continued

Àppropdations

537,87L
7,236,967

Closed to

Fund Balance

2,037,907 $
1,539,053
1,890,581

7,703,775 $
805,329
568,944
354,378

328,1.26

1,94,853

84,770

5,899,228 3,432,426

20.1,5t.919 20,757,919 79,9L7,966

1,308,500

234,053

1,309,503 1,309,503

375,287375,287 375,287

200,657 200,651, 200,651,

945,069 945,069 784,349 160,720

28,880,657 $ 28,880,657 fi 26,019,079 $ t,774,738 g 1,036,840

r22



CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS
WATERENTERPRISE FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ÄND TR,{NSF'ERS OUT
BUDGETTO ÅCTU,\I

FOR THE FISO\L YEÅR ENDED TUNE 30. 2013

'l(/ater Maintenance & Operation
Petsonal Services

Expenses
Capital Ouday
Ftinge Benefits

Total

Debt Maturities & Interest

Retirement

M'ùøRÀ/DEP Åssessments & Charges

Transfer - Sewer Fund

Ttansfer General Fund

Transfer - Water Capital Project Fund

Transfer - \)Torkers Compensation Fund

Total Water Enterprise Fund

817.975

FY 2073

Original Budget

fi 2,788,L97
960,499
200,000
432,392

3,781,088

3,326,836

(170,427\

507.181

9,739,358 22,000

689.753

855,91 1

753-t67

728,009

20,412

817,975 ff 79,053,294 $
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trY 2073 Budget

,\s Åmended

fi 2,039,776 $
7,247,279

709,256
432,392

4,428,642

3,326,936

Encumbrances/
Total Revised Continued

FY 2013 Budget Expended Àppropriations

Closed to

Fund Balance

2,039,776 $
1.,247,2!g

709,256
432,392

7,747,372 $
829,434
244,936
344,1.47

3,I5g,g2g

3,326,835

490,840

9,758,688

689,753

855,91 1

128,0O9

173,579

-$
307,239
454,9r0

298,464
1.16,545

9,410
88,245

4,429,642

3,326,936

756,749 572,664

76,347

2,670

507.181 507,787

9,761.,359 9,761,358

689,753

855,91 1

728,009

173,579

$ 19,871,269 ff 18,583,444 $ 756,749 $ 537,676

689.753

855,91 1

128,009

773,579

$ 19,877,269
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STATISTICAL SECTION

This part of the City of Newton's comptehensive annual financial report presents detailed ìnformation as a
cofltext for undetstanding what the infotmation in the financial stâtements, note disclosures, and required
supplementary information says about the City's overall frnancial health.

Financial Trends þages 126 - 137)

The¡e ¡chedale¡ tvntain trend irforrnation to heþ the reader ander¡tand how the Ciryl fnancial performance and well-being haue

cltanged ouer time.

Revenue Capactty þages 138 - 141)

The¡e ¡chedøle¡ mntain inþrrnation to heþ the read¿r a¡¡e¡¡ the Ci4tI no$ ignficant local reuenae naræ, tbe þroþertJ) tdx.

Debt Capacity þages 142 - 145)

The¡e ¡chedale¡ ¿vntaìn inþnnation to heþ the reader a¡¡e¡¡ the af,ordabiliE of the Ciytl tvrent leueh of oørsTønding fubt and
the Citlti abilitl to i¡¡ae additional d¿bt in thefutøre.

Demogtaphic and Economic Information þage 146)

Thì¡ ¡chedøle ffirc ùrzograþhic ard economic indicators to heþ the reader ørder¡tand the enuironment withfu which the Cigi
fnandal acliuilies rake p/aæ.

Opetating Information þages 147 - 1,48)

The¡e ¡cltedule¡ tvntain rcruir,e and infrastructure data to heþ the read¿r ønd¿rctatd how the informøtion in the CitlI fnandal
report relatu 1o the seniæ¡ the Ciry prouidu and the øctiuiîies it perfomt.

Soutces: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the comprehensive
annual ltnancial rep orts for th e r elev ant y eat.
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NET POSITION BY COMPONENT
(ACCRUAT BASIS OF,{CCOUNTTNG)

I-ASTTE'N FISCAI\T,ÀRS

2005 2006 2007

Governmental Activities
Netinvestmentincapitzlassets......,............ $ 123,155,756 $ 1,53,522,317 g 153,034,916 $ 167,543,474 $ 174,706,210
Restdcted.... 74,029,054 21,270,042 15,267,985 13,842,544 35,459,940
Unrestricted... 34,366,681. 35,865,065 48,962,078 67,671,362 39,781.,71.0

Total governmental acti¡¡ities net position. .

Business-Type,A.ctivities
Net investment in capital assets. ....
U¡¡estricted.

Total business-t)'pe activities net position.

Primary Government
Net i¡vestment in capital assets.. .. . ...
Restricted..
Unrestricted...

fi 171,5s1,491. $ 21.0,657,424 g 21,7,264,979 g 249,057,380 g 249,947,860

$ 36,249,603 $ 38,212,839 $ 40,093,169 ç 43,120,0"13 g 52,946,1,01

11,844,840 11,936,815 73,583,617 1,3,295,771, 9,359,270

$ __ß,0e 4,4 ß._ $ _1ql_1e,ó51_ $ _!t,ó76,7s9_ S _s 6,41 s J!1_ fi __62 305 37 1_

$ 159,405,359

14,029,054

46,211,,521

ç 1,91,735,156 $ 193,128,085 S 21,0,663,487 S 227,652,31,1

21,270,042 15,267,985 13,842,s44 3s,459,940
47,801,880 62,545,689 80,967,133 49,140,980

Total primary govetnment net position............... $ 219,645,934 . $ 260,807,078 fi 270,941J59 g 305,473,164 g 312,253,231



201,0 2011. 2012 2013

$ 150,ós0,131 S 194,301,691 g 211,763,420 fi 227,091,798 S 238,374,247
104,838,430 52,363,403 34,096,760 27,700,568 27,981.,384

Q,265,544) (27,083,e33) (6s,309,262\ (e3,s48,399) (122,35s,108)

fi _%32%,0n_ $ 32,5uJ61_ $_1-q05s0Bl!_ fi _161,243967_ fi _144W5n_

fi 48,352,902 $ 52,125,768 g 54,124,183 g 55,390,406 S 56,271,,350
12,871,,360 9,980,661. 1,5,055,372 21 ,130,465 26,098,363

$ _61,2%262_ ï _62]06,429- fi _6e,179,5s4_fi _17,020,üJ_ $ _U36eJ12_

$ 183,345,08s ç 232,929,470 fi 258,565,946 g 269,287,1.04 fi 294,645,597
120,496,378 65,867,392 41,41,8,417 41.,395,668 27,981,,384
10,ó05,816 (17,103,272) (50,2s3,891) (72,417,934) (96,256,745)

î _314,447,27e_ $ __281,687,s99_ $ _249;730,472_$ :23826!,838_ fi 226,370,236

2009

1,27



GOVERNMENTAT ACTIVITIE S

CHÀNGES IN NET POSITTON (ÅCCRU,A,L BÀSIS OF ÀCCOUNTTNG)

LÀSTTEN FISCÀI\T,ÀRS

2005
Expenses

Gene¡al goverriment. ....... $ 20,594,439
Public safety. 40,1.02,81.4

Education. 162,268,826
Public works.. 19,755,781
Health and human services........ 8,470,G67

Culture and recreation 12,252,669
Debt service - interest. 2,12'1,882

Total expenses........ 265,566,478

Program Revenues
Charges for seryices. 19,253,'L5O

Operatinggrantsandcontibutions........, 43,365,401
Capital grants and conttibutions. 1,810,615

fi 1,9,275,760

41,690,193

175,722,669

23,440,299

8,864,530

14,253,032

2,570,332

285,81,6,81,5

20,056,263

48,562,260

36,589,529

64,429,1,66 105,208,052

Q01,137,312\ (180,608,763)

$ 2A,617,999 fi 2s,7e1,496

44,207,931 48,896,370

188,026,627 21,8,716,994

21,643,562 25,208,763

9,273,626 9,980,301

13,471,254 15,864,538

2,237,287 2,494,422

299,478,286 346,976,964

22,854,391, 21,;185,123

54,150,398 60,500,259

11.,1,1,8,572 21,684,895

$ 24,609,259

43,062,252

1 81,638,581

21,666,417

8,979,409

1,3,802,334

2,350,756

296,1,09,008

21,298,907

50,529,662

642,315

Total program revenues.

Net (expense)/reveûue.

General Revenues and
Other Changes in Net Position
Real estate and personal

property taxes. ,.

llfotor vehicle and other
exclse taxes.

Hotel/motel taxes.,.

Penalties and interest on tâxes.

Payments in .lieu of taxes

Community presewation surcharges......,.
Grants and contributions not

restdcted to speciûc programs,

Unrestricted investment income............
Gain (Loss) on sale of

capital assets.

Other..
Ttansfers, net.....

Total general revenues and

other changes in net position

Change in net position.,,..........,,,,,,,...

72,470,884 88,1,23,361 103,370,277

Q23,638,124) Q1t,3s4,92s) Q43,606,687)

1.0,396,428 10,859,789

1,138,921 1,,1,03,549

Meal taxes.

187,446,868 192,457,450

1,0,537,1,42 11,202,71.4

851,157 979,194

200,966,839 209jt05,1.86 211,886,334

10,803,654

1,060,052

830,030 1.,049,71.2 1,055,344

1,,829,757 't,893,2"r9

957,072

340,01,0

7,572,440

949,028

1,166,429

529,600

7,988,751,

1,,687,125

553,920

1,963,982

8,353,727

3,290,981

2,851.,1.22

2,032,942

9,289,181.

4,757,698

767,439

2,11,4,805

8,705,545

4,306,424

(48,ó00) 36,000 1,0,702

1,,065,172 s54,259 1,133,664 1,302,478 2,522,970
1,305,717 1,21.9,955 "1,278,1,28 1,223,658 1,264,968

21,2,805,763 219,714,696 230,245,679 243,147,326 244,587,167

$__11,668,4s1_ $_12,10s,e3_ $ 6,607,sss $ 31.,7e2,401 $ e80,480
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2010 201,1 201.2 2073

$ 22,581,71,6

52,614,816

236,024,500

27,229,098
10,463,388

16,806,140

4,375,013

370,094,671,

21,,41,3,394

66,344,326

30,1,79,116

1,17,936,836

Q52,1s7,835)

ï 24,623,302

52,1.68,801.

245,946,308

26,'t38,843
10,672,057

16,245,112

7,234,1,67

383,028,590

20,969,889

65,706,164

1,960,084

88,636,1,37

Qe4,392,4s3)

g 26,e74,952
55,800,259

252,413,006
28,410,758

10,757,372

1,5,092,035

7,670,746

397,119,128

21,,915,225

66,976,636

1,764,258

90,656,119

Q06,463,009)

fi 21,992,988

56,067,495

252,922,994

24,221,365

1,0,684,932

1,6,216,945

7,559,469

389,660,1 88

25,732,684

65,780,267

2,5L9,356

94,032,301

Q9s,627,887\

fi 22,997,802

56,962,698

264,655,220

28,1,94,390

11,323,484

1,6,177,1,1.8

7,989,634

408,300,346

28,970,340

69,31,9,71,1,

5,975,327

104,265,378

Q04,034,968)

226,800,860

10,479,922

1,108,199

1,,223,300

273,359

2,1,93,701

7,435,280

2,610,098

232,774,689

9,860,220

1,1 68,095

382,934
1,026,507

3,270,902

2,288,31,4

5,891,287

934,313

239,761,,554

1,0,541,,624

1,588,882

1,308,1,91

1,038,225

51,5,471

2,352,389

5,596,391,

454,365

249,340,011

10,51,4,832

1,814,792

1,403,261,

1,146,496

529,294

2,431,,863

5,263,525

278,106

258,590,398

11,404,708

2,051,414

1,407,803

1,01 1,590

524,906

2,501,875

6,276,114

202,473

,,rur,io. ,.r?Y,l{r ,,r33,:,3i2 ,,run,rri ,,orr,rru
1,457,225 1.,376,1.87 7,240,538 1,429,518 1,640,260

255,342,992 260,750,597 267,432,766 276,320,936 287,104,497

$_3.185.157_ $ 133.641 .8561 S ße Ojq241 S_ /r0 106 qjjl q /1 /, o?n 4?1\
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BUSINESS-TYPE ACTTVITIES
CI{ANGES IN NET POSITION (ÂCCRUAI BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)

I-AST TEN FISCAT YEARS

2004

fi 18,167,283

9,465,285

27,632,568

27,032,083

7s8,501

51,,994

27,842,578

210,01,0

29,763,876

1,,289,586

159,450

31.,212,912

3,275,"t66

$ 18,404,780

1,0,939,177

29,343,897

32,981,905

838,241

2005 2007 2008
Expenses

Sewer. ...,......
Water

Total expenses

Progtam Revenues
Charges for services..,..
Operatiog grants and contributions....... . .......
Capital grants and contributions. . .. . .. . . . . .. . . . . .,

Tota-l program rerrenues,.....,

Net (expense)/revenue.........

$ 20,033,778 $ 27,208,637

11,467,754 1,2,212,234

31,,501,532 33,420,877

33,084,089 39,034,143

835,397 81,4,428

329,005 1,544,708 726,855

34,149,151 35,464,194 40,s75,426

4,805,254 3,962,662 7,154,555

General Revenues and T¡ansfe¡s
Gain on sale of capiøl asset........
Transfers, net.......... (1,255,i1Z) 0,219,955\ (1,278,128) (1,223,658) (1,264,968)

Changeinnetposition g (1,045,707) $__2955Æ_î 3,527,126 S 2,739,004 $ 5,889,587
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201,0 2011. 2012 2013

fi 21,,879,634 fi 23,347,392 ç 23,468,371, fi 24,9s3,457 fi 25,359,689
1,3,623,595 13,780,687 14,260,637 15,185,784 15,896,034

35,503,229 37,1.28,079 37,729,002 40,139,241 41,255,723

33,761,633

857,561

1,260,151

35,879,345

376,116

38,405,378

732,948

245,331

39,383,657

2,255,578

48,273,768

646,975

489,333

49,410,076

9,270,835

47,175,932

1,059,085

9,808

48,244,825

6,989,102
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L\ST TEN FISCÀTYÐ\RS

fi 373,754,567

736,42A,964

(177 333,5e7)

2t8,494,741

$ 47,t61,144

fi 325,978,453

707200,814

(218,717ß39)

228,967,55t

$ 70,249,972

$ 330,979,818

123,587,555

Q07,3e2,263)

247,923,668

$ 34s31,405

$ 380,3e7,835

143,945,7'03

Q36,452,t32)

245322,199

$ 6,870,067



2011,2010 2012 2013

$ 405,597,900 $ 420,156,669

1,53,81,6,787 128,0'J,9,794

Qs1,781,71e) Qe2,136,87s)

fi 434,848,130

1,36,698,784

Qe8,14e,346)

266,192,228

$ (31,957,118)

429,799,429 fi 449,556,069

143,442,377 752,570,203

Q86,357,0s2) Qe7,04s,866)

274,891,,418 285,464,237

(11,46s,634\ $ (11,s81,629)



GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FUND B'\LÀNCES GVÍODIFIE,D ÀCCRU,\I BÀSIS OF,\CCOUNTNG)

L\ST TEN FISC,\L YE,\RS

2005 2007

General Fund
Resewed.. . ..$ 5,125,252 ff 3,696,513 ff 4,177,720 $ 3,884,714 ff 3,09I,164
urrreserved. 72,767,796 70,125,954 76,177,152 19,724,693 16,342,052
Restricted.
Comrnitted.
Assigned.

Unasstgned.

Totalgenetalfirnd.... .......$ 17,286,448 ff 13,822,467 fi 20,294,872 ff 23,609,407 fi 1.9,433,21.6

20082004

All Othet Governmental Funds
Reserved. .... .. $

IJnteserved, reported in:
Special reveflue funds..
Capital pro jects funds. .

Permanent funds..

4,675,240 $

8,108,905

Q9,e72,245)
868,17t

7,188,858 $

7,651,79I
(9,421,47t)
7,012,798

7,333,993 $

6,828,092
1.,450,r47

874,467

6,1 91,955

7,273,249

17,379,824

925,527

ff 7,904,778

70,478,029

38,560,762

817,614
Nonspendable

Restdcted
Committed
Unassigred.

Total all othet govemmental fimds. ...... fi (26,379,929) ff 6,43t,966 fi 76,486,693 fi 31,640,454 g 57,760,583

(1) Starting in fiscal year 2011 governmental fund balances are being reported ìn accordance with Govemmental
Àccor:nting Standards Board Statemertt #54, Fund Bal¿nce Reporting and Govemmental Fund Type Definitions.
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2009 2010 20rr (7) 2072 2073

ff 4,59s,043 $

75,574,235

5,746,263 $

13,566,282

445,570

28,989,1.63

886,894

Qs4,498\

446,818

28,617,276

1,745,209

$-

3,t64,676
5,34g,goo

3,170,527

27,097,447

fi 32,775,384

447,206
26,869,665

7,778,332

928,722 938,274

14,877,088 9,816,666

844,441 2,583,067
14,1.23,323 74,986,340

ff 20,769,278 fi 79,312,545 ff 30,773,574 fi 28,224,341

$ 8,153,969 $

13,253,604

93,303,737

736,678

25,926,689 $

t0,704,933
28,767,2I3

740,024

fi 775,447,988 $ 65,538,859 ï 29,967,1.29 ff 30,809,243 ff 29,035,203
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GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
CFIÂNGES IN FUND BÀLANCES OÍODIFIED ACCRUÅI- BASIS OF ÄCCOUN'I']NG)

LAST TEN FISC,{L YET\RS

2005 2006 2007
REVENUES

Realestateand peÃonalpropertytaxes............ $ 187,05ó,486 S 192,554,388 $ 200,165,525 S 201,245,638 $ 211,435,422
Àfotorvehiclcandot¡erexc.isetaxes.........,.... 10,258,195 71,461,861 11,298,282 10,191,596 11,137,712
Hotel/motel tax.. 851,151 979,194 1,060,052 1,738,927 1,103,549
ì\leals ør.......

2004 2008

Chruges forsew.ices.............,..... 11,847,663 11,165,229 11,895,186
Intergovermental

Payments in lieu of taxes.. .. ,. .. . , . .

Comunity presewation surchrges. . .

lenaÌties and interest on t¿xes. . .. .. .. .. .. ..
Licenses and permits..........
Fines and fo¡feìtu¡es. . .. .. .. .

Contributions. . ...

55,057,266 85,837,60ó 60,266,994

411,8+1 358,951

2,027,379 2,707 ,392
't4,170,021 74,088,742

15,564,011 18,760,492

215,276 151,281

1,049,772 1,055,344

5,764,582 4,928,119

1,850,503 1,899,667

196,807 1,395,023

4,960,859 4,435,423

941,985 1,813,990

326,287,071 33+,67't,161

78,456,441

36,540,065
766,363,295

23,001,792

4,054,211
'14,441,900

42,079,659
7,666,576

143,335
173,495

340,010
1,830,144

957,012

4,896,121

394,563

1,878,091

+78,202

1,978,999

Special assessments,. ,. .. ... ..

1,225,224 830,030

4,997,489 1,172,004
1,976,239 1,987,816 2,002,406
645,007 1,462,588 1,187,036

Investmentìncome.,.................. 1,031,07:' 7,}B5,ZZ7 3,362,563
rvisccllaneous/other.. .. .. . .. .. .. . .. .. . 678,394 Sgg,2Z0 1,326,054

TOTÁ,L REVENUES. . . .. 277,365,911 371 ,71: ,501 302,963,333

EXPENDITURES
Current;

Generalgoverment................. 24,829,089 20,272,046 21,6j1,422
Public safety. . , .. 33,4+2,336 33,461 ,]75 33,207,890
Education. .. . . 758,699,064 156,983,456 151 ,219,646
Publìcrvorks...... 20,323,463 23,574,662 20,074,536
Health and human sesìces 3,215,469 3,565,435 3,594,966
Cul¡¡re and ¡ecreation.. 11,044,089 12,376,821 12]56563
Retirementbene6ts..,.,......,......, j2,609,746 36,643,546 39,366,562
Propertyand Liabiliryinsurance. 1,638,348 1,596,923 7,621j21
Claims and judgments.. 290,227 776,472 274,058
Health insura¡ce subsìdy. . , . .. .. . .

22,790,508

36,960,093

202,577 ,416
24,844,231

3,989,849

12,837,823

44,734,609

7,690,911

9l,254

24,080
5,572,027

Other
State and county chuges. .. .. .. .. . .. 5,08ó,760 5,045,183 5,209,013 5,375,365
Debt service:

?rincipal..... 4,291,100 5,118,200 5,595,500 8,412,050 6,146,900
Interest...,........ 2,144,328 2,483,216 z,z15,ti0 2,729,315 z,i7ï,30z

ToT,{r EXPENDITURIIS.. . , . 299,203,479 307,304,335 302,146,44i 322,897,499 363,384,t29

EXCESS (DEFICIENCÐ OTI REVENUES
ovER EXPENDTTURES. .. .. .. . .. . . . . (20,831,448\

oTHER FTNANCING SOURCES (USES)
fiansfe¡s in.. 9,219,721
P¡oceedsofbondsandnotes............ .. 5,000,000
P¡emium from issuance ofbonds and notes. .. .. ... . .. . .. . . .. 3j5,267
Sale of capita-l assets..........
'I-nnsfen out. .. . .. . ... . .. ... . (7,691 ,615i)

TOTÂI- OTHER FTNANCTNG SOURCES (USES).. . 6,957,373

EXTRAORDINARY ITEM
P¡oceeds of structured setdement contÉct. . . .

15,813,166 816,886 3,383,572 Q8,112,962\

7,768,303 8,195,281

1 1,500,000 13,835,000

406,462 293,090
36,000 26,446

(6,236,011\ (6,639,s71\

73,474,148 15,770,246

9,793,750 12,584,287

10,600,000 48,792,000

92,732 262,441

40,752 49,909
(8,292,510) (11,03t,737)

12,234,724 50,ó56.900

2,850,000 _
NETCFTANGETNFUNDBALANCES..... $_fl3,ggggzÐ $ 2s,281,e74 $ 16,527,132 g 18,468,2e6 g 27,s43,s38

DEBT SERVICE EXPENDITURES AS ¿, PERCENT,A.GE
OF NONC¡.PIT,4.], EXPENDITURES,.,,........... .,.. 2.5Vo 2 60h 3 3Vo 2.3"/o



$ 224,437,442

10,098,579

1,108,199

489,108

2,207,442

74,209,678

122,879,420
218,438

1,223,300

4,57s,496
2,022,175
1,320,52't

2,642,189
1,68ó,507

389,1 18,500

27,156,050

37,438,138
252,917,406
24,944,049

4,080,313

72,438,606

47,480,693

1,891,488

250,509

$ 233,726,171
'10,222,534

1,1 68,095

382,934
3,095,059

2,296,523

74,821,694

75,443,469

1s8,481

1,026,507

4,564,508

2,707,518
1,185,340

1,016,818

661,540

351,877,197

22,007,737

31,999,263

254,430,394
26,357,440

4,305,785
12,637,414

49,940,948

7,616,169

100,453

$ 240,732,647

10,463,796

1,588,882

1,308,1 91

439,727

2,365,422
14,674,078
73,856,618

2s4,638
1,038,224

5,523,613
1,907 ,47 7

1,382,243

5s4,473

1,676,863

357,766,940

27,495,142

37,725,281
214,802,244

24,730,797

4,177,515
11,232,808
53,157,157

1,445,803
160,-133

5,472,487

$ 248,503,570

10,567,419

1,814,792

7,403,261

479,617

2,427,905
17,340,46'1

13,036,706
350,639

1,146,496

6,081,388

2,077,085
1,299,748

211,250
1,222,231

361,962,634

27,216,365
39,687,309

796,486,485

27,918,256

4,123,498
13,839,046

56,055,483

1,559,2'14

58,504

2013

$ 257,225,856
77,351,368
2,051,414
1,407,803

521,643

2,508,969
77,702,424

87,971,057

224,503
1,01 1,591

9,297,263

2,029,860
833,888

251,726
593,112

388,983,077

18,961,966

40,232,455
270,372,992

28,939,827

4,358,995

73,634,682
57,813,067

7,722,006
128,950

2010 2071 2072

5,453,169 5,679,317

7,652,700 8,548,500

3,694,574 7,079,256

419,997,095 430,702,616

(30,878,595) (18,825,479\

9,460,500 9,408,367 9,596,167

7,509,703 7,574,440 7,568,326

397,370,770 377,430,983 399,051,983

5,503,95ó 5,722,550

(9,468,349) (10,068,906)

15,539,317

86,010,000

1,557,255

(13,804.s70)

89,302,062

8,860,150

25,548,000

815,357

42,491
(7,206,381)

28,059,617

(39,603,230)

6,386,643

13,770,000
168,747

36,262
(4,868,s23)

15,492,529

8,413,437

5,734,000
137,379

67,670
(6,58s,19ó)

7,767,230

7,732,178
10,812,558

s90,740
55,325

(6,091,91 9)

13,098,882

s __Ft !4Æ_s __@tf!ß62L $ _glJlEg1L$ ___glgLll2Is __Lpe76_



assEssED VALUE ÂND ESTTM,{TED ACTUAL VALUE OF TÁXABLE PROPERT{1)

LASTTEN FISCALYEARS

Assessed Value (2)

Fiscal

Year
Residential

Real P¡operty

$ 1s,10s,379,601 $
'17 ,046,470,9',17
18,038,525,657

1.8,780,465,279

18,478,928,698

18,659,283,807

1 8,384,685,1 00

18,713,668,363

1.8,276,909,1,50

1,8,445,998,977

Commercia.l and

Industrial Personal

Real Propertv Property

1.,504,901,799

1,614,228,983

1,,630,652,443

1.,691. ,031 ,1,21

1.,767,239,702

1,788,640,793

1.,819,972,600

1.,830,045,937

1,,851.,072,350

1,847,689,523

ç 214,760,200

1.94,282,500
'197,645,600

195,725,500

21.1,,461,100

266,624,600

283,1.74,000

289,095,700

336,01,7,900

351,617,700

1,6,825,041,,600

1.8,854,982,400

1,9,866,823,700

20,667,221,,900

20,457,629,500

20,71.4,549,200

20,487,831,,700

20,232,810,000

20,463,999,400

20,645,306,200

Estimated
Actual

Value (3)

$ 19,131,ó54,600

1,9,1,31,,654,600

21.,590,027,600

21,590,027,600

22,207,139,600

22,207,1.39,600

22,506,21.3,1,00

22,506,21,3,1,00

2'1,744,090,700

21,,744,090,700

Total
Assessed

Value

Total
Direct

Tax Rate

Assessed Value
as a Percentage

of Actual Value

87.94.
98.550

92.020h

95.73%

92.1,2Y0

93.28o/o

91.030h

89.90o/o

94.1.10h

94.950

2004
2005

2006
2007

2008
2009

201.0

2011.

201,2

2073

10.98

10.16

9.99

9.95

10.44

10.72
"t't.25

11 80

121,0

72 43

Sou¡ce: City of Newton,{nnual Tax Recap Sheet

(1) Does not include valuation affected by residential exempÍon

(2) As ofJanuary 1st

(3) Estimated actual value is based on equalized valuations determined biennially by the Commissioner of Revenue



DTRECT PROPERTYTAX RÂTES (1) (2)

L\ST TE,N FISC,\L \G.\RS

Fiscal

Year
Residential

Real Propertv

70.20

9.48

9.36

9.33

9.70

9.96

70.41

10.90

11.77

tl.49

Total
Direct (31

$ 10.98

70.76

9.99

9.95

10.44

t0.72
17.25

11.80

t2.10
12.43

Commercial
and Industrial Personal
Real Propertv Propertv

2004

2005
2006
2007

2008

2009

2070
2077

2012

2013

19.37 $

r8.02
17.72

17.64

78.46

19.00

19.93

20.89

21.32

21.93

19.37

18.02

77.72

77.64

18.46

19.00

19.93

20.89

21.32

21.93

Soutce: City of Newton Tax Recap Sheets

(1) Rates are applicable to each $1,000 ofassessed value

Q) Per theinitiatives of Proposition2l/2 adopted by the Commonwealrh of
Massachusetts, the City cannot levy more thz¡ 2.5 percent of the total fr-ilI and
fair cash value of all taxable rcal ard personal property. The City's levy is also
limited in that it carìnot increase more than 2.5 percent from the pdor year, with
cettairi exceptions for new growth or through overides and exclusions adopted
by City voters.

(3) Calculated by dividing the net tax levy by toral assessed value divided by 1,000
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PRINCIP.AL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS

CURRENT\G,ARAND TEN YEARS AGO

2013

Taxpayer

NSTÄR Electric - Electric Utility
fuverside Project, LLC - Office
CHSP Newton, LLC - Hotel

Julian Cohen & Daniel Rothenberg Trust - Retail
National Grid - Natural Gas Utility
,{.trium Wellness Center, LLC - OfFrce

CHS Commercial - New England Development

Yetizon, New England Inc.

Thomas llhite - Gateway Realty - Office
Daniel Rothenberg &Julian Cohen Trust - Retail

Schroder Newton Lirnited Partnership

l7ells Avenue Senior Holding LLC

Total

Sou¡ce: City of Newton Board of Assessors.

Âmount
ofTax

$ 1,399,704

1,,034,483

71,9,352

701,470

653,1.67

572,940

531,585

51,6,301,

491.,033

486,1,64

$ 7,106,199

Percentage

of Total
TaxLevy

0.55.^

0.40"

0.280

0.270

0.250

0.22o/o

0.21,o

0.200

0.190

0.1,9o/o

Amount
ofTax

ç 946/s9
1,801,504

880,367

816,021

1,211,6+1

646,162

676,3s8

434,292

692,332

597,168

ç 8,762,610

Percentage

of Total
Tax Levy

0.97o/o

0.4goh

0.440h

0.000

0.35.h

0.37o/o

0.37o/o

0 320

3.30Yo

Rank

1.

2

3

4

5

6

8

9

10

J

1.

4

5

2

8

7

10

6

9

2.77o/o



PROPERTY TAX LEYIES AND COLLECTIONS

L,\ST TEN FISCÂL YE,ÀRS

Collected withìn the

Fiscal Year of the I-evy Total Collections to Date

Fiscal Net Tax
Year Lew

Current
Tax

Collections

Percent of
Net Levy
Collected

,{ctual
Subsequent

Collections
Total Tax

Collections

Total
Collections
as ao/o of

NetLew (1)

101.02'
700.370h

700.5ry,
700.620/0

100.160/"

700.370Â

700.07'/"

100.21o/o

700.33'

99.620h

2004 $

2005
2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

2017
2012

2013

784,772,348
197,576,639

1.98,431,478

205,603,998
21.3,670,594

222,124,895
230,477,466

238,752,520
247,532,077

256,559,763

ff 784,463,684
789,884,273

I97,604,301

204,425,747

211,782,357

227,179,256

228,861,998
237,347,484

246,717,069

255,584,775

99.83Y" $

99.15o/o

99.58"

99.43o/o

99.72o/o

99.57%

99.30yo

99.47o/o

99.67Y"

99.620/0

2,1,93,032 $

2,347,750

t,845,676

2,445,083
2,220,075
1,757,087

1,7ó8,005

1,899,940

1,641,081

786,656,71.6

792,225,363

799,449,977

206,870,830

214,002,432

222,936,337

230,630,003

239,247,424

248,358,750

255,584,775

Soutce: Å¡nual Tax Recap Sheet and General Ledger records

(1) Total collections can exceed 1007o due to the City's conservative statutory reserve for abatements, which reduces the
net tax levy.
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RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BYTYPE

LÅSTTEN FISCÅIYE,{RS

Gove.rnmental Äctivities Busines s -Typ e Åctivities

Fiscal

Year

General

Obligation
Bonds

State

Pension

Loan

General

Obligation
Bonds

M'üøRr\/
lvt!øPr\T

Loans

Total
Prirr:rary

Government

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

2070

2077

2072

2073

30,333,550 $

36,775,350

44,954,850

49,682,800

92,327,900

170,685,800

187,685,300

I91,994,800
L88,320,433

189,297,824

2,600,000

2,600,000

2,600,000

497,250 $

266,250

776,250

80,000

40,000

6,000,000

5,900,000

8,275,000

9,627,000

L5,677,442

27,908,488 $

22,627,199

23,158,874

24,790,065

22,117,947

24,259,834

23,261,750

2r,449,074
79,699,077

77,643,762

55,333,288

62,208,799

70,889,974

74,552,865

7t4,485,847
200,945,634

216,847,050

22r,778,874
277,646,450

222,672,428

Per

Capita (1)

696

778
844

903

r,475
2,478

2,597

2,639

2,556
2,579

Note: Details regatding the City's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the Enancial statements.

(1) See the "Demographic and Economic Statistics" schedule located in the Statistical Section for personal income
and population data. These ratios are calculated using personal income and population for the prior calendar year.
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RATIOS OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDI NG

I.ÄSTTEN FISC,{LYEÀRS

Net Genetal Bonded Debt Outstanding

Fiscal
Yeat

General

Obligation
Bonds

30,824,800

36,987,600

45,r37,100
49,762,800

92,367,900

170,685,800

187,6B5,300

797,994,800

788,320,433

189,297,824

Less:

Resources

Restricted for
Debt Pdncipal

(881,707)

(749,640)

(683,320)

Q,946,430)
Q,896,430)

Total Net
General

Bonded
Debt

Percentage of Petcentage of
¡\ctual Taxable Estim¿ted

Value of Property (1) Personal Income (2)

2004
2005

2006

2007

2008
2009

2070

2011

2072

2013

30,824,800

36,981,600

45,731.,'t00

49,762,800

92,367,900

769,804,093

186,935,660

797,377,480

185,374,003

186,407,394

0.760

0.t90h
O.21.yo

0.23o/o

0.42o/o

0.760

0.83"/o

0.85%

O.85Yo

0.860Á

0.850

1.010h

0.96"h

1.080

2.04"h

3.660

4.070

4.070

3.9OYo

3.860/0

(1) See the "r\ssessed Value and Estimated Äctual Value of Taxable Property" schedule located in the Stâtisricâl
Section for property value data.

(2) See the "Demogtaphic and Economic Statistics" schedule located in the Statistical Section for personal income
and population data. These ratios are calculated using personal income and population for the prior calendar year.

743



DIRECT AND OVERI-APPINGDEBT

TUNE 30.2013

Estimated
Debt Percentage

Outstandìng ,\pplicable (1)



LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMÄ,TION

LAST FIVE FISC-A.L YEARS

$ 21,744,090,700

7,087,204,535

222,672,428

(17,643,162)

204,969,266

$ 882,235,269

$ 21,744,090,700

7,087,204,535

277,646,450

(19,699,017)

197,947,433

$ 889,257,702

2017

ç 22,506,273,100

7,725,370,655

227,778,874

Q9,724,0t4)}

791,994,800

$ 933,315,855

$ 22,506,273,100

7,725,370,655

276,8+7,050

(29,161,7s0)

187,685,300

$ 937,625,355

$ 22,207,139,600

1,1 10,356,980

200,945,634

(30,259,834)

170,685,800

$ 939,671,180

2073 2072 2070

Equalized vaIuatiofl..................

Nomal debt lirnit (5o/o of egnalized valuation).........

Debt applicable to limit:

Tota-l bonded debt..............

Less: General obligation bonds exempted by
authodry of state legislature. . .. . .

Total net debt applicable to limit.

Legzl debt magin

Tota-l net debt applìcable to the limit as

a percentage of norrna-l debt limit.... ... ....,....... 78.9Yo 16 70 15.40/o



DEMOGRÀPHIC AND ECONOMIC ST.ATISTICS

IÁST TEN CALEND,{R \T,ARS

Year
Median

Population Ag.
Per Capita

Income

45,708

45,708

55,891

55,891

55,891

55,891

55,891

55,891

55,891

55,891

Estimated

Personal

Income

Median

Family

Income

105,289

105,289

124,893

124,893

1,24,893

1,24,893

1,24,893

124,893

1,24,893

124,893

Public
School

Enrollment
Unemployment

Rate (%o)

4.1%

3.5%

3.3%

3.1Yo

3.9o/"

6.3%

6.s%

5.00h

4.1%
5.5o/o

2003

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011,

2012

79,515

79,980

84,031

82,578

80,917

83,11,2

83,501

84,024

85,146

86,307

38.7

38.7

38.7

38.7

38.7

38.7

38.7

38.7

38.7

38.7

3,634,471,,620

3,655,725,840

4,696,576,621.

4,6"t5,366,998

4,522,532,047

4,645,21.2,792

4,666,954,391

4,696,185,384

4,7s8,895,086

4,823,784,537

11,267

1,1,,268

11,415

11,501

1,1,570

11,570

11,607

1.1,775

12,172

12,170

Sources: Population from City census

Pet capita income, median age, and median family income is from U.S Census for 2000 and 2005
Unemployment rates from Massachusetts Division of Unemployment Assistânce for September of each yeat
School enrollment represents October 1 total enrollment per Newton Public Schools.

1,46



EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTIONIPROG.R.AM

LASTFIVE FISCATYE.A,RS

2013 2017 2010 2009

______4n_ _______Jp3_ _________2,025_ _4ß_ 2,128



CAPITAL ASSET STATISTICS BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM

I-\ST trIVE FISCÅI YET\RS

Fiscal Year

201,3 2072 2017 2010 2009
Function/Program

Public safety

Police
Stations.

Vehicles.
Fire

Stations.

Fitefi ghteing Vehicles.
Education

Public school buildings.
Public works

Streets (miles)

Streetlights.

Ttafic sþals.
Parking meters. .... ..

Culture and recreation
Public libraries

Main libtary.
Pæk & playgtor.rnd r\creage.
Outdoot srl¡imrning facilities.
Indoor swimrning facilities.
Public street trees

'!later

Watet mains (miles).

Fire hydrants.
Stotage capacity (thousands of gallons). . . . . . .

Sewer

Sanitary sewers (miles)

Sewer pump stations.
Stormdtains (miles).

Sources: Various departments of the City of Newton
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